BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Vacant, 1 District
Kevin Goss, Chair 2™ District
Sharon Thrall, Vice Chair 3" District
Lori Simpson, 4™ District
Jeff Engel, 5" District

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2020 TO BE HELD AT 10:00 A.M.
IN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ROOM 308, COURTHOUSE, QUINCY, CALIFORNIA

www.countyofplumas.com

9:00 A.M. — COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

AGENDA

The Board of Supervisors welcomes you to its meetings which are regularly held on the first three Tuesdays of
each month, and your interest is encouraged and appreciated.

Any item without a specified time on the agenda may be taken up at any time and in any order. Any member of
the public may contact the Clerk of the Board before the meeting to request that any item be addressed as early
in the day as possible, and the Board will attempt to accommodate such requests.

Any person desiring to address the Board shall first secure permission of the presiding officer. For noticed
public hearings, speaker cards are provided so that individuals can bring to the attention of the presiding officer
their desire to speak on a particular agenda item.

Any public comments made during a regular Board meeting will be recorded. The Clerk will not interpret any
public comments for inclusion in the written public record. Members of the public may submit their comments in
writing to be included in the public record.

CONSENT AGENDA: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions. All items on the
consent calendar will be voted on at some time during the meeting under “Consent Agenda.” If you wish to have
an item removed from the Consent Agenda, you may do so by addressing the Chairperson.

need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at (530) 283-
6170. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility. Auxiliary aids and services are available for people with
disabilities.

. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
&



http://www.countyofplumas.com/

STANDING ORDERS

Due to the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) Public Health Emergency, dated March 16, 2020, the County of
Plumas is making several changes related to Board of Supervisors meetings to protect the public's health and
prevent the disease from spreading locally.

California Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17, 2020, relating to the
convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Pursuant to the Executive Order, and the Governor’'s temporary partial exemptions to the Brown Act, and to
maintain the orderly conduct of the meeting, the County of Plumas members of the Board of Supervisors may
attend the meeting via teleconference or phone conference and participate in the meeting to the same extent
as if they were physically present. Due to the Governor’s temporary, partial exemption to the Brown Act, the
Boardroom will be open to the public but subject to social distancing requirements, which limit the number of
people that may enter to 25% of room capacity. Those that wish to attend the Board meeting, will be required
to wear a face covering, as required by the local Public Health Officer order. The public may participate as
follows:

Live Stream of Meeting
Members of the public who wish to watch the meeting, are encouraged to view it live online.

Public Comment Opportunity/Written Comment

Members of the public may submit written comments on any matter within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction, regardless of whether the matter is on the agenda for Board consideration or action. Comments
will be entered into the administrative record of the meeting.

Members of the public are strongly encouraged to submit their comments on agenda and non-agenda items
using e-mail address Public@countyofplumas.com

10:00 AM. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general
public at the beginning of the regular agenda and any off-agenda matters before the Board for consideration.
However, California law prohibits the Board from taking action on any matter which is not on the posted
agenda unless it is determined to be an urgency item by the Board of Supervisors. Any member of the public
wishing to address the Board during the “Public Comment” period will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes.

DEPARTMENT HEAD ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS
Brief announcements by, or brief reports on their activities by County Department Heads
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ACTION AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEALTH AGENCY — Andrew Woodruff

Report and update on COVID-19; receive report and discussion

2. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A.

Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation and Recognition of Dave Preston, Information Systems
Manager, thanking him for 39 years of services to the citizens of Plumas County and wishing him a
well-deserved retirement

Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation and Recognition of Steve Small, Correctional Officer II,
thanking him for 41 years of services to the citizens of Plumas County and wishing him a well-deserved
retirement

3. CONSENT AGENDA

These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The Board of Supervisors will act upon them at
one time without discussion. Any Board members, staff member or interested party may request that an item
be removed from the consent agenda for discussion. Additional budget appropriations and/or allocations from
reserves will require a four/fifths roll call vote.

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

LIBRARY

1) Approve supplemental budget transfer of $1,000 for receipt of unanticipated revenue from Southern
CA Library Cooperative to purchase additional digital content for the Library during COVID-19
closure; approved by the Auditor/Controller; four/fifths required roll call vote View Item

2) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign updated three-year agreement between Sierra County and
County of Plumas for Library Services; approved as to form by County Counsel View Item

UC COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Amendment No. 6 to Agreement No. Y14-2441, not to exceed
$19,062, between County of Plumas and The Regents of the University of California for FY 2020-2021;
approved as to form by County Counsel View ltem

PROBATION

Approve supplemental budget account of $2,970 and supplemental expenditure account, Probation
General Fund, Department 20400, to be funded via the Board of State and Community Corrections
STC Mental Health Training grant; approved by the Auditor/Controller View ltem

PLANNING

1) Approve and authorize Chair to sign professional Services Agreement, not to exceed $32,000, by
and between Plumas County and Hinman and Associates Consulting, Inc. for FY 2020-2021;
approved as to form by County Counsel View ltem

2) Adopt RESOLUTION authorizing the proposal submittal and execution of an agreement with the
State of California for the Proposition 1, Round 1, Integrated Regional Water Management
Implementation Grant View ltem

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH View ltem

1) Authorize payment of $7,040, without a contract, to Sutter Center for psychiatric therapy services

2) Authorize payment of $4,650, without a contract, to Progress House, Inc. for mental health and
addiction treatment services

3) Authorize payment of $1,922, without a contract, to El Dorado County Health and Human Services
for mental health and addiction treatment services
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F) PUBLIC WORKS
Approve revision to the Jail Construction Agreement, dated September 18, 2018, between the Board of
State and Community Corrections and the County of Plumas to revise the name listed for the County
Project Contact Person for the New Jail and Day Reporting Center project (Chad Hermann, Jail
Commander) View ltem

G) ENGINEERING
Adopt the Tantau Ranch Designated Remainder Final Map, as recommended View ltem

H) SHERIFF
Authorize payment, not to exceed $6,900, for purchase of fixed assets from the Sheriff’s
Communications fund for microwave equipment that recently failed; approved by the County
Purchasing Agent View Item

SPECIAL DISTRICTS GOVERNED BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
The Board of Supervisors sits as the Governing Board for various special districts in Plumas County including
Dixie Valley Community Services District; Walker Ranch Community Services District; Plumas County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District; Quincy Lighting District; Crescent Mills Lighting District

Convene as the Flood Control & Water Conservation District Governing Board

4. FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT — Robert Perreault
Approve budget transfer of $13,000 from Lake Davis Water Treatment Plant (545310-Fixed Assets) to
Administration (527900) and Professional Services (521900) to cover expenses for FY 2019-2020;
approved by Auditor/Controller; discussion and possible action View ltem

Adjourn as the Flood Control & Water Conservation District Governing Board and convene as the
Walker Ranch Community Services District

5. WALKER RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT — Robert Perreault
Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Amendment No. 1, not to exceed $16,000, to the Walker Ranch
Community Services District Agreement for Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. for water and wastewater testing
services; approved as to form by County Counsel; discussion and possible action View ltem

Adjourn as the Walker Ranch Community Services District and reconvene as the Board of Supervisors

6. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS
A) PUBLIC WORKS — Robert Perreault

1) Adopt RESOLUTION, adopting List of Projects for FY 2020-2021 Funded by SB 1: The Road
Repair and Accountability Act of 2017. Roll call vote; and authorize the Director of Public Works to
submit the project list to the California Transportation Commission, and to perform related duties as
may be required to administer the funds; discussion and possible action View Item

2) Beckwourth County Service Area: Authorize payment of $2,196 to Jet Plumbing, and $1,715 to
Plumas Sanitation, without a contract, for emergency repair of Beckwourth County Service Area
water pump; discussion and possible action View ltem
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B) FACILITY SERVICES — Kevin Correira _View Item

1) Adopt ORDINANCE, first introduced on June 9, 2020, Amending Section 6-1.117 of Chapter 1 of
Title 6 of the Plumas County Code (Establish a Fine Schedule for Violations, Infractions, and
Penalties) and Sections 6-7.10.1 and 6-7.10.2 of Chapter 7 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code
(Setting Fees for Camping at Taylorsville Campground). Roll call vote

2) Adopt RESOLUTION, Amending Resolution No. 16-8122, Consolidating and Restating the Master
Fee Schedule, Establishing Service Fees for County Departments, Taylorsville Campground —
Budget Unit 20756 (Overnight Camping Fee of Twenty ($20.00) Dollars Per night). Roll call vote

C) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH — Tony Hobson
Power Point presentation by Sherry Morgado, Community Development Manager, Housing Tools;
approve the Plumas and Sierra Counties Plan to address Homelessness; accept the Plumas County
Housing Study, as presented; and authorize staff to issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to solicit
information from potential Development Sponsors to pursue a “No Place Like Home” project in Plumas
County; discussion and possible action View Item

D) HUMAN RESOURCES — Nancy Selvage View ltem
1) Adopt RESOLUTION to amend the Plumas County Job Classification for the Director of Information
Technologies. Roll call vote
2) Authorize Human Resources to recruit for 1.0 FTE Director of Information Technologies; discussion
and possible action

E) COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE — Gabriel Hydrick
1) Report and update on the FY 2020-2021 budget; discussion and possible action and/or direction to
staff
2) Adopt RESOLUTION adopting the Recommended Budget for Plumas County and the Dependent
Special Districts Therein for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, in Accordance with Government Code §29064.
Roll call vote View ltem

7. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A. 10:15 A.M. PUBLIC HEARING: Pursuant to Ordinance No. 16-1100 regarding "Outdoor Festivals",
consider application received for outdoor music festival(s) events to be held in Belden Town, CA:
Priceless Music Festival — September 24 — 27, 2020 View ltem

B. Receive resolution of Plumas Unified School District authorizing the issuance and sale of fiscal year
2020-2021 tax and revenue anticipation notes and requesting that the Board of Supervisors of Plumas
County issue and sell such notes; approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign a memorandum to
Plumas Unified School District serving as notice that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas
will not authorize issuance of Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note (“TRANS") on behalf of the District
(so that the District may participate in the California School Cash Reserve Program for the issuance of
such notes); discussion and possible action View ltem

C. Correspondence

D. Weekly report by Board members of meetings attended, key topics, project updates, standing
committees and appointed Boards and Associations
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1:00 P.M. AETERNOON SESSION

8. SOLID WASTE DIVISION — Robert Perreault

A. Approve Supplemental Budget Increase of $13,000 to apply unanticipated Green Waste revenue to
Transfers Out — Green Waste, account 580717 within the Solid Waste budget; discussion and possible
action; four/fifths required roll call vote View ltem

B. Conduct PUBLIC HEARING in regard to the following proposed Resolutions:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Adopt RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for Collection and Related Solid Waste
Services for Franchise Service Area No. 2, Operated by Franchise Contractor InterMountain
Disposal, Inc. (rate increase of 3.84% for solid waste services related to collection fees, which shall
cover door-to-door collection, transfer, hauling and ultimate disposal activities). Roll call vote

View ltem

Adopt RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for Residential and Commercial
Customers Self-Hauling Solid Waste to Plumas County Transfer Stations in Franchise Service Area
No. 2, Operated by Franchise Contractor InterMountain Disposal, Inc. (rate increase of 3.84% for
residential and commercial customers self-hauling solid waste to Plumas County the transfer
stations located in Delleker and Graeagle for disposal of solid waste at said transfer stations. Roll
call vote View ltem

Adopt RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for Collection and Related Solid Waste
Services for Franchise Service Area No. 1, Operated by Franchise Contractor USA Waste of
California, Inc., doing business as Feather River Disposal (rate increase of 3.30% (residential) and
3.30% (commercial) for solid waste services related to collection fees, which shall cover door-to-
door collection, transfer, hauling and ultimate disposal activities). Roll call vote View ltem

Adopt RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for Residential and Commercial
Customers Self-Hauling Solid Waste to Plumas County Transfer Stations in Franchise Service Area
No. 1, Operated by Franchise Contractor USA Waste of California, Inc., doing business as Feather
River Disposal (rate increase of 3.30% for residential and commercial customers self-hauling solid
waste to Plumas County transfer stations located in Chester, Quincy, Greenville and La Porte for
disposal of solid waste at said transfer stations). Roll call vote View ltem

9. CLOSED SESSION

ANNOUNCE ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel: Initiating litigation pursuant to Subdivision (c) of Government Code
Section 54956.9 (one case)

B. Conference with Legal Counsel: Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Subdivision (d)(2) of
Government Code Section 54956.9

REPORT OF ACTION IN CLOSED SESSION (IF APPLICABLE)

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn meeting to Tuesday, July 7, 2020, Board of Supervisors Room 308, Courthouse, Quincy, California
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. wUMAS COUNTY LIBRARY

445 JACKSON STREET e QUINCY, CA 95971 « (530) 283-6310 » Fax (530) 283-3242

Lindsay Fuchs
County Librarian

DATE: May 3, 2020

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisars

FROM: Lindsay Fuchs, Plumas County Librarian

SUBJECT: Authorize supplemental budget transfer to 20670/46070 for $1,000, supplemental

expenditure account 20670 / 524510 Book {s) — SP Dept Exp.

Recommendation:

Authorize supplemental budget transfer to 20670/46070 for $1,000, supplemental expenditure account
20670/ 524510 Book {s) — SP Dept Exp.

Background:

The Library Department received $1,000.00 from the Southern CA Library Cooperative an behalf of the
Crisis Collection to only be used to purchase additional digital content for the Library during the COVID-
19 closure, This money will be fully spent on buying additional content from Qverdrive, a shared digital
platform between the NorthNet consortium.
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PLUMAS COUNTY LIBRARY

445 JACKSON STREFET ¢ QUINCY, CA 95971 « (530) 283-6310 » Fax (830) 283-3242

Lindsay Fuchs
County Librarian

DATE: June 5 2020

TO! Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Lindsay Fuchs, Plumas County Librarian

RE: Approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign the updated Agreement with

Sierra County for Library Services,

Recommendation:

Approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign the updated Agreement with Sierra County for
Library Services.

Background:

Effective June 18, 1996, Plumas County and Sierra County entered into Agreement No, 96-115,
in which Plumas County agrees to operate Sierra County Library stations and provide library
services to their residents in Loyalton, Sierra City, Downieville, and Alleghany. Sierra County
compensates Plumas County each year in an amount equal to 5.5% of the final budget of the
Library Department, a total amount not to exceed $23,000 without prior written agreement.
This agreement automatically renews annually for an additional term unless either party
notifies the other to the contrary no later than June 1 of any year.

The Agreement has been updated to clearly lay out the responsibilities of each County and
more accurately reflect the costs. Plumas County will continue to provide materials, supplies,
services, and training related to library services. The County Librarian will also provide
reasonable Jevels of oversight, reporting, and training for library staff. Sierra County assumes all
responsibility for HR and employee-related services, and facilities including maintenance,
utifities, and safety requirements. Sierra County will compensate Plummas County each year in
the amount of the final budget of the Library Department: 2.8% of the total salaries and
benefits of relevant Plumas County staff, 3.7% of the total relevant services and supplies, and
5.5% of the 2 CFR Part 200 (A-87) costs for the relevant departments. The Agreement
automatically renews every three years unless either party notifies the other to the contrary no
later than June 1 of any year.



Financial Impact

Personnel costs and HR overhead for Sierra County personnel are now under Sierra County’s
responsibilities. Sierra County will now also be paying the 2 CFR Part 200 (A-87) costs. The new
invoice format (Exhibit A) correctly covers all of Sierra County’s costs.

The 20-21FY will be invoiced for $10,226.98 based on the 19-20FY total and include the HR
overhead costs. The future invoiced amount will be dependent on the approved final budget
amounts of the previous fiscal year.

Sierra County has also recently forwarded a payment to Plumas County for the additional costs
over and above the cap for costs incurred by Plumas County under the former library
agreement for the fiscal years 2014-2015 through 2018-2019.

Other Agency Involvement
County Administrator has reviewed the Agreement.

County Counsel has reviewed the Agreement and approved it as to form.



LIBRARY SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT “A"
FORMAT FOR INVOICING
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

Total
Plumas County Personnel Costs
Applicahble to Services to Sierra Couniky
2.8%* of the Following Positions

1} County Librarian

2} Librarian

3} Fiseal and Tech Services Assisiant
4} Library Technician

2019-2020 Costs-$147 BI18.00 (Salaries Only]
Salaries at 2. 8% 4,138,940
Fenefits-38% of Salaries {Fer Plumas County Salary,/Berefit Ratie) of $4138.90 §1.572.78

PLUMAS COUNTY BERVICES AND BUPPLIES COSTS
APPLICABLE TO RERVICES TD SIERRA COUNTY
3.7%* of the Following Cost Centers/Sub Accounts

1} Postage

2] Office Expensze

3] Library Processing

4] Microfilming

5] Program Subscriplions
£ Bonks

71 Travel {Out of County)

20159-2020 Cosrs-$651,033.00
3.7%%-$2,358.22 F2258.22

PLUMAS COUNTY 2 CFR PART 200 [A-87)

COST ALLOCATION FOR OVERHEAD

5.5% of the Cost Allocation Plan for Services Provided

To the Plumas County Library Budget for Servicea

To Sierra County by the llowing Departments: County Audilor,
Crounty Treasurer-Tax Colleclor, County Counsel, County
Administralor, arnd County Human Resourcea**

2019-2020 Cosis-$22 85600

5.5%-$1257.08 21237.08
CONTINGERCY -« % 1000.00
Taotal F10,226 08

*Percentapes Computed Annually by Counry Librariar Based on Approved Fina! Budget

**HR will net be included in future inveices Sierca County Mrovides Services

**Contingency, i not used, will be rolled over o ensuing fscal year invoice and onty to be used
trv Plumas County Librarian



Sierra County Agreement 2020-
Plumas County Agreement 2020-

AGREEMENT FOR
COUNTY FREE LIBRARY SERVICES

BY THIS AGREEMENT, by and between the County of Plumas, State of California
thereinafrer “PLUMAS”) and the County of Sierra, State of California (hereinafter
"SIERIZA"), the parties hereto agree as follows:

1)

2)

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

SCOPE AND AUTHORITY. “PLUMAS” provides a County Free Library
Service to its restdents as authorized under the Calitormia Education Code,
Section 19100 et seq., and this public service is managed by a qualified Librarian
under the direction of the "PLUMAS” Board of Supervisors. “SIERRA” wishes
to provide limited County Free Library service to its residents and wishes to
secure an Agreement with “PLUMAS” ag authorized under the California
Education Code, Section 19108, to provide limited County Free Library services
as deflined herein.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY “PLUMAS” UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

"PLUMAS" agrees to provide the following library services under this
Agreement:

a. Provide limited County Free Library services to “"SIERRA” at hranch
library locations currently located in the communities of Loyalton,
Downieville, Sierra City, and Alleghany.

b. Provide a credentialed County Librarian for reasonable levels of
management oversight, reporting, and any reguired training to “SIERRA”
branch library paid and volunteer staff regarding County Free Library
SCervices. '

¢. Provide books and other materials customarily provided to branch library
stations and under the supervision of the County Librarian, provide
support services and programs under the Library Consortium, the
California State library, and other library associations and organizations



e.

that “PLUMAS” typically engages in the provision of County Free Library
services.

Provide, catalog, and ship materials and supplies to the “SIERRA” branch
library stations; process reimbursements to branch library stations; and
handle patron requests and required shipments.

Provide “SIERRA” reasonable professional and technical support for
recruitment, job interviews and employee on-boarding and placement,
employee review and any personnel related actions, and time-worked
reporting to the Sierra County Auditor for paid staff and volunteers
located at each of the branch library stations.

3) OBLIGATIONS OF “SIERRA” UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

“SIERRA” shall be responsible for the following obligations under this
Agreement:

a.

Provide all human resource and employee-related services, supervision,
and responsibilities for paid staff and volunteers serving the “SIERRA”
branch library stations including payroll, personnel administration,
required orientation and training, interfacing with workers compensation
and insurance, and assuring compliance with Federal, State and County
rules and regulations governing personnel.

Providing timely reporting and any statistics as requested by the Plumas
County Librarian.

Provide physical space to serve as branch library stations and assure that
such sites provide safe and compliant public access. “SIERRA” will
conduct reasonable inspections to assure that branch library sites are safe
and properly maintained.

. Be directly responsible for lease or rental payments for branch library

stations, utility bills including but not limited to propane, electricity,
domestic water, solid waste, heating oil, property and general liability
insurance, and phone/internet services.

Directly fund and provide payroll to the branch library stations based on
historical budget allocation as follows: at Loyalton one .169 FTE
employee(13.5 hours every two weeks); at Alleghany one .025 FTE
employee (2.5 hours every two weeks); at Sierra City one .119 FTE
employee (9.5 hours every two weeks); and at Downieville one .119 FTE
employee (9.5 hours every two weeks). Hours may be adjusted up or
down by “SIERRA” after consultation with the County Librarian.

Based on budget, resources, and priorities, provide procurement,
maintenance, and replacement of Informational Technology assets and
related equipment at any of the branch library stations.



4)

COMPENSATION.

“PLUMAS" shall annually, during the term of this Agreement and at least thirty
(30) days prior to adopting a final County budget, submit to “SIERRA” a
proposed budget for the provision of County Free Library Services outlining the
proposed costs to “SIERRA” under this Agreement. This final budget shall not
include the direct costs to “SIERRA” since the cost for employees, lease or rent
payments for branch library stations, and utility costs, and other costs identified
herein are exclusively a separate and direct responsibility of “SIERRA” under the
terms of this Agreement. “SIERRA” may provide comments to “PLUMAS” on
the proposed budget. Upon adoption of a final County Library budget by
“PLUMAS”, it shall submit an invoice to “SIERRA” with a copy of the adopted
Library budget and “SIERRA” shall tender payment within thirty (30) days of
receipt.

The form of the invoice submitted to “SIERRA” by “PLUMAS"” shall be provided
annually in the format provided on the exhibit attached hereto as Exhibit A,
which identifies those cost centers of the Plumas County Library budget that
incur expenses attributed to “SIERRA” under this Agreement for salaries,
services and supplies, and A-87 cost allocation/ overhead.

It is understood by both Parties that in any given year or from time to time,
grants, special projects, or issues that may arise in mid-year can create
fluctuations in expenses and revenues and it is understood that when such a
condition occurs, “PLUMAS” and “SIERRA” recognize the need to initiate
communication between the “Contact Persons” identified in this Agreement for
“Notice” between both Parties to this Agreement and approve any required
amendments to the budget developed annually under this Agreement.

Each branch library station occasionally collects late fees (estimated not to exceed
$20 per fiscal year) and also may have occasional book sales, take in donations,
and participate in fund raising activities. It is recognized that each branch library
station shall continue to forward collected late fees to the Plumas County
Librarian as has been done in the past and any revenues collected through
donations, book sales, or fund raising activities shall continue to be authorized
for use in branch library station to assist in funding special events, purchase of
supplies or payment of site utilities as may be needed, and costs for minor
expenses associated with the operation of each branch library station.

TERM AND TERMINATION.

The term of this Agreement shall be three years beginning July 1, 2020 and
ending on June 30, 2024. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by

3



6)

8)

serving written natice of termination no later than June 1 of any year. Ctherwise,
this Agreement will renew autamatically for an additional term of three (3) years
cornmencing July 1, 2024 and terminating June 30, 2027 unless further extensions
are granled. This Agreement may be modified upon mutual written consent of
both parties and any modification to compensation shall commence and become
effective at the beginning of the fiscal vear following the approved Agreement
maditication.

INDEMNIFICATION.

YCIERRAY agrees to hold harmicss, indemnnify, and defend “PLUMAS” from all
claims or losses accruing or resulting from injury, damage, or dealh of any
person, firm, corporation, in connection with the performance of their obligations
under this Agreement, including any claim of wrongdoing by a “SIERRA”
emnployee, volunteer, or intern. “SIERRA” further agrees to hold harmless, and
indemnify and defend “PLUMAS” from any and all claims or fosses incurred by
any supplier, contractor, or sub~contractor furnishing work, services, or materials
in connection with Lheir obligations under this Agreement. "PLUMAS” agrees to
heold harmiless, indemnify, and defend “SIERRA” from alf ¢laims or fosses
accruing of resulting from injury, damage, or death of any person, firm,
corporation, in connection with the performance of their oblipations under this
Agreemenl, including and claim of wrongdoeing by a “PLUMAS™ emplovee,
volunteer, or intern, “PLUMAS” further agrees to hold harmless, and indemnify
and defend "SIERRA” from any and all claims or losses incurred by any
suppiicr, coniractor, or sub-contractor {urnishing work, services, or materials in
connection with their obligations under this Agreement. This provision survives
termination of this Agrecrnent.

RECIPROCAL WAIVER OF CLAIMS.

“PLUMAS” and “SIERRA” shall each be respuonsible for their own losses,
including Workers Compensation benefits as may be applicable lo any injuries
sustained by an employee, intern, or volunteer of each Party, arising out of the
performance of this Agreement. Lach of the Parlies hereby waive and release
any claim against the other for compensation for any loss or damage to its
property and,/or personal injury or death of ils ernployees or agents occurring as
a consequence of the performance of services under this Agreement.

NO PARTNERSHIP.

This Agreenent shall not create a parbnership nor joint venture, as between the
parties, nor shall be considered as such. Each of the Farties shall retain thetr



independent status. Neither “PLUMAS” nor “SIERRA” are agents one of the
ather.

9) INSURANCE.

“PLUMAS” AND “SIERRA”, 50 Jong as both Parties are members of the Trindel
and CSAC-LIA Insurance Program, will not be required to provide scparate
liability, workers compensation, or property insurance and shall not be required
tor tcdentify each Party as additional Insured under this Agreement.

INNOTICE/CONTACT PERSONS.

The following contact persons shall be designated as the parties that receive
notice and any official notifications under this Agreement:

For “PLUMAS"™:

Plumas County Board of Supervisors
Attn.: Chairman of the Board

520 Main Street

Quincy, California 95971

With Copies to: County Administrator
520 Main Street-Suite 309
Quuincy, California 95971

County Librarian
445 Jackson Street
{Juincy, California 95971

For “SIERRA";

Sierra County Board of Supervisors
Attn: Chairman of the Board

PO Drawer [}

Downleville, California 95936

With Copies to: County Auditor
PO Box 425
Downieville, California 93936



11) EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement shall become effective as of July 1, 2020,

SIERRA COUNTY: PLUMAS COUNTY:
By: By:
JAMES BEARD, CHAIRMAN KE‘?IN GOS5, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVED AS TQO FORM:
By:
DAVID PRENTICE B S_HARON THRALL, VICE-CHAIR
COUNTY COUNSEL BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
. L
HEATHER FOSTER CRAIG
CLERK OF THE BOARD COUN' & vuuinosL
GABRIEL HYDRICK
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
ATTEST:
NANCY DA FORNO

CLERK OF THE BOARD
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Amendment No 6 to AGREEMENT NG Y14 - 2441
Between
CQUNTY OF PLUMAS
And
THLC REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALITORNIA

THIS AGREEMENT, entered o on December 24, 2014 by and between the County of
Plumas {heremnafer called County't and The Regents of the Universtty of Cabfornia on behalf
of its Cooperative Extension Plumas County (hereinafter called University ) 1s hereby amended
as set forth below

The purpase ol this amendment is 1o cxtend the penod of performance and provide addilional
funding under Aricle 1 of the Agreement The specific modifications to this Agreement fallow

ARTICLE (I - COMPENSATION AND TERM
A INITIAL PAYMENT

1 County agrees to pay University an addibional fixed price amount of Ninateen
Thousand and Sixty Twio Dollars (519 062 US) for continued services provided
dunng the budget penod of July 1 2020 through June 30 2021 Funds may be
carried forward from one budge! penod 10 the next budget penod

2 Payment shall be made payabte - 50 ¥ of the amounl (39 531) willin thirty (301
days of execution of this agreement and the remaining 50 « paynent (58.531) to be
recewed by June 30 2021 and any subseqguent amendments by both parties.
Fayments shall be made payable to The Regents of (he Unwveisity of California
reference this agreement number and be maled to the followanng addiRss

Cashier's Office

University of Califorrma

P Box 989062

West Sacramento, Calforma 95798 906572

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parlies have executed thus amendment fo the agreement on the
day and year first above written

COUNTY OF PLUMAS THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
CALIFORNIA

BY BY _

TITLE

DATE DATE _

Fed Tax D # 94-8036494

[ YRS, SN N I‘n.—w-l.

e b wdbedd Lo LLacEE

' puty Plumas County Counse!

6/8/2020, 12:15 PM
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County of Plumas

Department of Probation
270 County Hospital Re, #1285,

Cuiney, California, 95971
Erin Metealfl Phone: (530)283-6200
Chief Probation Officer FAX: {(530}283-6165

DATE: May 29, 2020 @
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors v L
FROM: Erin Metcalf, Chief Probation Officer ‘1

SUBJECT: Request approval of supplemental budget and expenditure account creation
in 20400 Depariment

Recommendation

Approve the creation of a supplemental budget account and a supplemental expenditure

account in the Probation Generai Fund, Depariment 20400, to be funded via the Board of
State and Community Corrections STC Mental Health Training Justice Assistance Grant.

Background and Discussion
in procurement since Quarter 1 of the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year, funding in the amount of

$2,790 has been obtained for STC Mental Health Training related travel expenditures. In
accordance with the provisions set by the grant award Exhibit A, scope of work, a revenue
account separate from previously established STC funds must be created. Due to the speci-
ficity invoived with spending these funds, an additional expenditure account dedicated to
their use must be created as well. A copy of the agreement is on file with the Clerk of the

Board for public review.

Therefore, it is respectfully requested the Board of Supervisors approve the creation of a
supplemental budget and supplemental expenditure account in Department 20400 for these

funds,
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PRSIy o

SIATE OF CALIFORMIA
STANDARD AGREEAEMT

5101 213 [Few DA20749)

[ AGRCOMLHT HUM3ER

BSCC §157-18-FH

PLRGHARIME ALUTHORITY HUMSER (G Aqpticalila)
BSCCRR2T

1. This Agregment is entered into hetween the Contiars ting F-.Uer-u-' .:md Ih:—; CL.|‘|[ ractor I:IDID'-."
T T CONTRACTIMG AGENCY NAME
Hoard of State and Community Corrections
T CONIRAGTON NAME
Plumnas County Probation Depanmant
Z. The ter L'If this T
,ﬁ.greement Is:

Mgy 1, 2019 threuph Septembsar 30, 2020

§ Z 8700
Ty Theasnngd o

4. The maxlmum

of this .&grPPmFrlt jsi:

4. The pdmes dgree Ao & m‘npl'_u.-' with the tenns and conditions of the I‘ollnwng axhibits which aro by this referenpe insoe &
part of the Agreement.

FnLe

PRI TED NAME OF PLRSGN SIGH NG

Evonne Garner

Exhibrt A Scope of Work i podges
Fxhibdt Ti: Buedget Detad and Faymeni Provisions i pages
Exhihit *ETO 0422017, General Terns and Sonckitions N paces
Exhiliit B Special Terms and Conditions $ pages
Exhibil E: 2016 JAG Award Fedaral Conditions 12 pagos
“ferms shown with an asferd=k(*}), are herehy incorporated by reference and
made part of this agreemen! as # sifached herefe. These docerments can be
vicwed at ittos www. dgs.ca.gowOL Si-esources
I WITNE’RS WHFREDF THJS AGHEERNENT HAS GEEM EXECUTED BY THE F"ARTIES HERETO,
CDNTMETOR
III_I.';J.TRA{' TR NAMF {1 e fhiir gz rrll:J_u.-'ru'r.l.Jl' 3" alen vl faer g cormsning TR 1500, e ¢ - )
Flumas County Probation Department
CONTRATOK BUSINESS ADDRESS CITY STATE 7P
e - C
270 Gounly Hospitaf Road, Ste# 128 (Quincy e o871
PRHNTRD HAME F FERBON SIGN[ 'EJ'[&E o ~ ] -
S SCEN ‘_}«f(’l oW _ AL \ \ i\) = \‘ o k .JL'Z‘F'TI'.\.\.CL{-;‘;_____
CGN|T_<::EMHTEHI‘E1?ED amﬁmmrﬁ? e DATE SICGHED
B T e )’a\l \\ A S
STATI: OF GALII—GRNIA .
e AT Ay i e L -
Board of State and Communlty Corrections
CONTRACTHNG AGENLT ABHESS cirr I sAiE I
2580 Vonture Osks Way Suite #200 Sacramento | CA Yo
Hl
IHLE

Deputy Directar

CATNTRACTING ALRENCY ALNTHORIZED S1hAT LR
o
NTPATTMERT OF BEHERAL SEEVIEES REPRGVAL

DnTE SIGHED

"VERTMPTION (I Applisabic)
SCM Volane 1 4.06




BTATL DF AL M A
STANDARD AGREEMEMNT
B0 243 (Rev 055014

T, This Agresment is crtered iro between the Contracting Agency and the Contractor below:

CONTRACTING AGENGY NARE

ACREEMENT I\jl__.'r.-:ﬂr:lEH
ESCC $117-18-MH

BSCC 22T

FURCHAS MO AUTHDS!TY MUMBER 11 ."-‘;::-|:-Iit..':l';l:¢:j

Board of Slate and Cormmunity Carrections

GO TRACTOR MAME

Plumas County Probation Depariment

2. The term of this
Agreement is:

May 1, 2079 through September 30, 2020

3. The maximum
oi this Agreement is:

Twn Thoosard MNine Hurdred Severty dollars and nofcents

4. The pﬁﬂ i3 EI{JJFLL to comply wilh the terms and conditicns of the following exnibits which are By this reference made a

part of the Adreament

xd

DEFARTMENT OF GEMERAC SERVICES APSROVAL 7

LREMPTICH {11 & ppdicable)

SOM Volume 1 £ 08

Exhifin A Scope of Work B pages
Exhihit 13: Budget NDetail and Payment Provisions 3 pages
Exhibit C: ST R42017, Genara! Tarms and Condilicns 0 pages
Exhibit L Special 1erms and Corditions 5 pages
Exhiki E: 2016 JAG Aveard Foederal Conditions 12 panes
Htems shown witfh an asterisk(™), are hereby incorporated by reference and
mado part of this agreemen! as if affached harels. These docurments can be
viewed af httpz:fwww dos.ca gqoviOLS/Resources
1N WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS AGREEMENT HAS EEEN EXECUTED BY THE RFARTIES HERETC)
CONTRACTDR
COMTRACTOR MAME GF aifrer than an noidne, E'dl‘e I:1:'.I'II.E‘..'.':‘EI' A COrLOr SN AN, ,IL.:."."I"'.'E‘I’SIII{J..E‘:L' o
Flumas County Prokation Department
COMTRACTOR RUSINESS ADDRFRE Iy ! E;' r | ZIF
270 Counly Hospilal Road, Stef128 Quiney LA | eeer
T UPRINTED MAKF OF NERSON SIGNING TITLF S
COM TG 10H AL HORIZED S1GMATURS [BATE, IR T )
it
STATE OF CAILIFORNIA
COMTRACTING AGENGY MARE,
Board of State and Community Correclions
CONTIGACTIMG AGENCY ADRESE ' CITY STATE ZIF
2590 Venture Oaks Way Suite #200 Sacramento CA 95833
FEINTED MAME OF PERSUN SE3MING i '
Evonne Garner Deputy Directar
COMTHAMACTING AEENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE [3TL SIGKLD




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tracey Ferguson, AICP, Planning Direct

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020

SUBJECT: CONSENT ITEM: Hinman and Associates Consulting, Inc. FY 2020-

2021 Professional Services Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve and authorize Chair to sign professional Services Agreement, not to exceed $32,000,
by and between Plumas County and Hinman and Associates Consulting, Inc. for FY 2020-2021;
approved as to form by County Counsel

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The professional Services Agreement (Attachment 1) with Hinman and Associates Consulting, Inc.
(Uma Hinman) for FY 2020-2021 {July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021}, not to exceed $32,000, is to
provide support services to Plumas County in assisting with the Upper Feather River integrated
Regional Water (UFRIRWM) Management Plan Program and the Sierra Valley Groundwater
Management District (SVGMD).

Exhibit A to the Services Agreement outlines the scope of work and services that can be provided.

Exhibit B to the Services Agreement provides the fee schedule,

Approved as to form by County Counsel on June 3, 2020.

Services Agreement was executed by Uma Hinman on June 4, 2020,
ATTACHMENT:

1. FY 2020-2021 Hinman and Associates Consulting, Inc. Services Agreement
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EXHIBIL A

Seope of Work

Provide services in assisting I'lumas County with support services to the Upper Feather River
Integrated Regional Water (UITRTRWMY Managament Plan Program and the Sietra Vatley
Cironndwater Management Dismicr (SVOGMDY, Hinman and Associates Consulting. Ine. siaff
will assist with implementation of the UTRIRWM Program and SVGMD GSP as needed.

Serviges that con be provided inclede:

*

COWNTY THITTALS -

Tracking cmals and policy docurments;
Assist with project development and grant application(s) efforts upon regquest;

Take responsibality for the Regional Waler Managzement Group (RWMWG) meeting{s}
logistics and agendas;

BMaintenance and updating the UFRIRW M website (featheriver.org);

bManapge cammunication to the RWMG and the public,

Research and idenlily funding oppurtunities;

Participats in UFRIRWM Funding Arca ceordination and project development efforls;
Participate in SYGMD GSP Project Team calls and meetings;

Assist the SYGMD with Department of Water Resources (DWR) Sustainable
Crroundwater Munagement (SGM) Grant Program GSF tasks upon request;

Support with SYVGMD tasks upon request:

CHher water use, water quality, sroundwater management, water conservation, and water
planning support services, a3 assigned;

Proiect contract management; and

Orzanizational strategizing aed financial planning.

. CONTRACTOR INITIALY LA
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EXHIBIT B

Fee Schedule

Compensation shall nor exceed $32,000 for work under this contract.

Confractor shall submit an invoice to County for sach calendar month in which sesvices are
provided.

Howrly Rates:

Principal Manner $90.00/nour
Plannerfanalyst $65.00/hour
Administrazive Suppor $35.00/hour

sub-Consultants:

Hinman and Asseciates Consutting, [ne. charges a $% administrative fee on all sub-consultant
laboe.

COUNTY INITIALS _¥- CONTRACTOR INITIALS tbbL:.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tracey Ferguson, AICP, Planning Dir¢

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020

SUBJECT: CONSENT ITEM: Resolution authorizing the Prop 1 Round 1

Integrated Regional Water Management Implementation (IRWM)
Grant proposal submittal and execution of an agreement with the
State

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

1. Adopt RESOLUTION authorizing the proposal submittal and execution of an agreement with the
State of California for the Proposition 1 Round 1 Integrated Regional Water Management
Implementation Grant

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Plumas County Board of Commissioners is the governing body for the Plumas County Community
Development Commission (PCCDC) and adopted Resolution No. 2019-005 on November 18, 2019
authorizing the agency to apply for and/or administer the Department of Water Resources (DWR) water
grants as part of the IRWM process. An application was submitted by the PCCDC to DWR for the Upper
Feather River (UFR) IRWM Region Proposition 1 Round 1 Implementation Grant with the PCCDC as
the grant applicant.

Due to concerns regarding PCCDC'’s staffing capacity and DWR grant management experience it is
the desire of the UFR Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) to change the grant applicant to
the County of Plumas. On June 5, 2020 a letter (Attachment 1) was submitted on behalf of the UFR
RWMG to DWR requesting the change of applicant. On June 5, 2020 DWR replied to the UFR RWMG
acknowledging receipt of the letter and confirmed the change will be made (Attachment 2).

The grant requires authorizing documentation whereby the applicant must provide a resolution adopted
by the applicant's governing body (Attachment 3). The Board of Supervisors is the governing body of
Plumas County and the Chair of the Board of Supervisors has the delegated authority to execute
contract agreements.

ATTACHMENT:
1. Change of Grant Applicant letter to DWR on behalf of UFR RWMG {(June 5, 2020)
2. DWR reply to UFR RWMG Change of Grant Applicant letter (June 5, 2020)

3. RESOLUTION NO. 2020- of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas Authorizing
the Proposal Submittal and Execution of an Agreement with the State of California for the
Proposition 1 Round 1 Integrated Regional Water Management Implementation Grant



LUMAS COUNTY PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
DIRECTOR FERGUSON

BE5 Main Street, Quincy, CA 95971
(b30) 283-6214

June 5, 2020
SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL
Department of Water Resources (DWR)

RE:  Change of Grant Applicant
Proposition 1 Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
Round 1 Implementation Grant Application- Upper Feather River (UFR) IRWM Region

To Whom It May Concern:

The UFR Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) respectfully submits this request to replace the “Applicant” for
the Proposition 1 IRWM Round 1 Implementation Grant Application, which is part of the Mountain Counties Funding
Ared.

Due to concerns regarding staffing capacity and DWR grant management experience, the previous applicant, Plumas
County Community Development Commission, will be replaced with the County of Plumas as the Applicant which is
prepared to enter into the Grant Agreement with DWR. The County of Plumas will administer the grant {Project 1) and
provide support to the Sierraville Public Utilities District (Project 2) and the Indian Valley Community Services District
{Project 3).

Plumas County has & long history of administering grant funding in the UFR IRWM Region. Further, the County has
been the umbrella agency since 2014 for coordinating the UFR RWMG. In 2013/14, the County pursued and
administered a Proposition 84 IRWM Planning Grant to update the 2005 UFR iIRWM Plan, which was successfully
updated to Proposition 1 standards in Novemnber 2018. Prior to that, Plumas County was again the lead agency in
administering $7 million in Proposition 50 IRWM funding that benefitted natural resource and municipal agencies and
non-profits within the region.

The County is in the process of obtaining authority to enter into a Grant Agreement with the State of California by virtue
of a Plumas County Board of Supervisors {Board} Resolution, which ts anticipated to go before the Board on June 18,
2020 and will authorize the County to apply for and administer the grant and execute agreements with the State.

The County maintains all accounts according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principtes and undergoes an annual
audit from an outside auditing firm ensuring the accuracy of accounts. Further, Plumas County has over 20 years of
proven experience in the successful administration of State grants through DWR.

Please contact me with any questions at (530) 283-6214 o

T S [

Planning Director

cc: Sharon Thrall, Chalr, UFR RWMG
Kevin Goss, Chair, Plumas County Board of Supervisors
Roger Diefendorf, Executive Director, Plumas County Community Development Commission
Lee Wright, Chair, Board President, Sierravilte Public Utilities District
Paul Rose, Contract Certified Systems Operator, Sierraville Public Utilities District
Chris Gallagher, General Manager, Indian Valley Community Services District



Fergusun, Tracez
phhinlnledionlinliels kil ]

From: Lorenzo-Lee, Mara@DWR <Maria lorenzo Leei@watercagowv:

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 2:24 PR

To: Urma Hinmar; DWW TRWH Grants@DWR

Ce Ferguson, Tracey; Gilreath, AshleymDWR; Carnargo, Fliana@DWR,; Fusuff,
bMuzaffar@DWER; 'leah ursula wills'; Thrall, Sharon

Subject: Hi: PLR1LG Upper Feather River IRWHR Change of Applicant

Hello, Uma

Thank you for your letter requesting a change of applicant. We will make the change in the Final Awards List.
If acditional infarmation is neaded, we wifl contact with yau,

Take care.

sincerely,

Maria Lorenzo-Lee

Maria T. Larernzo-iee, P.E, CEM

v Engineer/Prograrmnatic Frojedst Manager

Firanclial Assistange Branch

Deerslan af Reqicnal Assistance, QWS

flarin. Larenza Leewater g gay

fA15) £57-JR93 officr

f915) 5953825 coll

From: Uma Hinman <uhinman@comeast. nets

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:29 AM

To: DWR IBWM Grants@DWH <dwr_irwm @water.ca gove

Ce! Tracey Fergusan <TraceyFerguson@countyafplumas. coms; Gilreath, Ashley@DWR <Ashley Gilrcath@wator.ca.gove;
Camargs, Eliana@DWHh <tliana Camargo@water.ca.gove; Lorenzo-Lee, Maria@DwWH <Maria_Lorenzo-
Lee@water.ca.govs; Eusuft, Muzaftar@ DWR <MuzaHar Eusutfi@waler.ca.povz; 'leah ursula wills'
<leahZu@frontiernet net>; sharrie thrall@gmail .com

Subject: FIR1IG Upper Feather River IRWP Change of Applicant

Ta wWhaom It May Concern:

Please see attached letter regarding a change of Applicant for the Upper Feather River IRWIA Region™s application for
the DWH Frop T IRWM Raund 1 Implementation Grant (FLR1IG), The Upper Feather River IRWM iz part of the Mountain
Counties Funding Area.

Regards,
Uma Hinman, Coardinator
Upper Feather River RWMG

Uria Hinman

Hinman & Associales Consulting, Inc.
httpdfumahinmarn.com

{916} B23-D818




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF PLUMAS
AUTHORIZING THE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL AND EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORN!A FOR
THE PROPOSITION 1 ROUND 1 INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION GRANT

WHEREAS, the Plumas County Board of Commissioners is the governing body for the Plumas County Community
Development Commission and adopted Resolution No. 2019-005 on November 18, 2019 authorizing the agency to apply
for and/or administer the Department of Water Resources water grants as part of the Integrated Regional Water
Management process; and

WHEREAS, an application was submitted by the Plumas County Community Development Commission to the Department
of Water Resources for the Upper Feather River Integrated Regional Water Management Region Proposition 1 Round 1
implementation Grant with the Plumas County Community Development Commission as the grant applicant; and

WHEREAS, due to concerns regarding the Plumas County Community Development Commission’s staffing capacity and
Department of Water Resources grant management experience it is the desire of the Upper Feather River Regional Water
Management Group to change the grant applicant to the County of Plumas; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2020 a letter was submitted on behaif of the Upper Feather River Regional Water Management
Group to the Department of Water Resources requesting the change of applicant; and

WHEREAS, said letter states Plumas County has a long history of administering grant funding in the Upper Feather River
Integrated Regional Water Management region and has been the umbrelia agency since 2014 for coordinating the Upper
Feather River Regional Water Management Group; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2020 the Department of Water Resources replied to the Upper Feather River Regional Water
Management Group acknowledging receipt of the letter with the change of applicant request and confirmed the change
will be made; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors is the governing body of Plumas County and the Chair of the Board of Supervisors has
the delegated authority to execute contract agreements,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PLUMAS COUNTY RESOLVE THAT:

The proposal be made to the California Department of Water Resources to obtain a Round 1 Integrated Regional Water
Management Implementation Grant pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014
(Water Code Section 79700 et seq.), and to enter into an agreement to receive a grant for the water agencies within the
Upper Feather River IRWM Region; and the Chair of the Board of Supervisors, or designee, is hereby authorized and
directed to prepare the necessary data, conduct investigations, file such proposal, and execute a grant agreement with
the California Department of Water Resources.

ADOPTED July 16, 2020, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Kevin Goss
Chair, Board of Supervisors
ATTEST:

Nancy DaForno
Clerk of said Board of Supervisors



PLUMAS COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
270 County Hospital Road, Ste 109, Quincy, CA 95971
{530) 283-6307 FAX (530) 283-6045

Tony Hobson Ph.D., Director

DATE: June 18, 2020
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tony Hobson Ph.D., Behavioral Health Director (=

SUBJECT:. Consent Agenda

Recommendation

1.

2.

It is respectfully requested the Board of Supervisors approve and authorize $7040.00
no contract payment to Sutter Center for psychiatric therapy services.

it is respectfully requested the Board of Supervisors approve and authorize $4650.00
no contract payment to Progress House Inc. for mental health and addiction
treatment services

It is respectfully requested the Board of Supervisors approve and authorize $1922.00
no contract payment to El Dorado County Health and Human Services
for mental health and addiction treatment services

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION;:

1.

2.

3.

This charge of $7040.00 is for electroconvulsive psychiatric therapy services.
Behavioral Health does not have a contract with Sutter Center for Psychiatry.
Behavioral Health intends to contract with this facility for the fiscal year 2020/21. We
respectfully request for board approval to pay amount due.

This Progress House Inc. charge of $4650.00 is for residential addiction treatment.
Behavioral Health does not have contract with Progress House Inc. Plumas County
Behavioral Health is currently working on a 2020/21 contract for services with
Progress House. Respectfully requesting board approval to pay this May invoice.

The attached May 27, 2020 invoice is for an emergency inpatient mental health and
addiction treatment stay. Behavioral Heaith does not have a contract with E| Dorado
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PLUMAS COUNTY DBEPARTMENT OF PURLIC WORKS

T83%4 East Main Strect, Curiney, CA 9877 - Telepkene (8200 1832268 Facsimile (516 293 6323
Robori A Frepsanli Je o, BE., Diveetns  Jobe ¥anole, FE,, At Direelor  See Blackeoncd, Depasty Thraeiss

CONSERT AGENDA REQUEST
Forine dune 2, 2020 meeting of the Fiumsas County Board of Supenvisors

June 5, 20620
Ta, The Honarale Boart of Hupervisors
From: Reber Pemesul, Direcior of Public Wetks and G ity Congty rnmrs; ioF far
' the now Jal and Doy Repating Center Projact {y ;@;@ é

Subject: Approve & revison i the Jail Cosstpuction Agleement, dalad 5ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ‘§!§5? 18, 2040
between the Dogrd of Siate ant Community Corrections (B5C0 ant the County of
Flumas i rgvise the narme listed for the County Project Costast Persen Tor e New
Jail and Day Keporing Ceniar projed.

Background:

The Director of Pubic Works serves as the Caunty Construction Adminstsiar under the BSCO
Agreermedd foe the New Joil and Day Reparting Center nrojest.

Oniginatly, he fosmzr Undersheril Dean Canaiia, now sefired, was ihe appoimied "County Propeat
Lordact Person” for the project. Chad Hermenn, Jall Dommmander, Bas Seen nepsingied by Shodf
Texdal Johns to ber W8 new “Coundy Project Contadt Parsos™ W De degkynaizd on the Agresmern,

Fiocal impact:

Mone.

Recommendaiion:

B0 0 TP PPPPRPPPRA b & mme e =

The Caurty Constrection AdminstUetor espectiuly recommends thal dw Soard of Supsivisors
avthorze the ravision of the Agreement fo refies the name Wied for "County Projeet Comtact
Herson” unded Article 21 o page 4 0 e Dhad Hermann, Jal Gorsnondes,

Attan hmperds:

Critivg Fage 4 o the September 16, 2078 58 844 B840 Conslruction Aquement fa Flumas Coudy's
Hew Jait and Doy Renorting Cerer profest,

Froposed Page 4 of the Septynber 43, 7310 5B 84<2 BSOS Congtiction Agraemear for PiLmes
Courty's Maw Jail am! Day Reporiing Cenlar prodisi,



EXSUE PAGE 4 oF i SEPTEMBER (18
<o QUCTion) ASRECT AT For TLubing coo
Egm&i}’”mm D CAY @ Far i TR PRI EXFCUTION COPY

Caurgsty <Construrtion Adngrdsivator. Hebert 4. Pemmault, iv, P E
Ditzees, Public Woiks

Tithe: _

Address: Phad Cart Main Sles:

Uiy, Slafe, Tine iy, CA BA9H

Tolephonsy £530) 786 Ga

Facsimi) i (530 MR3.8323

Eimsit: Bobfereni@somtyofpiumas.com

C. Tsenty Proge Finaneral (){0cer. The Pavtioipazing County has appoinad a
Poowect Finsncral OFfcor s sdentified Jedpw, Panicipsdizg Conaly aprecs that i Projot
Frznoist Oficer #hall be regmnsible fhr establishing ac official profea Tile aod 4 sepurale
aecewnt oy deposig of fuwis palid sinder thes Agreement, and Snsnoing st proga eccounting
pregetorss and practices ere {0 sctimdance with prnemily acoeptal govamaness soeminiing
prnziples s povefeds {see Actoimiivy, Jiandainds sef Procederes for Counises, Calibbinm Saic
Covgrolier, Divisios of Local Government Fieeal Allein
higgrdfwvew. sopca gowonbs medes him! § with adeguate sypeorting docsmenianisg saint ned
i sech devaii so s be peoshde e eudit il which wil) pesdt acing tansortions om aupson
decumeglation, o the sacounting records, to the Rnancial repocts and hiliings. Parlicipatine
Conseiy apoves that sl] fiscs! docermens, focluding a1 bwvoices and okpenditae sialamen(s,
required W be svimmitied 0 BSCC shat! be wrtified it accoraey by #s Pmojert Fimmmcial (7 Fesr,

imient Funread Qe Riheriz Allen

Titfe: Aiwior-Conteo i
Aakilress: 520 Mads Swewt, Roomss 255
Uity, Beate, Zip: Gy, TTA 2367]
Tefrphone: ' L530) 2RI-GdeE

Fyesfraiie: {8303 283-6447

Eamil: Robeptaaiten(Doowimmislumes Dm

kX, Lomaty Prect {onfact Peisss. The fartedxatiog Corsty bas appogtivd o County
Projee; Cimial Fersap as idearificd delow, Partfeipating Tlounty aprees that its County Projoct
Contasi Prumoes: shpii be eaponsiine B3 coordinating s Gansmintiig fnfaomation o BESCC and
rezeiving and dageiminalap intdoguatae: from D85 Pagiapeting County npoes thet aff
vegemunicaticas given to ws Counry Projec Contaet Pamon shat! be bieding o3 ¥ pivento i

Pagieipaling Cunnty.

County 2ronect Cordect Pesson: Deans Cinihia

Tihe Uadersherill, Phamas Conmly Sher! T OffEen
Addessss; FA00 Ban Main Suee

iy, Buze, Zip: ooy, C4 95971

Teluphons: £ 5536 IRIA550

Farsfimilo: (500G 2R30544

Fail: Deanalizfiess.ned

Lihor Pariy may chaiige #y tvajoct repleseitatives wpoy wiftien aadoe 1o he ctker Parly.

S50 44 MECT? Elansroing Ao iat

iy, DM 3 Smpioynger b, WS

Zale

ASTYE




WAl PAGE 4 oF ThE SEPTEMBER. 18, Zoin

VAT Fore TLdias {’5%@}5

: ATRUSTION NG REE Lyt
f@;?* i RAID LIy REPAEG CTR. FRaT RXECUTION COy

County Comatcictien Adminisiegos Brdm=i A, Pesyeayk, 5o, PLB.

Thtbe: _ Direzior, Povie Works
Addzesa: PR3 Bast Bhyin Street
Uiy, Sisre, i Cuincy, Cd 1507
Tagphone (5303 266248
Fromusije; £5500 3H5.0873

PR E Bl sDeryepepitiiiicn wmtyofpinmds.con

Co Doty Prodect Bingirsis! Officer. Tle Fertiviparieg Courty bag nppoinied o
Project Fleaneial Offioer as ideafifel Below. [edicipating County sgizes fisi its Project
Frsinelal Gfficer dulf be remoositie (e eoab Hshing an oflicid peoied Sle snd 3 soparaie
geosant firr Teposirap of fomds paid mader (s Azrocizens, snd cosuning that proRs sucoissting
procotars and prectioes ag in mentlane with gemeraliy ssecpiad goversment ababisting
srincipfes and pepctioes (s Acupsalng Smdacds 2ot Provedures & Counies, Caldfirmi Siase
Cudyotler, flivision of Leeaf Govermmmeni Fiscs! Affains
i ewe sonca.go il amidonhiss! } with adeovats supporiiag documentation exninfemed
g o dedai 80 85 o provide an sedit bad siifch il peosi wacing tmpseotinne fron suppozt
desuneatetion, fe Har aeeousiing roeords, 4 the finaneis] pepors and billings, Parlicipating
Crmmby ageges thae g fieval doommenss, inchudings all fwvnicos and expeniiBinre gtatomonts
requind tu be sehnitied o B3 shail be cerifiad foy sconsacy by I3 Pesdect Fineewsda| Offices,

Frofect Finaneia! Ofice: Lnnarts: Aflen

Title: Andsa-Corerollor

Al 320 Bfam Stwend, Rowmm 205

{rity, Sinte, Aip Drney, DA ¥587)

Felenhonr: ) (53] 28242406

Faczimgile: (H203 ZR-[47

Figaii Polatas BaiEuonetvo iptemes.cann

. Laornty Drojent Coniadd Peeson. Tie Pentripaling County sas appototed & Comiy
Prijeet Coniast Persow 28 Weniified bedow, Particinating Dounty spees thet ity Conndy 'mjoet
Contar Peeson shall be responsibia Ry comlinaiing sod Ganssittisg fomation o BRC and
rextiving sl disscaimntiog isfnandian Go BSCC. Particimiing Cownty aprees that all
cormunlcsiions gives W ik Coanty Projzet Contact Peison shel! be binding o if pves ot

Purlicipating County,

Coty Prajeel Canfact Perfa: il T {N.Q.c.ﬁ ﬁ#«g;:a-:wl {_};;,M.E,r‘“

Fitia L pste-shesdlt, #hamas Coenty Sherif Gidice
Adhees V00 Cast bz Streel

ity Stafe, flp: Quiiniesy, A B397

Telephong: {3300 1836340
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Emai;} Ohernasisd il rome fiest

Either Muely ey change 15 Pioped reptieeriatives gpon whtst soace o the olaer Prdy.

22 i BICL Couamindian ANrezan

Fowr, J3/E0 1% 4 Srpkond=y I W{E

S——

e

B vesesoie,

ey




ENGINFERING DEPARTMENT
555 Main Street e Quincy, CA 95971- ¢ (530) 283-6268 © Fax (530) 283-6323

Rebert A. Perreault, Jr.,
Plumas Counly Engineer

CONSENT AGENDA REQUEST

for the June 16, 2020 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

June 4, 2020

To: Homnorable Board of Supervisors

From: Robert Perreault, County Engineer Pg&éﬂ‘ff A @M%—»
Subject; Tantau Ranch Designated Remainder Final Map (Tantau FM):

1. Board of Supervisors to adopt a motion to approve the Tantau Ranch
Designated Remainder Final Map.

Background:

On November 13, 2019, the Plumas County Zoning Administrator (ZA) conditionally approved a
Conditional Certificate of Compliance for William and Sally Tantau.

On February 26, 2020, the applicant’s Surveyor, Dan Bastian, submitted an application for the
Tantan FM (per Condition number one (1) of the Conditional Certificate of Compliance at the
ZA meeting held on November 13, 2019). This map was examined by the Plumas County
Engineering Department and Contract County Surveyor for compliance with all provisions of the
Subdivision Map Act and any local ordinances applicable at the time of approval by the Plnmas
County Zoning Administrator of the Conditional Certificate of the Compliance.

On May 29, 2020, the Contract County Surveyor completed his examination and approved the
Tantau FM by signing the cover page of said map.

On June 4, 2020, the Plumas County Tax Collector certified by signing the cover page of the
Tantau FM that there are no tax liens against the lots shown on said map.

On March 4, 2020, Plnmas County Environmental Health completed their review and approved
the Tantan FM by interoffice memo delivered to the Engineering Department.

The roadway witlrin this subdivision is a private easement. No County responsibilities are
created, or assnmed, by this vote. Maintenance is required and referenced in a Declaration of
Restrictions-CCR recorded in Document #2011-0000378 of Plumas County Official Records. A
formal recorded acceptance to accompany the deed is not required.



Tantpn Henih Desipraied Remeinder Final Map CPautan FM)
June 14, 2020 Meeting
Tage 2

The emergency Hire protecion svelen s poveie and the subadivigion has boon woncxes b the
Chinsiagle Five Proteetion Wistied, as sedorencod i mmexation Document #8201 10331600 of
Plinas County Giftieial Reards.

Fiseal Inpadt:

Neimeal opaed, feos aoilestsd Ty the Englneoning Doparirnent 26 the tine of submittal of
Faeiat Raneh Destgnaiod Remaimder Finad Map cover sisil s,

Hoeonimersaiion:

The Cownry Dnginesr respoctfully recammends thal the Plames Onanty Boant of Suparvisors
adogd 7 motion teapprove the Tantsw Ranch Dewpmated Remainier Final Map.

Aftschument(sh 1. Phaoas Coonty Zonimg Adminisireior Minuie, November 13, 2030

i

& Tantun Ravch Desipnated Remaider Fiaal Map Slantan P
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#
PLUMAS COUNTY
ZUNING ARRIINISTRATOR
Mincics o the Meeting of Hovombe 13, 2009
The Piumes Ooeaty Lenllg Admetostor convened ip g atecting on Novanbor 13, 2O 28 1000 A, e e

Penult Ceotry Uonference Roun, uiney. Zonlog Adeinistiaion, Travey Ferpusos, presiling. Assiplon
Planmine DHrecior, Heboeoa Horvin, asd Aswoziale Flossey, Tier Dvang, aee i sifendonce,

1. AGENDA
Tl pganda 15 appioved o3 sabnolied,

13 PUBLIC COMMENT DYPORTUNITY

o pildie aonunent presentod,

(3. CONBITIONAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANOE: TANTAU WILLIAN & SALLY: APN:
IZF080-036 & 133-030-04%: T 2IMIE I35/5 20 pIOM: ICTIARDL SHOW Y, ENGINEEK
The vegeest lor o Oetifiente af Comphavce fur the desizosted remsinder of the famdss Hawe
Suntlivivien recorfed in Book 10 of Mepe s Pope 115, iocsled st 109 Twmpae Runch Romd, Ofic, is
wremented. Assecinte Plagser, oy Dvans, ghves popresenteties s guthoed in 8 S8l Report, Zoning
Adminisiintor, Tracey Ferguson, guostions i the applicint has any queslions of conces. Fasnn
Tarloton, rpresenting the epplicants, stales b BRs no convens. The public hearing s opaned of 10:03
gan. Tarleton sistes they are in J0P% suppod for the loaenes of e Cortiftesiz of Complianoe,
whatever the enditons may b, Sue Collins, ponding parchascer of the remainder pweel, oguesiy
charifieslion on G Assessor Parve Nugohoys (APNg), spteifoally why thew aro toee ATRs an ane I,
Asmisiznt Plannjng Tirector, Hebeeos Hoemg, replis thet Sers was an saexation which vroated « pow
tax THET wrea, 30 31 68S & sepérate APMN. APNg ere only B mamtion nurpoeses; By don’t ndlleats B!
parceis Fhere boing no furiber commante, vhe kearng 18 olosod s 188w

HEANM A

Trecey Forpusens, Zonteg Adminisision, spproves the Conditienal Cegtifiesie of Compliznos sihjeot 1o
e cenditions of sppeoval oullined {o HExisbit 10 of the S Report, makine Findings A duoush Tas
e Hetes

CORIETHING

EA Vlimi Mag, showing the sareel 68 & sepasie legel veveel, diall be prepared and submitid to e

Flunas Coundy Zepoeenng Dupeebnest for review el recordntion,

3. & peebienmpry Bie copaet shall be submibted concervently with the Vine! Map aod all essemesns sod
wuinchions lsted i the mehoninaey 88 ropoet shall be €imwn on the Final Map
3.0 An Addioont Informatioa Maon shall he properad and sobained to the Plumas Tousty Bnolserrine

Prepartmost and gl be roviewed andd appreved By the Plumas Ununty Eagluvering Pepacbnent,

-1- PIAERTUAA



{i.

ALl umprovemeants withio the "Designaled Remainder™ shall be shown on the iuprovement plans 1o
the satistaction of the Ceunty Lugineer.

Final wetland boundaries shall be rellected on an additional intormation wap as a hailding wad
crading exclusion arca,

The following condition shall be noted on the Additionas] Inloraation Map:

Mittgntion Measure 44,

Trec rerioval sholl be limited to September or October, or but roost surveys shall be conducted by o
gualified biolowist and the subject trees eleared for removal. Noder This mecasure shall be
implemiented during all site preparation and construction activities.

Tle following condition shall be noted on the Additional Information Map:

wlittzalion Measure 4B,

Tree remowal shall be limited to September or October, or perform hreeding bird sirveys il tree
removal poours between March and September. Swrveys shall be conducted by a qualified biclowist
and the subjeet trees cleared for retnoval, Note: This measwee shall be tmplemenled dubng all site

preparation and construction activities,

The following condition shall be noted un the Additional Information Map:

bitieation Measure 4C.

Tree and vegetalion removad shall be limited to September or Octlober, or perfonn breeding bird
surveys if dree removal occurs betwveen March and September, Surveys shall be comlucted by 2
alieltficd Diolomst and dhe subyject trecs and vesetadion cleared for removal.

Nota: This measure shall be implemented during all site preparation and construction activities,

To minimize poicptial impacts o biological resources resuliing from the proposed poject, the

following mitigation ineasures shalt be reguived:

whitigation dleasure 4

Covenants, codes, and restrictions {CC&Rs) shall be developed and recorded concurrently with
recardation of the final map awd shall include measures to provent dogs from roaming free (CDEFOG
Code Section 39000, provent residents from leeding deer (Tille 14, Section 251.3), shall require
howmeowners acjacent to wetland and puffer areus to not place lawn elippings, oil, chamicals, or wrash
of any kind within tlus setback buifer and that veaetation removal or alteraion 1s prohubited, and
measures which require that resicdents” parbige containers be bear-prooted or that parbage be stored

i secure location.

. LL/13419 £A



18, The following cond tios shall bo isted on the Addiions! Intorsation Mag?

b

MiiE padio bomavee 41

Pavinter fopoing shall he vestriotad 16 3 -4 Siond wive with n bolism siranct 2 micinm of 14 incdes

dL{m: the grovre! aud not exceeing 43 fnches In leda! helghe The bottom stiand shonld be babiess
el w,hf‘i’ foviee dostems that silow B unebdoocted satma! movernenl would ziso Be apcentahle
endiEng soview and approvel By the Califomds Deparimesd of Fish & Gase.

The ahove fenuing ropmivenins shell be fucleded as » aote on ol udlding penimits.

CThe Teflowine condition shadl be ouled &n the Addional Infonuggion Maps

Niteation Momwe 417

o protont stropmpt and wetiand &r(;:»‘:*s froma develgnments mpneis, e progeed Sosign shalil svold and
tindrmier Unpeos o these aguatic featwess, AD plang and Geildiag persat wiob plang shall cleardy
indicate the presence of any sueh foainees o8 deteomined by » guabficd wetiand Biologist, Any 00 of
wedands o sbremns wiil DE Houled to those areas ax shown on the revised teatative mep dricd Ny
22,2080, and subijest to perants gt reovirnd under laws amd cogetations adminisiored by the Coips of
Eaeinesrs, the Cenitral Valley Reglongt Waiee Guulity €ongzol Board, and the Doperlinent of Tish
and Giame. Unloess othersizse shows an the revised femistive amp doted Judy 27, 2000, oo 38 or
;;amlir,-vx shall geenr witiln wedands of stresns. Any construetiss within 100 feet of wedands o
sereniial stroams oF within 53D fegt of intemnittess straans will employ the Dllowing mitizatios
mensvves: The identificd wetlatd ond bufTer creas shodl ke suhice! o the kv yesinotioas:

s, Consimeton foncing shall b instailed boiween the aress of groding amd pyuaic eatures ko koap
gruipren: fow entering These foatures.

W Mo equinimed storage o materiad storege shall ocenr within wellaads,

SilE oo wili be inatalied batwoern sresg where nding 1 ocouring and the anuntie featores i

feen the siit om entering 1aese fralires,

Ay work pubioeized within shoams wild be done durine the dry seeson when sorfoe water i

i pressnt.

YVegtisnon within the areas ardjsgent w aguatic fostures shall remaks isct in the exfenl fngible

ang, foliewing peading, arogias contvol messures will Lo installed aniid astive vegetation 13 ve.

m

ctabiishod.
{ Auy lswpomey constroction roads shell be designed o mbumize erosion and alizalon of

=

surface waser hdrology and shall be ranaved, sortarsd 16 ortgisal gisde, snd rovenetsted.

JFo avoit potesdial impacts @ oulfuml resowres e aichimainpiond survey stall by counpleisd

sebmitted o the Planeing Depaoonent. The sichaenlogieal sarvey mey b vomnisted grigs
reeardotion of the Dinal Map or prier o the wsenee of & buiding ur gosding permib. Alenwiively,
rex iGN g oy wrading will be allawed surside e footpring of the exsting tmpriveinents,

wE - IR RN



it 73

The ety coveiiion shall be voted on e AddiBonal iforsstions dap:

Mot ion Meazure SB.

1ipin

Shonid deselopret activities soveal e presvovs of vultunal resourcss (., snifhet conenmations,
inclydiny asanwheads and ofher ston }{Lm ar clipping debiis, cang, gasy, sio strctural ramadig
hentan sheluial momeing, work within 30 faet of the fnd shinll coase inunedinedy uotll a qualiieg
pndessional nrchaeniog ,i__L can bo conruiied o evaluale e omnzing aud wiplesment approprisie
sRkigE o) pmi*td wos. shouhd huttse shalzinl remains Do encaantered, Suine nw reguives nraedinte
antifiention of Mie County Cowrner. Shald the Ceunly Comgores detormine the! such ronaine a1 in
e :irﬁ!ﬁa:cz!;:gm! cuntest, W Native Awserlesn Hedlage Umsnmission o Sacromesio shall by
rotified bmmediniely, purssant to State L, o srange

determignine te disposifon of s b rommais,

<

for Nagbag American padicipstion n

Mote: Thi meuseers shall bedmpiemenad dwring 31 site prepavation and consinittion activities,
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Office of the Sheriff

Office of Emergency Services

1400 E. Main Street, Quincy, California 95971 » (530) 283-6375 » Fux 283-6344

TODD 1CHNS
SHERIFF/CORONER
DIRECTOR

Memorandum

DATE: June 8, 2020
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sheriff Todd Johns

SUBJECT: Agenda [tem for the meeting of June 16, 2020

Recommended Action:

Approve payment for a fixed asset purchase from the Sheriff's Communications fund not to
exceed $6.900 and direct that the purchased items be added to the County Fixed Asset
inventory.

Background and Discussion:

The Administrative & Budgetary controls require County Administrator approval on purchases
under $10,000. In this case, that purchase is for microwave equipment that recently failed.
The CA reviewed and approved the purchase

It is important that the Board of Supervisors recognize this purchase as a fixed asset that will
be added to microwave equipment we already have. This allows the purchased items to be
added to the County Fixed Asset Inventory and therefore covered by insurance.

The funds are available and the expense will be paid from dept. 70375 account 544203,

The approval from the CA’s Office is attached.



" Plumas Co. Sheriff

Memo

Ta: 1A¥
From: 1ASFYS
Date: G220

Re: Microwawve Links

Ptease have lite Counby Adrnimstralor review the following and hopefully approve the sole source request
fur replacement equipment,

Over the las! weekend we had another indeer unit {IOLY that are part of our rmcrowave syslem an At
Heugh fail. We have no spares and replacements must be purchased as a link (ar pain, as the newer
version device does not speak with he older cnes we have, This sole spurce reques! is essenlially the
same thing we had to do for anaher site |ate last vear.

The marufaciure of odr current microwave equipment, Trango, no langer makes ar services 1he IDUs
we hawve. They do have a new model availalde that st e replaced in pairs as they do not work with
the series we hawve, In the alternative, we can purchase a new link frorn a different manufacture, This
requires all new equipmeant except 1he coax cable. Qur carent culdoor units (OO and antennas will
rat work with anather manufaciure without adapters or new anennas all together. Most of 1hese links
are In excess of $18,000, but we could buy much less than enterprise grade units out of China for around
511,300 not inchuding 1abor costs, although that brings its own set of problems, Freviously | piced out a
comparable Matarola link for $18.014,

t received a quote from Tranga for wo replacement |DUs. The nost js 3,300 (no change from the last
purchase). Ifwe change the GO0 as well {he cod increases to 310,125, We would be able to reuse
our antennas, cabing and mounts with afther aption ar the ODUs with the first option. Swapping 10Us
zan be done in house with ng oulside labor. IFwe purchased a new Trango link, semeone cerified in
towver chimbing wiolld need to be contracted to replace the O0OUS. The cost would be in the 54,000 range
for this work.

0n g comptete replacement using a different manufaciure, we would have to add about $7.000 in lahor

ta remove our cuman eguipment, replace it with the new equipment, ahgn the nk and oplimize A to the
overal syslem.

® [Page



Alt of this gives us four altermatives {prices are minus 1ax¢ and shipping]-
11 Replace the |0Us with new Trango eguiprment.
2] Replace 1he entire ink with Tranga eyuipement {(+ labor)
31 Replace the antire link with others enterprise grade equipment {Haborh

4) Replace the link wilh less than enlerprize grade equipment {(+abor)

$6.300
514,125
$25,600

516,004

Thi= i= a snle source purchase as ihere are no alkernatives available from other manufactiures, therefore

thig will need to be approved by County Admivisiralor before we proceed,

APPROVED BY A
o = - N

- TV —————

C/rieo

—— .

®[Face?



PLUMAS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & CONSERVATION DISTRICT
1834 East Main Street, Quincy, CA 95971 Telephone: (530} 283-6268

AGENDA REQUEST
For the June 18, 2020 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

June 5, 2020

To: Honcrable Board of Supervisors (g 2 1 5 2 %é
From: Robert Perreault — Manager, Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Subject:  Authorize Budget Transfer of $13,000 from Lake Davis Water Treatment Plant (545310), a
fixed asset account, to Administration (account 527900) and Professional Services
{account 521900}, within the Flood Control budget. Discussion and possible action.
(Four/Fifths Vote)

Background:

On September 17, 2019, the Board of Supervisors adopted a Resolution to adopt the final budget for
Plumas County and the Dependent Special Districts Therein for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, which
included the Public Works Flood Control District.

As of May 31, 2020, the District had incurred higher-than-anticipated expenditures in the
Administration account due to significantly increased (but unforeseen as recently as last year)
number of Public Meetings and Caucuses pertaining to the “State Water Project — CONTRACT
EXTENSION; and the training of a Public Works employee in the matters of Flood Control. These
administration expenses are owed to the Public Works Road Fund.

As there are projected savings in the Lake Davis Water Treatment Plant fixed asset account, the
District is recommending that the Board of Supervisors approve the attached hudget request to allow
the District to pay for these projects in this current fiscal year, FY19-20.

Atftached is a completed “Budget Transfer” form signed by the Department’s Fiscal Officer and the
County Auditor.

Recommendation:

The Flood Control Manager respectfully recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Flood Control District to Transfer $13,000 from the Lake Davis Water Treatment Plant fixed asset
account and fransfer $12,000 to the Administration expense account; and $1000 to the Professional
Services expense account.

Attachment: Budget Transfer Request



COIUNTY OF PLUMAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET APPROPRIATION TRANSFER
OR SUPPLEMENTAL RUDGET

TRANSFER NUMBER
. e e e . e, {Auditors Lise Quly)

Depanmen[; Flood Control ]_]c]]t_ Mo 26100 1aie GO 2000
The reason for this request is {check one): __Approval Required

Transfer toffrom Contingeneics OR between Departmerts Boarl

Fie

B. Supplemental Budgets {including budget reductions) Board

C. ¥ Transfers wf oo or new Tixed Assel, within g 31XEK 13oard

1. ‘Iransfer within Department, except [Ixed assets Auditor

o L]  Tstablish any new account except {ixed assels Auditor
TRANSFER FROM OR [ | SUPPLEMENTAL REVENTE ACCOUNTS

[CHECK “TRAMNSTER FROM™ IF TRAMSFER WITHIN EXISTING BLINGE], CHECK “SUPFTEMENTAL REYENUE" [F
SUPPLEMENTAL, NEW UNHUDGETEY REVENLID

TFund # Pept # Acct Account Name $ Amount
Q208 26100 L4510 Lk Tavis Constr I'roj 13,000.00
Total {must equal transfer to total) 13.000.00
TRANSFER TO OR [ | SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

(CNECK “TRANSFER TO™IF TRANSFER WITHIN EX1S1ING BUDGET, CNECK “SUFFLEMENTAT, EXPENDITURE™ IFF
SUPPLEMENTAL, NEW UNBUDGETETY EXPENSE)

Fund # Dep # AccL# Account Name ¥ Amount
0208 28100 L27300 Adniiuisteation 1200000
208 26100 R2190G0 Professional Services 1.000.00
Total {must equal transfer to tolal) 1300000

Supplemental budget requests require Audilor/Conirolier’s signature
Please provide cony of grant aveard, werms of award, proof of receipl of additional revenue, andfor backup w

support this request,




In the space below, sime {5} roawn for prguea (B seasone why there are safTicient balances in gffeemd
secounts W fnance Trapsfor, £0) why magsier cannot be delayed until nest hudpet voar fmtach mems ¥
rrore space is peedec} on d} reasnn G Hie receipt of more of less revenue ther budgeted.

A Adwdniziration and Prndembort Saevices Baponges higher inam Lrocperiend (o 197240

£5r Ve Bow Bows Bw "Lake Davis Soer Proj’ is aneicipaded o v fn Ky that bardga

O Popmesd vettids & Ly minde from thie FY 0020 Lpepet

Dy S
Approved by Department Signing Asthorily: ﬂwﬂm;w L -
Appoved! Keeomrmuinded ... Disapprovisd! Not recominanced

AuditorControlier Signsuns:

Board Approval Deler - Agenda iem N |
{Clerk of the Bowd Sipnstone )
Tkae Ertersd by AudiorConmalier: . Blls e,

(riggmat and 1 copy of ALL luxCges {ransders g0 10 AwditodComwoller, 1F supplemental requasi they
miud go @ the Auditor/Control s, Geigtrad wil be ke by Acdilor, copies retrmed 1o Depariment after
i ig entored into the systen,

Supplemental mansfer masd have AwdiiprConmirallers sipnaiare,  Auditur/Comtrolier will forwand ait
signed, supplemenlal 1wansors o the Bownd for approval,

If onie copy of sgenda reaeest and 13 evpics of Baand moma and bockup are slladbed, the entice packet
will ke forvmrded, afior ol sipmarares are ollained, o the Clerk of the Board. I caly the budper farm is
sonf, 11 wil be rewned o the Tepimment afier all signatores am obialaed,

Trsesfiors it are gaing % be sabmitiod fo the Board for spproval:
A, B e signedd by the AuditariController; it supplemental anes be signod by the
Audizinr/Condmltlor,



WALKER RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

c/0 PLUMAS COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
555 WEST MAIN STREET = QUINCY, CA 95971 « (530) 283-6268 « Fax (530) 283-6135
Robert A. Perreault, fr., P.E. County Engincer and Manager, WRCSD

CONSENT AGENDA REQUEST
for the January 16, 2020 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

Date: June 8, 2020

To: Honorable Governing Board

From: Robert Perreaull, Manager, WRCSD WA’@W«%
Subject: Amendment No. | to the WRCSD Professional Services Agreement for Fruit

Growers Laboratory, Inc. for Water and Wastewater Testing Services; discussion
and consider authorization.

BACKGROUND:

Fruit Growers Laboratory (FGL) is the current laboratory conducting analysis on samples taken
from Walker Ranch CSD water and wastewater operations. The periodic tests that are run by
FGL are required by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board to comply with
regulations. Walker Ranch CSD executed a professional services agreement dated January 19,
2018 for laboratory testing services with FGL.

The attachcd Amendment No. 1 to agreement for professional services, approved as to form by
County Counsel, extends the {erm of the agreement set to expire June 30, 2020, to June 30, 2023.
The contractor’s total maximum compensation shall be extended {roin $8,000 to $16,000 and

shall not exceed $16,000.

The source of funding for tbis contract is the budget of the Walker Ranch CSD and does not
involve Plumas County general {funds.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Manager of the Walker Ranch Cominunity Services District respectfully recommends that
the WRCSD Governing Board authorize the WRCSD Manager and the Chair of the Governing
Board to exceute Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Fruit Growers
Laboratory, Inc., copy attached.

Attachment: Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement for Fruit Growers
Laboratory, Inc. for Water and Wastewater T'esting Services



WIRCHD Condract N, 1501

AMENDMENT NG, §

1 the
PROELESSIONAL SERVHCES AGREEMENT
Hoy

Laboyutery Testing
Waiker Raneli Community Serviees District

Thiz First Ameadment to Agreemaons i Laboralory esiing is mde on May _ | TI20 Detwess
the WALKEH BANCH COMMUNITY RERVICES DISTRITT, 2 poliiesl subdivicion
WROED™Y and ERUTY GROWEHRE LALDRATORY, NG, = Usidfomis Capomstion
thevoinalier referred o an “Laboratery™s, win aoress as Tollwes:

Lo Recitals: This ameadment s made with elerence o te Inllewing feots and objeciives:

g, WROSD and §sbawagiory have enlered o x wyiblen Agreement doied Janusy 19, 2008,
i which Labarstory sppced 0 provide Tehostery Testlng o WRSD,

o

b Recsose aprecmoenl 1@ e o sxpive June 30, 20210 and ioceease avallsbis fanding, ik
paviies dizire 10 chanpe the Adnesment.

2o Amesmilmentss The pavkies apree o emond the Agreement ap foowa
a. Paragrapic . s smended (0 1cad a5 follow
Compensationr,  WRCSD shali oy Labastory 1or services movibad o SWROS?
prsianl i this syresment in the maser gef fonly in Exhibit B, siwehed o wiillen
Agrearcent dated lanpery 19, 2018, The twod somamt paid by WRIND w0 Labomiary
ander this Agresmey! shall oot exeeed Sisiesn Thousand Dollary and OD/1B2 {316,000

b Vaeagraph .k amended 1o ead as Blows:

ferm, The toon of this ameanest shall commence retmaciively fram July 5, HH7,
theuph dune 38, W2 onloss wrminaiedd easdics ps provided harein,

3. Effectiveness of Agreement: Lxooii s st fath B fhis Vicst Amcndesont of Apreemont, &l

rrovisiong of {90 Agraraent daled Jaosary 19, 3 shall remein enchansal and in fodi
Erew and effen,

sty Inilials Clormeninnd Bsithain



IN WITNESS WHEREOE, the parliss horoln have cousod this Amentmtst Mo, [ o e
sreetied by and haouph theiv respective zuirnrivedt oificeds, &s of tie date first above writlen,

FOR FRUIT GROWERS LADOEBATORY, INC.

Piata:

Chite

Foeliy Dumashon, CTEHUND

Tuxpayes 173 Nomabor, 250755000

..... Digne:
Babod &, Perreault, 3o DL
Manager WHURD
CUNUCURTTENET:
s N R iingns e _—
Keovip Uoss, Chair, Bonod of Suparviso
AT TENY:
Drale:

Wancy DaForms, Clerk of e Poard of Supervisors

Aoproved ge to farm!
o Eoeey T

g e |
e RIPEG

Cpowchen Sude
eputy Unongy Coungel B

e Rty Indtials Page 7 riopmasbiar bedtdals



1834 East Main Strect, Quincy, CA 95971 - Telephone (530} 283-6268 Facsimile (530] ~13-6323
Rabert A. Perreault Je., P.E., Director  John Maanle, P.E., Asst. Director  Joe Blackwell, Deputy Director

AGENDA REQUEST
For the June 15, 2020 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

June 8, 2020

To: Honorable Board of Supervisers

¥
From: Robert Perreault, Director of Public Works Sl
Subjcct: Adopt the Senate Bill 1 Proposed Project List for FY 20/21 allocation o1 Koaa

Maintenance and Rehabilitation (RMRA) funding, and, authorize the Director of
Public Works to submit the project list to the California Transporiation commission
(CTC) and pertorm rclated duties as may be required to administer the funds.

Recommended Action

Adopt the attached Senate Bill 1 Proposed Project List for FY 20/21 allocation of Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation (RMRA) funding. The allocation amount is cstimated by the
California State Association of Counties (CSAC) to be $1,918,606 for Plumas County for FY
20/21. The State Controller’s Office will issuc monthly allocations afler the County's project list is
approved by the California Transportation Commission (CTC). The allocated funds will be used to
finance the maintenance and improvement of Plumas County roads, bridges, maintenance facilities
and fleet. Authorize the Director of Public Works or his assignees to perform related duties as may
be required to administer the funds. This fiscal year, due to COVID-19, agencies providing their
adopted RMRA lists to the CTC by July 15 will be eligible for allocations beginning in July of
2020. The actual payments will begin two months in arrears (September 2020).

Background
SB 1 dedicated approximately $1.5 billion per year in new tormula revenues apportioned by the

State Controller (Controller) to cities and counties for basic road maintenance, rehahilitation,
and/or critical safety projecis on the local streets and roads system.

To be eligible to receive funding from the Controller, each year, cities and counties must submit a
proposed project list adopted at a regular meeting by their board or council that is then submitted
to the California Transportation Commission (Commission). Once revicwed and adopted by the
Commission, the list of eligihle cities and counties to receive funding is sent to the Controller to
begin the apportionment process for that fiscal year.

RMRA estimates over the 10-year life of SB1 were provided by CSAC and Department of Finance
in 2017 (except where noted). To date, overall RMRA revenues have exceeded the estimates.
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B. Maintenance & Operations
The Departiment’s recomnmendation for ITY 20:21 is for RMBA funding for labor,
equipnnent, and materials costs (o the {following maintenance categones:

Mainlenange Category #2 - Pavement Patching and Pavement Materials — Countywide
Purchase of Patching Materials - 200,300

Maintenance Category #4 - Brushing/ imbing/Mowing - Countywide — for vehicle
clearances, sipht distance moprovements and o reduce roadside fuels - $304,000

Maintenance Category #5 - Restriping County Roads includnigg pavement markings and
sign replacements - Countywide - $300,00

Maintenanee Calegory #T31RM - Biridpe Preventative Maintenance including repairs to
bridge decks, rathnps, alwiment seats, jonst seals, and scour prevention - S250.000

Work Order #ADA  update ADA Transition Plan (or Public Right-of-way 1o the
conmumtics ol Quiney, CGreenville and Chester -- update project lists, remove comrections
completed and update lists to show which itenis that are Caltrans” responsibility - §78.606

FY 20-21 Total Propoesed for Maintenance and Operations = $1,128,606

. Equipment Acquisition for CARDB Compliance
The Department’s schedule of fleet replacement for meeting California Air Resources
Board (CART diesel emission requirements s attached, 'The Depariment 15 requesting
approval {ona portion ol the RMRA funds 1o be used to replace two 75310 or equivalent
plow trucks, All vehicle acquisitions would then be approved at subscquent regular Board
meetings. A draBl of the swinmary of the remaining equiptent replaceinent needs due to
CALRL 15 attached.

FY 20-21 Total Proposcd = $1%0 100

Fiscal Impact

Mo impaet Lo the general fimd will resule from the recomimended actions. The RMEA funds will he
included in the FY 206721 Dudget for the Department. It s unknown at this time whether COVID-
19 travel restrictioms will remain in place bevond July [, 2020 when TY 20721 RMEA wevenues
begin eollecting. These revenues are cstimaled 1o be expended over fiscal years FY 20621 and 1Y
2122 depending upon the rate of dishursement by the SO0 construction schedules,

Eeason for the Recommended Action

I'o be eligible to receive RMRA allocations, 513 1 iminally required eountics 1o repeorl on their
planned expenditures of Road Maintenanee and Rehabilination (RMRAY unding from SB |
pursuant to the county budpetl, Subsequent legislation under 3D 112 (Senate Budpeet and Fiscal
Review Commuliee) now allows adoption of RMRA project lists outside of the budpet process to
facilitate addithonal transparency and timely reporting. "U'his year duc to COVID-19 impacls the
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lixhibnt 13- Prall Eguipment Roplacement Schoedule for TARE Complianes by 2028
Plumas Coamy RMEA Prawet Dist Resolonon fog FY 24027


















Exhihit B
Phumas Loty Dapt, of Publs works SEANTa08

Summary of Equipment Raplacement Scheduje for Full C.AA.B, Compliance by 2028
Progosed for Future RMRA Funding

Cat.3 Units €5 Gnits Cat " Gnits | Budget
Figoal Tour Grt-Road Cn-Hosd OfF-Rozd T Yorad "

Esutpryent Pquipmeeat Egeipment -
20723 I SIOGOOG] 2 '- i $195,400
21422 30600 L200,000. i RE(15 (G
22423 srosam | 1 S2A0000 4175 L8 1 550,000
23724 100000 2 $140, 008 - LOGans o T sAatnnn
74/25 seaonn | 3 5140,000 3 S00000 1 2200 (100
23/26 ; | 1 GTTRONG. % S35 000
z6ied _~ sivsoanl 1 5975 000
Terta 4545,000 | 14 45 20,010 s | 43,875,000 4 42,385,000




RESOLUTIONND,
RESOLUTION ADDPTING A LIST OF PRENECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 1010-23
FUNBED BY
S8 1 VHE 20AD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT O3 2607
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Transporistion Commission in e complotim of tie 2020 Rogdoral Transpodaiios Plan
chuding pubic meaivgs 3 G conrmmnities of Chester, Grecnvilie, Quiney, Uraensle and

Portebe amul
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Flamay Covpty RMRA Project #88 Tahe: Cavemurt Fresimensy
Propegr eseriprioa: s praject wall el costs of chilp sosts and overhays on Coumty
Reads Hakad below.

Frafed Lacatipe;
Memkmes Distrist 1 Beckemmithy
Lo sy
Ltk Ddawde Rewnt - 0.5 aviles - S 070080
Civlesde Rowd from Lake Davis soed inmards S0H - 15 woerdes - 06,70

MhaTonmie i 2 EGmenyvitie:
Cheerbayy
Huek Streci 1o Grsme He - Totwoen Jossio B o Blaan 51 3R,

Ciip Segl
Al Hamidon Doanch Sabdivisin Nemaers - 12 0oy, Labe Almansey Dirive 8.7 milos -
ASELErEE

Previntaiyg Mainicasnes Overiays
anmsila T - GUES mmibes wolal In s fveations where seeded bebwean Lounty Route
AT and 1l LACC gote - 543 000

Mainieasaee Phvivi » fzsomgds)
Ak Wailey Ramch Subdiy ipios Sty - 270 middes, Comgy Roube A5 drom SR 85 sonth
1.2 miles - $13H06G

svtimeter! Project Schedule: Slart (0700728 Comploton (887306721 based o he
sorppeenit being funded with RMEA fasdy
Ertbmatod Prajece Usefed £ifer 710 Years For cidp soals, |5 vours fiw averlays.

Pluemay Doy RMRA Projec: 819 Fide: Malatonionce sed Onerations
Project Meseriprion: This prigect well inclade cosis of Peblic Works stefig, ropmiv and

senvicing of Pubiic Works cquinment, prectirrmend of road malnfoninoe and
redsiastlitation Meiorads, procurement of Pobdic Works safory maienals and goar sud the

vosts of opormtions s repsies of Maluioosues YVards, This protvef vl inelude ol aspocis
el mmimaining county roadways Dcloding rosdway surfoed ropaln, ropairing culvieres anst
reforming dratnanes 1o seouemnadale slovm munefl romoving vegotation (0 BpToVe
vigyal cdegrances and vohicies Jor sately, sbiiptne and pavement markings, snd sopalrs
g sesd aogmants oF signg and gaardmils,
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Pragect Lacatioa: Coumvwide - Dainey, Dhostor, Chieenvilie, Geseach, Beokvwounh, s
Pimie Baintananos DRstnicls .

Fstimatad Profect Acheduler St 0800 Completion €8573621Y basod on the
compancol beiny fpdad with RMVR A fosds

Exvimygted Projord Evefaf Life: 1-3 voars

Mumar £ ounty EMBA Profesd #8200 Tifer Laaiproent Acquisttion

Projact Description: Vopment pguisition conliact for aguinment 1R stumen! 1 wmegt
L1ARGE dicse) cintssions redustions aompliance. This sract wall melude: Replace £2)
Pod PRI TRams Trocks 5 O A R campliance,

Frofect Lacation: Unis are sed coumtyaide - Quiney, Chester, heenville, Gracyle,
Bociownurih, L Porde Maimicuanse Yhgnes

Fostimared Projeet Keheuie: Start (0701720 Campintion 83213 based on the
companerd hoing fundoed with RMWRA funds

Estimnted Project Usefud Lifa; 25 vears

.

Thie frdlrmswing poovioasty proposcd and sdomed projects mey also oiba Fienl Yeur
s i : F

2H20-21 Rond Mapteraees and Relabiitaon Accounl revenues in her dolbvary il
mecessary. With the sehisting of these profous s the sdopied Nseal youwr rosuiution the

Fhamas County % aimming o e public arad the Staie onr inteat o oo 4 find
and gempioie those progects with Rowd Maintonsnce and Relabilitaion Avesunt
(EART o +H . i)

From ihe ¥Y 1718 Projec Lisg:
Privfect Tithe: Cveonviile Stoots Favement Rabahileation

Peploet Pexeripiion; Sidewalk and Dk Bamp Reeonstrustion ~ soordination with
achuol Thsinet’s Sidewsik Repluooment Prolec! fourently ponding) wt fovenville v
tHeh School an Cirand Steept

Frofeot Locotiosr Bosh Sires and Crangd St in Grosmviile

Fatimated Project Scleduder Bt (0720 Oorapletion 88721}

fProiuet sohedile pemding wi ssficeo School Diemeiet Sidepvdh Projeci deloped by
(VR

Fsiiratod Prefoet Fxefud Lifer 3%

Funds curreatly remaining anid st asioe in Budpel and avafighle = $248 116




Fragn e PY VAR Prodect )L ist:

Prapeit Titer Batvsdes-diacaple Road g Beplacomon

Profeit Deseription: Finsl Dasgn Phasc - Matehing fuuds g Fad PBindpe Program
Profect Licedien: We Mo, 800133 over Middie Fovk of the begthey Hiver
Fxtimaied Profect Scheduiz: Sumi (3700 - Cmnnletion (1201403

Fheimated Progect Usefud Life: 50

Funds carrendy sof asfle in Duedpet and svailable - 331,430

Frome the #Y (819 Projeor st
R

From the FY 192 Prajeci £
Bops - allocstions for e VY 1900 peegrain wre sfiit i propress,

PARSEL AND ATGETED by the Ruar! of Sunervisors of P Coundy, Stae of
Cabifornis Jus sixieently doy of June, 2020, by the Dllowmp vole

YRS ELPLRVISORN:

NS SUPEREYISORS

ALRSTAINABITENT RIFERVIROES:
ATIEST {hair, Board of Sugervines

Clek of #we Board of Sppervisors



BECKWOURTH COUNTY SERVICE AREA

c/70 PLUMAS COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
555 WEST MAIN STREET » QUINCY, CA 95971 » (530) 283-6268 « FAX {(530) 2B36135
Robert A. Perreault, Jr., P.E. County Engineer and Manager, BCSA

AGENDA REQUEST
for the January 16, 2020 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

Datc: June B, 2020

To: Honorable Governing Board P
ol e
From: Roberl Perreaull, Manager, Beckwourth Community $ervice Area (BCSA)

Subject: Approval of Payments to Jet Plumbing and Plumas Sanitation for Emergency
Repair of BCSA Sewer Pump Without a Contract

BACKGROUND:

On May 15, 2020, the BCSA operator, Jared Recasens, made his daily inspection of the sewer
pump station and found the pump had stopped pumping and the sewer vault was quickly filling.
Jared called Rob Thorman at approximately 8:30 AM for approval and he gave approval for
Jared to call Plumas Sanitation to pump the vauit and prevent a sewage spill.

Jared also relayed the need for a plumber certified for confined space to repair the sewer pump.
Rob called Bob Perreault for appraval and then called John Kuipers Plumbing and left a message
to find his availability to repair the pump. Kuipers Plumbing was not available until Sunday the
17", Rob then Called Jet Plumbing, Easy Rooter, Roto Rooter, D&D Plumbing and Savage and
Sons. One company could not respond until Wednesday the 20", two could come on Monday
the 18" and two did not respond to message left. Jet Pluinbing had a crew thal could respond at
4:30 PM the same day, but would have to send two persons due to confined space requirements
and both would be on overtime rate. Rob Texted Bob Perreault with the rates that Jet Plumbing
would charge for responding to repair the sewer pump and then approved Jet Plumbing to
respond to the site.

Plumas Sanitation responded initially with small pump truck that was available to prevent any
spills and then responded around noon on the 15" with a larger truck to pump the contents of the
sewer vault, Plumas Sanitation then responded upon request to pump the vault while Jet
Plumbing entered the vaull to repair the sewer pump.

Jet Plumbing arrived at the site at approximately 4:30 on the 15", attempied to trouble shoot the
pump and then one plumber lowered the second plumnber into the vault to repair the sewer pump.
The pump was removed and raised to dislodge the wipes from the pump impellor. This was
preventing the pump from turning and pumping the sewage. Jet Plumbing reinstalled the pump
and waited for the sewer pump to start to confirm that the puinp was working properly. Jet
Plumbing left the site at approximately 7:00 PM with the sewer pump functioning properly.
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RECOMMENDATION
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ORDINANCE No. 20-
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF PLUMAS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 6-1.117 OF
CHAPTER 1 OF TITLE 6 OF THE PLUMAS COUNTY CODE (establish a fine schedule for violations,
infractions, and penalties) AND SECTIONS 6-7.10.1 AND 6-7.10.2 OF CHAPTER 7 OF TITLE 6 OF THE
PLUMAS COUNTY CODE {Setting Fees for Camping at Taylorsville Campground).

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas, State of California, DOES ORDAIN as follows:

Section 1. Section 6-1.117 Chapter 1 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code and Section 6-7.10.2
of Chapter 7 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 6-1.117 Violations: Infractions: Penalties

A Violation of any provision of this chapter, unless otherwise specified, shall be an infraction
punishable by a fine of Twenty Five and no/100ths ($25.00) dollars for the first offence, Fifty and
no/100ths {$50.00) dollars for the second offense, and Seventy Five and no/100ths ($75.00)
dollars for any subsequent offense. These fines can be issued by any Law Enforcement Officer.

Any penalty assessment authorized by section 1464 of the Penal Code shall be in addition to
the fines set forth in this section.

Subsequent offences shall have occurred within three {3) years after the previous violation to
incur a progressive fine.

Sec. 6-7.10.2 _Camping at the Taylorsville Campground.

it shall be unlawful for any person to camp or stay overnight at the Taylorsville Campground
in excess of thirty {(30) day in any one calendar year.

The fees and deposits for overnight camping at the Taylorsville Campground shall be
estabiished by resolution of the Board of 5upervisors. The deposit for keeping a horse at the
Taylorsville Campground shall be established by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

Section 2. Section 6-7.10.1 "Camping at the Greenville Overnight Campground” is hereby repealed.
Section 3. Sections 1 and 2 of this ordinance shall be codified. The remainder shalt be uncodified.

Section 4. This ardinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after its date of final adoption. There is
no newspaper of general circulation published in Plumas County. Accordingly, the clerk of the board of
supervisors shall post this ordinance in a prominent location at the board of supervisors' chambers
within 15 days after its adoption and it shall remain posted thereafter for at least one week. In
addition, the clerk of the board of supervisors shall post a copy of the full text of the ordinance and the
names of those supervisors voting for and against the ordinance on the county's Internet Web site. A
certificate of the clerk of the board of supervisors shall be entered in the minutes of the board that the
ordinance has been duly posted. Sections 1 and 2 of this ardinance shalt be codified; the remainder shall
be uncodified.



The farepoing erdinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors an the 9™ day
of June, 2020, and passed and adopted on the 16th day of fune 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: SUPErVISGrs;

NOES: SUpervisors:

ABSENT: SuUpervisors:
ATTEST:

Clterk of the Board of Supervisors

Chairrmnan, Board of Supervizors

POSTED:  Buard of Supervisors Chamber doars

PUBLISHED: Mountain Messenger Newspaper




RESOLUTION NO. 20-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESQLUTION NO. 16-8122 CONSOUDATING AND
RESTATING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE ESTABLISHING SERVICE FEES FOR COUNTY
DEPARTMENTS, TAYLORSVILLE CAMPGROUND — BUDGET UNIT 20756

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has praviously adopted a Master Fee Schedule establishing
service fees for County departments and such Master Fee Schedule has been revised and amended

from time-to-time; and,

WHEREAS, the Master Fee Schedule how needs to be consclidated and restated to provide the public
with 2 complete document of service fees for various county departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors, County of Plumas, State of

California, as follows:

1. The Master Fee Schedule initially reinstated by Resolution No. 16-8122 and revised and
amended from time-to-time is hereby amended as referenced by Exhibit ‘A" attached.

2. The fees set forth in the attached Exhibit ‘A" have been previously adopted by the Board of
Supervisors and are in effect notwithstanding any provision to the contrary.

& Overnight Camping Fee of Twenty {$20.00) Dollars per night

3.  Any existing fee nat included in this Resclution ar amendment thereafter shall remain in full
force and effect according to its specific authorization, whether by Board order, Resolution,
Drdinance, ar State law.

4, The Board reserves authority to waive all or a portion of any fee, in the public interest, when
the fee is charged to a local public entity.

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Plumas, State of California, at a regular meeting of said Board held an the 16th day of lune, 2020.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
MW -
Kewn Zoss, Chair

ATTEST:

Nancy DaForng, Clerk of the Board



PLUMAS COUNTY FACILITY AND GROUNDS USES RATES

B ';’" I

A
MEMORIAL AND TOWN HALLS
ORGANIZATION EVENT STANDARD | KITCHEN REFUNDAELE
TYPE TYPE RENTAL RENTAL | CLEANING/SECURITY
RATE RATE DEPOSIT
VETERAN'S
GROUPS ALL NO CHARGE |NO CHARGE NIA
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
OR DRGANIZATIONS ALL MO CHARGE | NO CHARGE NiA
CIVIC COMMUNNTY SN
GROUPS MEETINGS $75 max/day $35 $100
CIVIC COMMUNITY DANCES/DINNERS
GROUFS RECEPTIONS $100 $35 $200
PRIVATE MEETINGS
GROUPS RECEPTIDNS $100 $35 5200
COMMERCIAL
1ISE DANCES $400 $50 $200
COMMERGIAL KITCHEM
USE ONLY NIA $35/hr $100
COMMERCIAL ALL
USE QTHER $300 $50 $100
INSTRUCTIONAL DANCE/GYMNASTICS
C1.ASSES AEROBICS ETC. S20ihr $100
DOWNTOWN QUINCY
FACILITY OR EVENT REF ABLE
GROUNDS TYPE RATE DEPOSIT
COURTHOUSE FACILITY | PER APPROVED POLICY | %135+530/acdt] br 3250
COURTHOUSE GROUNDS ALL $80 5100
DAME SHIRLEY
PLAZA ALL. $80 $100
TAYLORSVILLE CAMPGROUND
GRAQUNDS EVENT REFUUNDABLE
AREA TYPE RATE DEPOSIT
— CAMPSITES ALL F20/might $200 Horse depaslt
PICNIC AREA DEF CAMpP sita
RESERVATIONS ALL 375
CHESTER PARK
GROUNDS EVENT REFUNDABLE |
AREA TYPE RATE DEPOSIT
SOFTBALL & LITTLE PER TEAM/SEASON 520
1 EAGUE TEAMS PER TOURNAMENT $150 $100
PARK PICNTCS
RESERVATIONS SHOWS ETG. $75
COMMERGIAL USE ALL F100 B100
PAVILION RENTAL ALL $25
RALL FIELD LIGHTING ALL $8inight
COURT LIGHTING Al $&8inight
COMNCESSION RENT A, ALY $25

rey, TAF1EAS
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TAYLORSVILLE CAMPGROUND

OCPERATIONAL EXPENSE

PER CAMPING NIGHT

OPFERATIOMNAL EXFEMSE E29.763 0O
LESS SHOWER ' RV, DUMP EEVENUE (F2,322 00
TOTAL EXPENSE 2744100
w35
APPROXIMATELY =208 CAMPING NIGHTS PER YEAR
# 2313983
§27,441 _ EEEe?
T3 {per camping night}
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DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

520 Main Strect, Room 115, Quincy, California 95971
(530} 283-6444 FAX (530) 283-6160
Email; nancyselvage(@countyofplumas.com

DATE: June 5, 2020
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nancy Selvage, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM FOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING OF JUNE
16, 2020.
RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE PLUMAS COUNTY JOB
CLASSIFICATION FOR THE DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGIES #20220
RE: AUTHORIZE HUMAN RESOURCES TO RECRUIT FOR 1.0 FTE
DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

Approve Resolution to amend Plumas County’s classification plan revising the recommended
changes to the new job description for Director of Information Technologies job and
recommended base wage of $34.64. This position will change of a classified position to an “at-
will” position with an employment agreement.

Authorize the Human Resources Department to recruit to fill 1.0 FTE Director of Information
Technologies position.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSIONS

As recommended by the Plumas County Board of Supervisors, the job description for the
Information Technologies Manager has been updated with a new job description, Director of
Information Technologies.

I have created the new “at-will” job description that will replace the current “classified” job
description for Information Technologies Manager for Board approval. The current job
descriptions was last revised May 2000, approximately 20 years ago. With the current IT
department head retiring this is an opportunity to update this position with current and relevant
labor market information. The new and current job descriptions are in Exhibit A.

I have researched base wage comparisons for this position. The last base wage adjustment for
the Information Technologies Manager was in 2007, approximately 13 years ago. Exhibit B lists
two comparable wage survey’s, the outside ten counties and the list of Plumas County
department heads and elected officials basc wagcs.

BOS lune 16, 2020
Director ot Information Technologics

Page 1
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RESOLUTION MO, 2020-

RESOLUTION TO AMEND I'ISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 JOB CLASSIFICATION PLAN
FOR  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES DEPARTMENT #2G220

WITEREAS, Plumas County Personnel Role 53.01 provides amendments 1o be made by
resolution of the [iscal Year 2019720 Tob Classification Plan covering all positions in the Counry
service: and

WIIEREAS, this posifion 15 necessary in the daily operational needs Information
Technologics Department Fund #202240; and

WHERIAS, this request was broughi to the attention of the 1luman Resourees Director
who 1s now requesting approval of this resolution to amend the 200 9-2020 Position Allocation
adding Dircctor of Information Technologies “at-will” job deseniption, wage 33464 for Fund
20220 and

WHEREAS, Plutnas County has et the mneet and conler obligations for this position
with Operating Engincers Local #3; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Plumas County Board of Supervisors
as follows:

Approve the attached updated job clussification for the position of Plumas County

Director of [nformation Technologies with a hase hourly rate $34.64 and reassigning the
same o an At-Will contract department head position

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Plumas, State of Califomia, at a regular meeting of said Board on the 16" day of June,
2020 by the following vote:

AYES: Supervisos:

NOES: Supcrvisors:

ADBSENT:  Supervisors:

Chair, Board ol Supervisors

(Clerk, Board of Supervisors



Ixhibit A
FLUMAS COUNTY MEW: 52020
NDIRFCTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

DEFINTTION

Linder adminisirative dircction, plans, organizes, manages, and provides direction and oversight
for all functions and activities of the County’s Information Teehnologies Departaent, Tormulates
departmental policies, goals, and directives; coordinates assigned activities with other County
departments, oflictals, outside agenaes, and the public. Fosters cooperative working relationships
among County departments and with intergovernmental regulatory apencies and various public
and private groups. Provides highly responsiblc and complex professional assistance to the County
Administrator, County departments, and Board of Supervisors in areas of expertise; and performs
related duties as assipned. Responsible for budgetary controls for this department,

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This 15 an at-will department head posifion appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Under a
delegation of anthority from the Board of Supervisors, this elass has the overall responsibility for
courdination, direction, and administration of the County’s [nformation Technologtes Departimnent.
The incwmnbent is responsible for the delivery of elfective information technology systems,
solutions, and scrvices to County depariments. Sucecessiul performance of work reguires
knowledge of public policy and the abitity to develop, oversee, implement projects, programs in a
varely of areas, and support staff in the daily operations as needed. The incumbent is responsible
for overall policy development, tiscal management, administration, and operation ol the
depariment. This position is accountable for accomphishing deparinental planning and operationat
goals and objectives, and for furthering County goals and objectives within general policy
guidelines.

REPORTS TO

Board of Supervisors, through the County Administrator

CLASSIFICATIONS DIRECTLY SUPERVISED

Systems Analyst Ul Programmer Analyst, Office Automation Analyst, OQffice Automation
Speoialist, and Teleccommunications Technician



DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES -2

EXAMPLES OF DLETIES

»  Develops, divects, and coordinates the implementalion of goals, ohjectives. pelicics,
procedures, and work standards for the [nformation Teclmalogies Departinent;, establishes,
within County policy, appropriare budset, service, and stiting levels.

o Manages awd participates 10 the development and adnnmstration of the departinent’s annual
budget: diveeta the loreeast o additional funds oeeded tor staffling, equipmuent, materials,
and supplics; diveets the monitoring of and approves cependituees; diveets sad implements
AafusLmEnS as NCCeRsAry.

v Selects, trains, motivates, and direets assigned stalll evaluates and reviews work tor
aceeplability and conformance with department standards, including program and project
prioritivs and performance evalualions: works with employees oo perforinance jssues;
implements disciplive and  lermmation procedures; responds to o stall gueations and
concerns; works with staft to build and tnaintain o lueh performing tcam.

o Works closely with the Hoard of Supervisars, Adminmistralive Offieer, and other County
manageent stalt regarding short- and Tong-tenn strategies [or the delivery ol efective
technology services to all County depaciments,

v Develops and tuplements shont- and long-tero stralegics o plan for and exceute County
wide techoology systes consstenl with County technology goals and objectives: ensures
the development and implementation of sceurity and peneral techonlogy protocols and
standards supporting these goals and ohjectives,

v Dircels the manogement of inlormalion technolopy rescarch, development, conversion,
matallatioe, aed maintenance projects.

«  Represents the County and  the depariment in meetings with  representatives of
povermuental ageocics, professional and business organizations, criployee organizalions,
arul the public,

v Contributes to the overall quality of the departrent's service by developing, reviewing, and
implementing pobicies and procedures to meet legal requirements and County needs:
conttinuotsly inonitors and cvaluates the elficieney and effectivensss of service delivery
methods and procedures; assesses a2nd monitors the distribution of work, support sysies,
aned tmlernal reporting relationships; identifies opportunities for unprovement: divects the
wtploncatation of chunges.

«  Orversees the development of consultant requests tor proposals for professions] sorvices
aval the advertising and bid processes; evaluates proposals and recommends project avard:
coordivates with legal counsel 1o determine County  contractusl  obligations and
requirements; negotiates contracts and agreciuerts and maonages same after award.

v Maonitors developments in lemslation related 1o information wechnology matters, and
evaluates their inmpact upon County operations; recomuends and implements policy and -
proceducal iprovements to oeet legislative abligations.



DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES -3

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES - continued:

«  Provides highly complex stali assistange o the Boarl of Supervisors and Counly
Administrator; conducts 4 variely of orginizational and operational sindies, spocial
mujecls, and ovestigations, peepares and presents stalt reports and other necessary
correspondence related to asslgned activities and sorvices o varnious Comimissions.
contmittees, and boweds.

o Responds o difficult and sensitive County departinent andfor pohlic inguivies and
cornplaints and assists witl reselubions and alternative reeommendations,

o Aftends and participates in professional proup meetings; stays abreast ol new trends and
moovations it infonaation echnelogy, resewrches emerging prodducts and enhancements
and their applicahility o Counly needs.

o Performs related duties as assigoed.

IYPICAL PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Must passess mobility to work In g standird oftice setting and wse standard office cguipment,
mncluding o computer: w operate a molor vehicle and to visit various County and meeting siles:
vision toread printed materials and o computer sereen: and bearing and speech to conumunicate in
person, before groups, and vver the telephone. This is primarily & sedentary office classification
although standing and walking belween work arcas may be reguited. Finger dexterity i3 needed
b acgess, enter, and refrieve data using a compuler keyboard or caleulator and to operate standard
olftee cquipment. Positions in this classiication oceasionally bend, stoop, kneel, reach, push, and
pull drawers open and closed o retrieve and file information. Reasonable accommodations will
he mude Tor imdividuals ona case-by-case hasis,

TYPICAL WORKING CONDITIONS

Emjployees work in an ollice enviromment with moderate noise levels, controlled temperature
conditions, and no direct exposure 1o ligzardous physical substances. Employecs may interact
wilh members of the public or with stat{ under cmotionally stresstul coneitions winle
interpreting and enforeing departmental policies and proceduves.

Knowledpe of:

s Operations, services, and sotivities of comprehensive enterprise-wide technoelogy systems
and Aupportive servieds,

v« Advanced information teclnology managemant theory, principles, and prachices and their
application te o wide variety of services and programs.

o Indusory best practices for information techoology management and control.

»  Principles and practives for developing and implementing techinolowy polivies, procedures,
profocals, and standards.

o [Principles amd proctices of leadarship,



DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES -4
fnovwledoe ol - continued:

e Principles ood practices of project managemeant.

» Adminsteative principles and practices. including goal setting prooram development,
impfemeniation, and evaluation: and supervision of staft,

e Public azency budget development, contract administration, and adminisivative praclices.

e Principles and practices of manasping the exposure to visk and seeority issues witrinsie in
techmalogy systems,

o Applicable federal, state, and local lawsy, regulatory codes, ordmances, and procedures
relevant w wfonation technolopy managemcul,

o Dricciples and lechnigues for working with groups and fostering efloelive tean interaction
tor cnsure teamwork i3 conducted smoothly.

« lechniques for providmg a lapeh level of customer service by effectively dealing with the
public, vendors, contractors, and County stait.

s The structore and contenl of the Fnglish Tanguage, including the meanmg and spelling ol
wonds, rules of composition, and grammar,

»  Modern equipment and convnunication tools used Ffor husiness funetions and prosram,
project, and lask coordination.

o  Compurers and software programs {e.pg. Microsolt software packagpesy to conduct,
compile, andior generate documentarion.

Ability to:

o Dlevelop and implement goals, objectives, palicies, procedurcs, work standards, and
internal controls tor the ntormation ‘T'echnolopgics Department,

«  Provide administrative and professional leadership and direction for the departiment and
the Counly.

e Prepare and adminsster large and complex budgets, allocate limited resources i a cost
clfective mannor.

» Linderstand, interpret, apply, explain, and ensure compliance with federal, stote, and local
policies, procedures, Laws, and regulations.

o Plan, orpanize, divect, and coordinate the work of staft and delepate authority and
responstbilily,

w Seleet, train, mocivate, and evaluate the work of soaft,

s Rescurch, analyeac, ael cvaluate oew service delivery methods, procedores, and techoigues,

s Lstablish, implement. and promote g service environmenl Lo eosure the techoology needs
of Counly deparhiments are el

«  Work collaboratively with Counly departments to identiBe, plan, desien, and unplement
lechnelowy solutions that cohance their servive delivery and optimize stalt efficiencies.

o Blevelop short- and long-tenm stratepies oomeet County wide technology needs.

o Ensure the provision of sate and secure techoology systems, which meet the County's
eanclated and Tegal oblipations.

o DPrepare clear and conctse repors, correspondence, polteies, procedures, and other written
material.



BIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES -5
Abilily to - confinued:

o Conduct complex ressarch projects, evaluate alternatives, make sound recommendations.
snd prepare effective teelnical stofl reports.

»  Direct the establislunent and mnnteoance of Gling, recordkecping, and tacking systems,

e Lffectively represent the departinent and the County in meelings wilh governmentad
ey ies; commuity groups, various business, professional, and regulatory orpanizations;
and i mectings with individuals.

« Independently organize work, set priovties, meet eritical deadlines, and follvs-up on
assignments,

«  FHfivetively use compuler systems, seltware spplicalions, aned modern business equipnment
ter perform a vaniely of worl tasks,

»  Communicate ¢learly and conciscly, both orally and in writing, using appropriate Foglish
urininear drid syntax.

«  Lisetacl, imtiglive, prudence, and independent judgment within peneral policy, procedural,
and lemal puidelines,

« FEslablish, mamtain, and foster positive and effective working reletionships with those
eontacted in the course of work,

LDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE
Qualifications needed for this position include:

Eguivalent to a bachelor's depree from an aceredited four-year college or university with major
coursework in information lechnology management, computer seience, public or business
administration, or a related field, and one (1) vear of supervisory and administrative
responsibility,

OR

Three (3) years of responsible experience in the performance of computer systems analysis and
development waork equivalent to that of 4 Systems Analyst with Plumas County, including vne
{1) vear of supcrvisory and administrative responsibility.

SPECIAL REQGUIREMENTS

Possession of a valid driver's license at time of application and possession of a valid Califomia
Driver's License by time of appointment, The wvalid California Driver’s License must be
maintained throughout employment,

All County ol Plumas employees are designated Disaster Service Workers through state law
{Califoinia Government Code Seetion 3 100-3 109, Emplovinent with Mumas County requires the
affinmation of a loyally oath Lo this eflect. Employees are required to complete all Disaster Service
Waork related training as assigned, and to retusn to work as ordered in the event of an cmergency,



PLUMAS COUNTY Last Revised: 05700

INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER

DEFINITION

Under general direction, to develop and maintain automated computer systems for use by County
Depariments: to supervise and provide direction for data processing staff; to serve as liaison with
user Depariments; to provide administrative supporl for the development of the information
Technofogy's budget and operations; and to do related work as required,

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This is a suparvisory and advanced working level classification for the performance of system
analysis work in the County fnformation Technofogy’s Division. The incumbents provide day-to-
day supervision for County Infarmation Technology's operaticns, as well as performs a variety of
the more complex systems developrnent work.

REPORTS TO

Board of Supervisors

CLASSIFICATIONS DIRECTLY SUPERVISED

Systams Analyst, Programmer Analyst, Office Automation Analyst, and Office Automation
Specialist.



INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER - 2

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Provides day-to-day supervision and coordination for the County's [nformation
Technology’s Division.

Assists with the selection of Division staff.

Provides training and evaluation for assigned staff.

Provides staff assistance for the County Administrative Officer in the development and
administration of the Division's budget and services.

Assists with preparation and implementation of the Division's policies, procedures, goals,
and objectives.

Develops work plans and assigns activities.

Prepares and presents staff reports and correspondence.

Coordinates the Information Technology’s Division's functions with other County
Departments and services.

Responds to and resolves difficult and sensitive citizen inquiries and complaints.
Develops and recommends a comprehensive information management program including
systems development, testing, documentation, systems analysis, computer operations, and
technical support.

Develops and maintains the existing computer network.

Performs the more complex work in the writing, debugging, and enhancement of computer
programs. ‘

Diagnoses and corrects hardware/software problems.

Prepares needs assessments and project definitions for new applications.

Works with other County management to develop information needs and design systems to
meet those needs.

Installs and tests new hardware and software.

Provides support and assistance for County hardware and software acquisitions.
Develops and coordinates County staff training in information system and computer use.
Assists users with resolving problems.

Compiles and maintains records and reports on County information technology operations.

TYPICAL PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Sit for extended periods; frequently stand and walk; normal manual dexterity and eye-hand
coordination; some kneeling and stooping; physical ability to lift and carry objects weighing up to
50 lbs.; corrected hearing and vision to normal range; verbal communication; use of office
equipment including computers, telephones, calculators, copiers, and FAX.

TYPICAL WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is performed in an office environment; some exposure to dust and electrical energy;
continuous contact with staff and the public.



INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER -3

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

Computerized information systems including hardware and software capabilities.
Principles, methods, and procedures of computer systems development, analysis,
and administration.

Programming languages and available software packages.

Recent developments, current literature, and sources of information regarding
information Technology and computer systems.

Project development, management, and coordination.

Development and conversion of applications and services to automated information
technology.

Budget preparation and administration.

Employee supervision, training, and work evaluation.

Ability to:

Provide supervision and coordination for County Information Technology’s functions.
Supervise, train, and evaluate assigned staff.

Develop and implement computer system user training programs.

Analyze County information technology needs and develop systems to meet those
needs.

Evaluate and prioritize hardware and software requests.

Develop, implement, and modify automated information processing and
maintenance systems.

Perform complex systems analysis and programming assignments.

Prepare work plans, time estimates, and cost projections for computer system
development and utilization.

Develop documentation and user manuals for systems and programs.

Prepare reports and correspondence.

Effectively present ideas and recommendations orally and in writing.

Effectively represent the programs, operations, and functions of the County
Information technology Division, with the public, other County staff, and other
government agencies.

Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships.



INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER - 4

Jraining and Experience: Ary combination of traihing and excerdencs which wingdd Bioby
provice the required knowtedge 20d abiliins is qualfying. A tyoical way fo abtan g
rexjuired knodedas and abiftey wold b

Thres {3 yuars of esponsibiz expeariencs iathe nerformance of comptior sysiems 2 nlyals
a davelopmant work equivalent to that of a Systems Analyst with Phynas Sounty,
miuding one {1} year of supervisory and administretive responsibiity,

Special Requirements: Fossession of a valit Uaifornia Drivess License issued by the
State Donatment of Motor Vehicles.
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RESOLUTION NO. 20 -

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDED BUDGET FOR PLUMAS
COUNTY AND THE DEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICTS THEREIN FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2020-2021, IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVYERNMENT CODE §29064

WHEREAS, the Recommended Budget for FY 2020-2021 for Plumas County was prepared and
distributed according to law, and a copy of the Proposed Budget is on file with the Clerk of the
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now seeks to adopt the Recommended Budget in
accordance with Government Code §29000 et. seq., and adopt recommended budgets for Special
District for which the Board of Supervisors is the governing board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors, County of Plumas,
State of California, as follows:

1. The recommended budget has been modified as the result of meeting with departments in
order to constitute the Recommended Budget for FY 2020-2021 tor Plumas County and
those Special Districts governed by the Board of Supervisors.

2. A copy of the Recommended Budget shall be filed with the Clerk of the Board.

3. All Capiial Improvement Projects and Fixed Asset Purchases in the General Fund are
frozen until final adoption of the FY 2020-2021 Budget or until individuelly approved by
the Board of Supervisors.

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Plumas, State of California, at a regular meeting of said Board held on the 16th day of
June, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Kevin Goss, Chair

ATTEST;

Clerk of the Board



QOutdoor Festival Permit

“or the

PRICELESS
MUSIC FESTIVAL

At

Belden Town Resort

September 25-27, 2020



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
APPLICATION FOR PRICELESS MUSIC FESTIVAL
At
BELDEN TOWN RESORT & LODGE
14785 BELDEN TOWN RD.

BELDEN, CA 95915

The Plumas County Board of Superyviscrs will be holding a public hearing on the
following matter on Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 10:15 a.m. in the Board of Suparvisor
Room 308, Cournhouse, Quincy, California.

An Outdoor Music Festival application has been received for the following event to
gccur at the Belden Town Resort and Lodge:

Priceless Music Festival — September 24 — 27, 2020

The Board will take public input and comments concerning this cvent, and may impose
additional conditions,

Far further information on this festival and the above hearing please contact: John
Steffanic. Plumas Sierra County Fairgrounds at (530} 283-6272.

Written comments should be mailed to: John Steffanic, Plumas Sierra County
Fairgrounds, 204 Fairground Rd., Quincy, California 95871,

Posted: Bulletin Board. Plumas County Courthouse, Room 308



PLUMAS COUNTY FAIR USE ONLY
Complaleness Verifiae by
Dae Recaived
Recept Mo, ¥

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Irstructions to applicantst:

1, Complatz the Beem and mail or take to; Pliras County Far Manager
204 Fargrouncs Road
Quiney CA BAET

2. Use acditional sheets of paper if necessary to complate the informatior requested.
3. Pay the filirg fee cepasit of 31 C00.C0,
4. Make the check payable te Plumas Courty Fair

A, Applicant ()

Applicants Name False Prafit ine

Resicence Address 1307 Gateview Ave Unit A, San Francisco CA 84130

Maling Address 1307 Gateview Ave Unit A, San Francisco CA 94130

Telzghore Huriber (510} 328 8261

Business Addrezs and Telephone Mursber (iF diffarant from above)

*aaplicant st ba the gramatar of tha avamt

B. Owner (3}
{atach additizral sheals if racassans

Mailing Address Belden Town Resor and Lodge 4785 Beiden Town Road, Belden, CA 93815

Telephane (53':'} 283 D662

TAltach leter{s} of aulharization signec by the owners).

C. Location of Event
{lncluds all lanes to be usec for parking or incidental puposes)

Street Adoress Delden Town Resor and Lodge 4785 Belden Town Road, Belden, CA 95815 and 'Jack's

Nearest tawn 1 wail .

Assassoars Parcel Numbers! 002-340-002




D. Dales & Hours of Event

Dales of Me-Event Setup September 2§j _EDEG

Daces of Actual Event; S€ptember 24-27, 2020

Dates of Past Evan Actnnes, oepternber 28, 2020

p 2447

Haurs of Event Activities for each day of Even

£. Humber of Attendees and Staff

MNumrter of Epectators/Farticipants and Staff for each day of Event:

We expect a total of 500 individuals, including all staff, artist, vendors, and ticket holders.

F. Maps and Diagrams
Provide maps ar diagrarms skowing the fallowing

) Location of tre property on which the proposed event and all related activities will be held.

} Location of adjacent roads, lots, and residences

{c) Parking and traffic flow and cantrol plan, including all accass ways 1o and from the property and all inlenor access
Wways on the propety

id} Lecation of all buildings anc giruciures on the property or to ba aracted thereon, including but net limited te, all
bandstancs, stagas, tents or olher faciliies for parfarmers, and bleachers, tents, or seats for those attending

{2} Location anc orientation of loudspeakears

ify Location, style, wattage and orientation of all temporany lighting

(gi Location of camping or ather gearnight areas

i} Location of all toilets, meadical faciftizs, emergency cammunications, gereralors, drninking facilites, fire nits ar

barbacues, and solid waste receptacles.

G. Program and Plans

Corrplele the required infarmation far the programs and plans lisled on the following pages  Use additional sheets if
hacessary. Tha Fair Manage- will circulate these plans o the appropriata County Depariments for review and approval.



The County ol Plumas™ approval of this Application and the ssuance of an Cutdoor Iestival
Fermit for he ~Priceless Fostival™ 1o be held on July 22520200 15 expressly comnditionz:d on
compliance with any and all applicable federal, state. and lecal laws, ardinances, and regulations,
This includes any and abl existing and Farare state and local declarations of public health
emergency and stale and lecal emerzency proclamations and vrders and directives issoed
pursuant tr s h emergeney declarations aod proclumations.

The Applicant has been inlormed that al the time ol approaval ot this Application and the issaance
of a Parmit fur the Festival, Fxacucive Orger b-33-24 tssued by the Govemor of the State of
Calilornia on March 19, 20624, (ncorperates Orders of Whe Stae Pablic Tlealth OTficer grdering
individuals 1o stay home and Turther exempts certain essential services and critical infrastructure
sectars {the ~COVID O FEnrergeney Chrders™). Public events and gatherings, including a
music festival such as this are not exempt and arve curvently prohibited. This Permit does
not override or supersede the Governer's and State Publbc Health Qeer™s COWID 1Y
Emeresney Chrders. This event will not take place unless the COVED 19 Emergency Orders
expire, are rescinded, or eiherwise modilied to remove peohibitions against this type of an
evenl,

l. Signature{s) of Applicant(s}

| cartify that the infermatior provided is correct and waive ary aclion against the County of Plumas in the
ayent the County's action is set aside due to erronenus nformater provided hereon,

., ~

=

R R N
T R S S W S
AR T 3/30/2020

Signature ! . Dats

Signature Crate
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Steffanic, John

iiiianinkiimini -
From: Hycl-ick, Gazriel
Sant: Wednesday. May 27, 2020 1117 PR
To: Stelfanic, labhn
Subjact: Fu: Looking for some approvals...
Attachments: 0330_001, pdt

HI john,
Thanks tor foliowing up See responses below in hold,

Fram: Steffanic, lohn <lohnSteftanic @countyofplumas.coms

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1056 AM

To: Allen, Roberta <RobeartaslleniEcounmyofplumas.coms; Canalia, Bean <dcanalia@peso . nate; Crews, Mark
<MarkCrews@eauntyofplumas.comi; Ferguson, Tracey <TraceyFerguson@countyofplumas.cam=; Graham, Jim
=jiimGraham@countyafplumas.com=; Herrin, Becky <BeckyHerrin@countyofplumas.com=; Hydrick, Gahrigl
<GabrielMydrick @countyafplumas.coms; quincyeny squincyenyvi@countyofplurmas.com>; Jahns, Todd
<Toddiohns@countyofplumas.com>; Mieman, Martee <MartesMiemangcountyofplumas.coms; Olney, Rosie
=RasieCiney @ countyofplumas.coms; Perreault, Bob <BobPerreault@countyalplurmas.coms; Satterfield, Mark
zmsatterfield & countyofplumas.com; Sipe, lerry <JerrySipe@countyoiplumas.coms; White, Julie
<JulieWhite @countyofplumas.com=; Wingfield, Carson <CarsonWingheld @countyofplumas.cam:

Subject: Looking for some approvals...

Hello everyone!

So, the beat goes on, for now. [ have reached out to all the Belden promoters and asked
where they stand on their events. I'll let you know what they say. In the meantime, I'm
still looking for some approvals.

Regarding Priceless, they have changed their dates to September 24-27. All of you have
approved their plan, but I need to know if your approval is still good with the new date.
1 have not hearg-from the followin that topic:

Risk Managemént acceptable
Police
Emergency
Sanitation
Parking
Traffic
TOT

An amail is sufficient.

The other application in progress is for Stilldream, They have changed their dates to
August 20-24, Again, for those of you who have approved their application, I need an
OK on the date change. Those are:

Sanitation

Traffic



bl Police Protection and Security Fastival Mame and Date: Priceless, July 2-5, 2020

Describe the Poiice Proteclion and Securily Plan for e proposed evenl 1o the satisfaction of the Plumas
County Sherfl,  Include a plan for ihe controi and prevention ot drug consumplion and underage aleonnl
consumptron.

Plumas County Snhariff: 1400 East Main Street
Quincy, CA 958971
{530) 283-6375

Please see attached page for complete description of pur Police Protection and Security
Plan

County Agency Approval;

The Palice: Pratection and Security Plans described above, or d hereto, are approved for the event as
described in this application,

Tonn lothas

Plumas Co unty Sheriff

KJ/Z“ i;zm

ure ! Date




-~

Steffanic, John

T P _—— . ]
From: sahng, Tood

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 5:19 Apd

To: Sreffanic, lohn

Subject: BL: Priceless Music Festival

John fine with me. Todd S

From: Steffanic, Jaohn J
ent: Monday, Junc 08, 202*&};1-- AM
To 5, Tedd -7

Todd,

Priceless has rescheduied their event to September 25-27 from July 2-5, 2020, Can you
et me know if this affects your earlier approval of the event? Your response to this email
is sufficient.

The event is still subject to the final approval of the County Health Officer, who has said
they will not allow any events of this size to occur until the State has announce they are
maving into Phase 4, The promoter is aware of this but wishes to proceed with the
public hearing.

Thanks!
John Steffanic



b) Police Protection and Security

Priceless will have 24-hour security coverage, provided by Belden’s security team and High
Rock Security, an experienced security firm, PPO # 17462. All security personnel will be well
marked, and will have radios for quick response to any incidents during the festival. High Rock
Security personnel all have current Guard Cards (i.e. Security Card Licenses from the California
Bureau of Security and Investigative Services). At least one patrol (a two-person team) will be
on duty at all times, and at least one other patrol will be on call in case of emergencies. In the
evening hours, we will run several patrols and continue to have another patrol on call in case
something critical occurs.

We will not serve or sell any alcohol at Priceless. Belden’s bar is open throughout the weekend,
but we do not advertise its presence nor actively encourage it as a source of alcohol. In our first
year of operation we learned that encouraging daytime drinking - in particular - leads to less
participation by attendees during evening programming, so we’ve since had a policy of not
supporting alcohol distribution. While some of our attendees bring alcohol to the event, they are
not, as a rule, heavy drinkers, and we have had very few incidents of alcohol-related medical
calls during our tenure.

We also have very few, if any, attendees between the ages of 12 and 21, so we have not in the
past been aware of any occurrence of underage drinking. The only alcohol distributed during our
event is done by the qualified bartenders at Belden Lodge.

We do not condone illegal drug use at Priceless, and all of our staff will be vigilant and
look for signs of illegal substance dealing, drug paraphernalia sales, issues arising out of
illegal substance use, or underage drinking. If any such issues arise, staff will notify
security and/or medical staff, as appropriate, who will remove those involved in the sale,
distribution and/or use of illicit drugs from the festival.

Priceless staffs a team devoted to parking, which will coordinate the parking on property in
accordance with Plumas County, Belden, and U.S. Forest Service rules and regulations.
Priceless sells 50 parking passes for parking in Belden Town. The rest of the vehicles are
parked at the off-site property 11 miles away known as Jack's Place, and attendees will be
shuttled over from that remote lot. We are applying for Highway Easement / Road
Encroachment permits through Plumas County which will allow us to post signage along the
Highway, directing attendees to the off-site lot dedicated to attendee parking. .

We will communicate to our attendees before the event that the construction area (formerly the
rest stop parking area) is not for event use.
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c) Emergency Preparedness Plans

Incidents requiring emergency response will be facilitated by the Priceless Safety Team staff. All
Safety Team members will be easily identifiable, and at least one will be available 24 hours a
day via radio. Any incidents that require escalation and the support of local/county emergency
services will be facilitated through the Priceless Safety Team.

Priceless Safety Team
The Priceless Safety Team is comprised of the following entities, with the following capabilities:

1.

Priceless Event Lead

a.

C.

The highest-ranked individual person onsite representing False Profit, Inc. They
are responsible for coordinating with all Safety and Entertainment departments to
ensure the smooth flow of the event.

Event Leads will be active from 12pm on July 2 until 3pm July 5. Their shifts are
6 hours long.

They can be reached on Radio using the callsign ‘Event Lead.’

Mutual Aid Response, Inc.

a.

Priceless contracts with Mutual Aid Response Services, inc. (MARS) to provide
on-site basic life support and first aid services. In the event an injury or iliness
requires that a participant be transported off-site to a hospital, they will
coordinate with Priceless staff and emergency services to facilitate safe and
expedient evacuation from the site.

MARS coverage begins at 10am on July 2, and ends at 7pm on July 5. A6
person medical staff will work 6-hour shifts, providing 24-hour coverage. The first
aid station will be located at the main entrance, and medical personnel will sieep
in Cabin 2. A list of supplies and resources is available on request. Medical
personnel can be reached on Radio using the callsign ‘Medic.’

High Rock Security

a.

C.

Priceless contracts with High Rock Security to provide public safety services
during the event. This includes but is not limited to conflict mediation, wristband
checking, interfacing with non-Priceless visitors, and coordinating with
appropriate entities and agencies to ensure public safety.

High Rock coverage begins at 2pm on July 2 and ends at 2pm, July 5. They will
have 6 personnel working 8-hour shifts.

High Rock staff can be reached on Radio, using the callsign ‘High Rock.’

Belden Town Security

a.

b.

Belden Town has its own security personnel to support Priceless Staff to provide
public safety services during the event, particularly in cases that involve non
ticket holding attendees, non-Priceless visitors to Belden Town, and in cases
where Priceless staff rely on Belden infrastructure and policy. For example, an
Emergency Evacuation.

Coverage begins 10am on July 2 and ends at 6pm on July 5.



c. Belden staff can be reached on Radio, through the Event Lead on shift as
needed.

5. Door Operations (support role)

a. Due to Belden Town’s unique access/egress characteristic, Priceless’ Door
Operations will be involved in the event of an emergency. They will coordinate
with the appropriate Priceless, Belden Town, and other authorities to ensure
traffic flow into and out of Belden is conducted in a safe manner.

b. Door Operations begin on 12p on July 2 and officially end at 2pm July 5. There
will always be at least 2 people staffing the Door.

c. Door staff can be reached on Radio, using the calisign ‘Door.’

6. Shuttle Operations (support role)

a. Because most of the participants’ vehicles will be off-site (see Parking Plan), the
shuttles will assist in evacuations in the event that evacuations take place while
the Shuttle is in service.

b. During normal event services, the shuttle service will run from 11am July 2 to
3pm July 5 and will consist of 2 buses making trips between Belden Town and
the Lots approximately every 30 minutes. Each shuttle carries approximately 15-
50 people.

c. Due to the distances between Belden Town and the Parking Lots, drivers will be
out of radio contact for most of their route but will be accessible via cell phone.

Evacuation Plan

To prepare for emergency evacuations, roadways in Belden are kept clear and fire lanes clearly
marked. Cars are parked facing the direction of evacuation, per Federal and County regulation.
Enough cars are kept on site to be able to implement the evacuation plan. Belden staff are in
charge of the evacuation procedure and our staff will assist them as necessary to complete
evacuation.

The Priceless evacuation plan is indicated on the attached maps. Attendees will be notified of
the evacuation plan by email prior to the event and via printed materials provided at arrival,
including program and map.

Once staff is notified of an evacuation requirement from CalFire, the CHP, the Sheriff's Office,
or Plumas County, the security team and event leads will assemble with Belden staff to review
plans and assignments.

No breakdown of camps or of event infrastructure will occur at the time of evacuation; only living
beings will be evacuated. Priceless Event Leads, Parking, and Door staff will oversee vehicle
traffic.

If evacuation becomes necessary, a 3 pulse temporal pattern in 4 second cycles will sound, and
the security team will move through the campground area with megaphones, informing



No breakdown of camps or of event infrastructure will occur at the time of evacuation; only living
beings will be evacuated. Priceless Event Leads, Parking, and Door staff will oversee vehicle
traffic.

If evacuation becomes necessary, a 3 pulse temparal pattern in 4 second cycles will sound, and
the security team will move through the campground area with megaphones, infarming
participants of the call for evacuation, direct them to collect tdentification and any life sustaining
prescription medications, and to immediately do the following, as applies to them:

1. "“On site Vehicles™ Attendees who have vehicles parked in Belden will be directed to get
in their vehicles and proceed to the Beiden RV parking lot.

2. "Off site Vehicles”: Participants with vehicles in the off-site lots will be instructed to get
their keys, report to the RV parking lot and prepare to assist in evacuating other
participants off-site.

3. “Carpaoolers”: Participants who do not have vehicles onsite or in the off site lots will be
instructed to assembie at the front of the lodge and will then be directed by Priceless
event staff to proceed in groups of 4 to the RV lot as evacuation vehicles return to
Belden where they will be picked up.

Once in the RV parking lot, “Onsite Cars” will fill their remaining seats* with drivers** of off-site
vehicles and drive them to the offsite parking lot so that they in turn can retrieve their vehicles
and assist in the evacuation. This process will iterate as required, using our shuttle if the
Emergency takes place while the shuttle is on site.

* To ensure safety, only seats with appropriate seatbelts will be filled.

** Only drivers will be ferried to the offsite parking lot, in order to maximize the number of

cars returning to Belden to assist in evacuation.

All vehicles returning to Belden from the offsite parking lot will load passengers in the Belden
RV lot and proceed southwest along the evacuation route as specified by
CalFire/CHP/Sheriff/Plumas County.

Note: Belden staff has indicated that because emergency vehicles come from Quincy,
evacuation is expected to be directed onto CA 70 West.

Priceless event leads and security will conduct additional ongoing sweeps through all
campground areas to verify evacuation - there will be a minimum of 4 coordinated
comprehensive sweeps to confirm that attendees are evacuating. Staff, not including event
leads, will evacuate with participants. Once staff and participant evacuation is complete, a ‘last
call’ alarm signal in a 3 pulse pattern will sound and security and event leads will evacuate.



Fire Protection and Wildfire Protection Plan

COMMUNITY AWARENESS

We clearly communicate to all of our attendees that no campfires, fire art, fire activities, or open
flames are aillowed at the event, and that all propane/camping stoves require a fire permit in
accordance with USDA Forest Service regulations. Burn bans and fire conditions at the time of
the event are also communicated to all attendees before the event begins. We additionally post
fire prevention signs in campsites.

Our security team conducts routine walking patrols throughout the town and campgrounds and
remains vigilant for any fire activity. In addition, all participants are made aware of the danger of
any fire, and instructed to report any smoke, fire, or dangerous circumstances to the security
team or Priceless staff. Belden Town staff will notify the Fire department, and associated First
Responders necessary of a fire by phone.

WATER SOURCES

In addition, in the event of fire, Belden has two dedicated fire hydrants, as well as one additional
water source with hose-hook-up capability for use in fire-fighting that we have been informed is
able to produce the output of 2 hydrants. Locations of these water sources are indicated in the
attached map. Additionally, there are numerous spigot and residential hose hook-ups
‘throughout Belden.

WATER HOSES

Belden possesses the following hoses and appropriate reducers for said hoses:
10 x 1.5 inch (100 feet each)

8 x 1 inch (100 feet each)

3 x 2 inch (b0 feet each)

2 x 3.5 inch (100 feet each)

Campfires and camp stoves. Communal Barbeque grills are provided for the use of attendees.
They are not moved to any personal campsites or campgrounds and remain in one location
during the entirety of the event. These BBQ/propane grills will be on Belden property on a
graveled surface with a hose within the immediate area for use in an emergency. Our security
team and staff are aware of and will actively enforce these restrictions. We will once again both:
(a) direct people pre-event to a location online where they can find permits for camp stoves; and
(b) have these permits available at our main entry station for attendees to obtain and fill out.

Fireworks, generators, and portable equipment. The use of fireworks and portable
equipment such as welding, cutting, or chainsaws is not permitted at Priceless. These
restrictions will also be clearly communicated to attendees. In addition, if generators are used as
part of an art project or as an emergency power supply, Priceless security and staff will ensure



compliance with Cal. PRC § 4442, for example by ensuring that generators are only operated
on land that is not forest-covered, brush-covered, or grass-covered.

Smoking. Programming and planned activities at Priceless are held largely on pavement or in
areas without vegetation. Smokers will be encouraged by security to use such areas for
smoking. Security is trained to identify unsafe smoking practices and intervene to encourage
smokers to use only safe areas. In past years, consistent with our leave-no-trace philosophy, we
enforce a policy of safe cigarette waste disposal for all smokers.

Parking in dry grass. Our designated parking areas either (a) are cut to ensure that there will
be no car body or engine contact with plant life or dried plant matter or (b) do not contain live or
dry plant matter. Designated parking areas are trimmed and watered down before the event to
minimize the possibility of sudden combustion/spark ignition.
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d) Watler Supply and Sanitation Facilitics, Food Provisions, and Solid Waste Claan-up & Recycling Plans
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Plumas County Dregartet of Exvironmenzal fleath P00 County Hospingt Rd. Ste. 127

Caingy, CAa 855719

(530} 283-53335

Please sze attachad page for complete descriplion of plans for Focd Drovisions, Sanitatian
Facilities Water Supphy, and Solid Wasie clean up
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Fent: Fraha. Mook A1 G0 248 B

Ta: wrefanic, lohs

Subiect: REL Priveless changes T vour appGodt

Posnkd grdar, thanks Jobhsa

From; Siffane, ok

Sent: Fricly, Harch 20, 2050 23 FM

Ta: wdding, Tomly

Subject: Frosess clanges by wour apmwows

My Tramty,
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d) Water Supply and Sanitation Facilities, Food Provisions, and
Solid Waste Clean-up & Recycling Plan

FOOD PROVISIONS

The Belden Town restaurant will be open for food service from 7am until 10 pm each day.
Snacks and beverages can also be obtained at Belden's store, which is kept fully stocked during
Priceless. Priceless also employs a food vendor that will provide the bulk of the Festival
attendees’ food needs. At least 30 days prior to the event Priceless will submit an Event
Coordinator application to Environmental Health which will include the names and contact
information for any temporary or mobile food vendors. We expect and require the vendors to
comply with all state and county health department requirements, including submitting a
Temporary Food/Mobile Food Facility application at least 30 days prior to the event.

Priceless may serve snacks to attendees as part of our activities. We wilt apply for a temporary
food facility permit and follow regulations as outlined by the Plumas County Environmental
Health, and apply for the relevant permits from the Department of Environmental Health. If
Priceless serves pre-packaged snacks, they will be served under a canopy. If we prepare food
on site for the general public, it will be prepared in a fully enclosed canopy with hand washing
and dishwashing stations (temporary food facility). We may provide facilities, such as a grill, for
attendees to cook for themselves only. We may use the on-site cabins to prepare food for staff,
volunteers, and artists but will not use cabins to prepare food for the general public.

WATER SUPPLY

Belden has two water sources and holds a current permit for these water sources, so we will be
relying primarily on the Belden system for our water supply. These water sources include one
easy-to-access water fountain spigot in a central location. A Belden also sells bottled water in
their store. We continually communicate to everyone to stay healthy and hydrated, including in
pre-event emails and as part of our entry communication to new arrivals.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL

We will be using Ben Toilet Rentals, based in Gridley, for portable toilets. For the expected 1200
total, Ben's Toilets will provide 48 porta-potties and 6 wash stations. This equipment will be
cleaned daily--once on Friday, once on Saturday, and once on Sunday, as recommended by
Ben Toilets and Plumas County in past years. In addition, Belden provides men's and women'’s
bathrooms in the lodge, men’s and women'’s bathrooms in their shower area, and ten bathrooms
in their cabins. Two of the portabie toilets will be stationed at the off-site parking area. Ben’s
Toilets is required to and expects to have a current permit to operate with Plumas County at the
time of the event.



WASTE WATER DISPOSAL

We understand that it is unacceptable to dispose of hand and dishwashing, and food prep
wastewater on the ground or surrounding dirt and vegetation.

We will ensure that any food vendor contracted with Priceless will operate with the appropriate
containers for waste water, and that the wastewater will be disposed of in the Grey Water tank
rented from Ben's Toilets and services throughout the event not on the ground or surrounding
vegetation.

SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING

Priceless is a leave-no-trace event, and we communicate to our attendees that they are
responsible for packing out their own trash. Compliance with this policy is high, since our
attendees are used to practicing leave-no-trace ethics at other community events. Priceless also
provides seven waste collection stations, placed in common areas as noted on the attached
map. Each station has three containers: (1) landfill, (2) compost/food scraps. Event staff will
service each of these stations a minimum of six times per day. Campers in camping areas will
be informed that they are responsible for collecting waste in their own area, although event staff
will also ensure these areas are left clean after the event. The number, location and servicing of
solid waste bins or containers will be adequate to prevent odors, leakage, overflow or flies. A bin
of adequate size will also be located at the offsite parking area.

Compostable material will be collected in special compostable green bags and transported in a
truck by event staff to Recology San Francisco for processing. All recycling and other solid
waste will be collected in blue and clear bags and placed in 2 40-yard containers located to the
east of the event entrance. These containers, provided by Feather River Disposal (Waste
Management inc), will be delivered prior to the start of the event and hauled away after the end
of the event. These containers have consistently met our solid waste needs over the years, and
based on our experience, we fully expect it to be adequate this year as well. Belden Staff will
ensure the dumpster will be serviced in a timely manner to prevent leakage, odors and access
by rodents or other animals.

All recycling, sorting, etc will be complete within 48 hrs of the end of the event. Any
unsorted solid waste after time that will be placed in bins provided by Feather River
Disposal



Steffanic, John
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From: Sips, ierry

Sent: Wednesday, May 27 2020 L0% PR

To: stef'anic. Jahn

Cc qdincyany

Subject: RLE: Loaking far some approvals..,

Hi jiohn,

Enw Health approvals remain valid if Lhe festival dates are moved and approved by the Health Officer. The Faod Code
requires 30 day advance coardination with the event coordinator, so 1'd rather not push the decision to holo ar cancel
events closer Lthan one month before they're scheduled. Thanks,

lerry Sipe

Flumas County Environmental Health
270 County Hospilal Road 4127
Quingy, CA Y5971

530-283-6367
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From: Steffanic, John

Senkt: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:56 AM
To: Allen, Roberta; Canalia, Dean; Crews, Mark; Ferguson, Tracey; Graham, Jim; Herrin, Becky; Hydrick, Gabried;
guincyeny; Johns, Tedd; Nieman, Martee; Ciney, Rosie; Perreault, Bob; Satterfield, Mark, Sipe, Jerry; White, Julie;
Wingfield, Carsan

Subjeck: Looking for same approvals...

Hello everyone!

So, the beat goes on, for now, I have reached out to all the Belden promoters and asked
where they stand on their events. I'll let you know what they say. In the meantime, I'm
stili looking for some approvals.

Regarding Priceless, they have changed their dates to September 24-27. All of you have
approved their plan, but I need to know if your approval is still good with the new date.
[ have not heard from the following on that topic:

Risk Management

Police

Emergency

Sanitation

Parking

Traffic

TOT
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CFh el iniriaG or rasn g St 2osnician! coandnaas o aithor freab irjurkes oo site or

faravirla ranagortatien b local madica cenisrs

rarnbars of the Publs Flealin Departraen: have baen exraardinarity gencrods with thair ting iz
eligeussisg regdical susporl needs with us and our prolsssionat on-sits medios) stalfing
persodnal, In cooparation with the Fublic Health Departmenl wa have developed the emargency
madical suppor plan that apecars below, Basaed or aur event's history, size, and tpe, wa
braliswve thal lhis plan will permit us to address oa-site any medizal issues that are likely o aniss.
' 13 years producing Pricelass we have anly required ambeilance evaouation twice. Both of
these cases acourred beiore we sccarod our curent professional on-sile medical and security
stafiing. Our medical staffing and plan inciudas:

2 W will provide al least two California-licensed EMS3 providers, ona with EMT-B
cerlification or higher and one with EMT-P certification or higher. Both wili be avaitabls
and station=d at o dedicated First Aid Station clearty marked and aceessible to
atiendees,

e An automated external defbrifatar (AED) and corlified CPR stafi will be available at all
lirneas.

a  Thesa medics will evaluate and treat any injuny or iliness brought to the attention of the
Friceless staff.

@  Dn-gite medics will perform assessmert to determine appropriate treatment, and
wlether treatmesnt should be on-site or al & local medical cantar. If treatment at a
mexdical eenter s required or advised, the medics will makea recommendations regarding
the appropriate moda of transportation,

#  Medics will administar BLS {hasic life suppart) care, including treatment of cuts, scrapes,
sorains, and other injuries, which do not require escatated diagnostics or specialist
consultation.

& Basic resuscilation equipment and medications as well as other basic cguipment and
supplies, all previded by MARS Madical, will be available for the medics' usa. This will
include a blood pressure culf, basic splinling and bandaging supplies, and
immaobilizafion devices.

+ |naddition to an AED, medical personnet alan have avatiable hasic resuscitation
equipment and medicalions to include an aduit BYM {(bag-valvo-rask) devieo, oxygen
and nasal cannuta, epinenhring for IM use (BEaiPen), naloywone for IMANM gse (available
OTC), and basic BLS airway, splinting, and immobilization devices.

= A vehicle wil be kept ready o transport the medics to the patient if neccssarny.

» Avehicle and driver wil also be kept ready to transpart an injured or il participan! or stafl
member o a local medicat lacility if that partivipant daes not have a vekicle available
and the medical cvent does nol warrant an ambulance call,

Cnunty Agency Approval:

The Medical Faciliies and Services Plans described ahove, or attached hareto, are approved tor the event as

describad in this application. Sutject 1o GOVID 18 conditons as aﬁ;mhadx ﬁ
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staffanic, John

from: Fperpeon, Tracsy

Song ’d*e’ﬁiﬁﬁ&iﬁé'f‘ dldy ZF NG L2008 P
Tiy: Rraftaam  loerr

Subject: HE. Lrsnliog TUY 3OME QR OvVES..

Hi ek,
Planning (Farking] 2as no [$sues with the chanze of date,

Tremnks,

Tracay

Tracey Ferpuasasn, AP
Planning Dirmpiar

CH e
.f.’;‘} a{?g}
Ay <
o MR a4 BN
B Fe) .t:."'
S w
Trpots

Plaring Daparimsi
Pr{n30) FRI-H214
trapevtersuenn e nurdyrhalanag o om

Trrnnidentaldy T oas el i v e bead foe sbe acks it of oo Bredbe Jodd e Ly T e sy @l v E0md CE CEATE R 0 FOE A L BR S 1y
privi gz, eomlmhar lial s s exerpd Froe Siecimmery wediey Spenifng o Lpee iF Ui ruande: of this mestzgs B rot the imended recipderd, o i
airployes or ager b resonts e I dniacihg thee Yeddeed o e Bmnedadt rerioiers, yoo arn Perckry oy oed Uaat any Sesereoastior, Hearis tion o
copying of th's cormninaion L s1inly mropahdted, ¥ o dpveeqard o5 COOEMIHCALON I Borr, Bieade oty he serder mwnedisrely 0¥

Froro: Steffamic, iohn

Send Wednesday, May 27, FE30 31558 A

Ta: Aten, Roberta <Rohertallen @ rountysfplemaseams; Danabe, Daun wdeanalin @poso.nets; Jrews, Mam,
sharsCrews Boountyolplumas. coms; Ferpusen, Tracey stramyFeopnonidouuntyefplumsscoms; Graham, M
limiprabam@oountyeiplumas o Hercds, Becly < BeckyMardniBreuntyoiphyrmag coms Hydrick, Gabirie!
sGabrpibvdrick@countyoiplumas tom s guingpeny dquinoyenifiaountyefpumaseams Johns, Tocd
sToddlohne@ecuntyofplumas.come; Nieman, Mades sWerisabismandiounyefphimas coms= Qiney, Rosie
«RysieCinevioauntyefpiumas coms; Parrssul, fab <BabPosreauifleopativoiphpns g coer Satterfiald, Mark
errmatierfe@oonteiplumat.coms; Sioe, ey UerrySiped@opuiviichema.oonsg white, Julie

#jbaWhits @oountyofphumas coms; Winglield, Cersoe «lprsmwWingfaid@ooumipnlplumas coms

Salpfacy Loaking for somie aporovals,.,

Heilo evaryone!

Ga, the heat goes on, for now. I have reached oul o 8l e Belden promoters and asked
whers ey gtand on thelr events, I let you know what they say. In the maantime, I'm
sH onking for sGmg Spprovais,



. Fricoess, July 2 5 202
iy Traffic Control Plan Fesivl Mames aed Thels +_ It ) “"l:' . £d20)

[

Jezonas the vahicl: ingress and eqgress ard aft ard oa-zi2 traffc coatrzl s the aroposed ewsed o tes
sutisfusior of the P umaz County Ceaarmmenl of Poblic Wicks

Flumnas Cooney Docartrent af Mokl Worss 18740 = Wain Straet
Chaincy, TA 94501
{530 233.5268

Pleaze see atiached page for camplete description of our | rafic Control Plan.

Coury Agercy Anoroeal

The trafhc coqiral plar as cescribed goove, ar aftachad baratz, 1z aacroved for the event as describad in shis
appicatiaon.
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Staffanic, Johh

R A L T
From: e Rlard
Sent; Wedneodday, May 27 7020 1059 AM
Tey: Lrafrvee, ki
Suabjest: RE: Lgurving for some anprevals

Aisproval from Pubdic Warks of the Treffic Plag o grrsd frv Lo pew date,

kA ark
Ergprissring Tach
Fremas Caunby Public Works

From: Seffanic johd <obnSteffanicdfeounteoiplumasonms

Sent; i’wa;;awag; Botagy 1) GE0E0 205G ARS

Tou sies, Babkada AnGeriatlendoountyafiumes oome, Canzla, Dean wdoznaiieBprse.nebs! Draws, Mark

W2 rew s yain A s Cnmis Ferpuson, Travey < TraceyPerguson@oounty o piumastormy; Grabam, Jim

<imGratwnEassdyeiphemai nomas; Marrin, Bechy cBeckyMomingcourdvoliplumas comsy Mvdrick, Gabria!

<Gabrepdna@oountyeinlumac com s guiniyany <oLirgpeay B entyvel plumas.coms) Jehog, Tl

=Todgishat@oountyoiphimas coms Nipman, Martee had seNeman@rountyebiomas tarm s, Dine v, Bosia
« Roselinepdounteidinlomananms; Parreauit, Bob sBobPerremft@osontvaliplumas.coms; Satrerfisld . Marv

<rmsatterfinid@counipaipiumaicumy) Sine, lerry lerrybipe @oountypfpiemadcoms white, Lilla

<JutswhiraEosuntefipluast tome; wingfebtl, Carsan <Carsnmding feld@@eountvuisiumas.coms

Subject: Looking for some anprovals,

Hells everyone!

50, the beat Goes on, for fow. | have reashed out o all the Belden promoters and asked
where they stand on their events. 1 et vou now what they say. In the meanma, I'm
stitl tooking for semz approvais,

Regarding Priceless. they have changad thebr dates t0 Seplember 24-27. Al of ol have
apﬁroved thelr pizn, bBul I reed 1o Know f your apgrovi! is stili good with the aew date.
Inave not heard from the fsiiowing on that topic:

Misk Management

Pokcs

Emergency

Sanitation

Pﬁﬂzfg

T;‘"a?"zw

-

An email is sufficie

The other gopicanon in pragress is for Stilldreams. They have changad their dates to
August 20-24. Again, f,,fi' those ¢of you whe have appreved their gpotication, I need an
(R on the dete change. Those are:

Ganitation

Tyaffic



Friceless. July 2-5, 2020

hi Transient Occipancy Taxes Festval Name and Date:

[fit .5 proposen or expecien that spectatars or garticipants will remain overn ght, include provisions tar the
collection of ‘ransient occupancy axes in accordance with Chapter 4 of Tille 3 of the Plumas Counry Code (o
lhe zatisfaction of the Flumas County Tax Collectar.

Mamas Counly Tax Colleslor 520 Main Street, Raorm 203
Cuinsy, SA 95871
(5307 283-6260

Transient Goocupancy Taxes are included in the ticket price of the Festival. We pass the
cost of campground, cabin access, and hotel lodge rooms directly to the attendees with net
revenue received.

We understand that False Frofit Inc is the "Operator” of this Feslival and we are responsibie
for fiting gquarterly returns in a timely manner, and the collection and remittance of the
Transtent Occupancy Tax. Our Registration form and past returns are on file under
certificate #2188.

Couny Anency Aoproval,

Tl provisions for collecting transient cccapancy taxes as descnbed above, ar attached herato, are agproved
far the event as described in this apglication,

|
) . it .
s .-/- /-]_.-* ' ! A _'lr;i ¥ .l” L "f" Ty -"rl’}-'-. .
Aoy foe Curg o Vit eyl /// D e

Plurhas Caunry Ta# Collectar Signature ¢ Date




Steffanic, John

L A

From: Mieman, Martee

Sent: Wadnasday, May 27, 2027 11:50 AN
To: steffanic, lohn

Subject: RE: Loo«ing for some approvals..

The new proposced dates for priceless are approved by the Tressurer Tas Collegtor Gffice inregards to T.OT

From: Steffanic, John <JohnSteffanic @ countyofplurnas.com:
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Nieman, Martee <Maiteedieman@cauntyafplumas.com:
Subject: RE: Looking for some approvals...

Thanks! Can you also add an email saying the new dates for Priceless are good? That's
the cne you already approved.

From: Mieman, Martee <MareeMigmani countyafelumas conm s
Sant: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Steffanic, John <JohnSteffanic @countvofplumas.cam>
Subject: RC: Looking for some approvals. .

Twill send it out today.

From: Steffanic, lohn <JonnSieffanici@countyofalumnas.coms
Sent, Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:15 AM
Ta: Nierman, Maitee <MarteaNiemar@eountyafplurmas. coms
Subject: RL: Looking for some approvals. .

August 20-24

From: Nieman, Martee <Martegrieman@oountyefiiumas.coms
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:13 am

To: Steffanic, John <lahnSteffaniciét caourtyafplumas come
subject: RE: _ocking for seme approvals...

What are the naw dates for 5till Dream?

Frawm: Steffanic, John <lehnSieffanic@countyafpluras.coms
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Kieman, Martee «Marteeiieraniloountyefatumas.coms
subject: RL: Locking for some approvals...




PLUMAS COUNTY ENCROACHMENT PERMIT NO.
Llmader 1040 Section =3 3070 BNCROGACTIMENT PERAETS ISSUE
Flumas County Department of Public Works FINAL

1834 E. Main Streat Quincy GA BEST
Tolophone (5307 283-6268 Fax (530 283-6323

Owner: False Profit, Ing, - Sasha Yee
Yaifing Address: 1307 Gateview Ave Unit A, San Flanc:lscr:r CA 94130

San Francisco CA 94130 ) -
Teleplone: ¢ ) laxeq 2407

Contractor: Belden Town Resort & Lodge o )
Mailing Address: Belden Town Resord and Lodge 4785 Belden Town Road, Belden, Céy
Belden, CA 95915

Teleplione: ¢ 1 530-2B3-0682 Fax:{ %

Site Address: 4785 Belden Town Road, Belden, CA 959 APN: (02-340-002

Conatrietiond Tveat Dotes: Start; 7F2/2020 Finish: 7/5/2020

Deseription of Werk or Eveat:
"Special Event Ahead" signage in the right of way for the Priceless Festival to be held at.
Belden Town Resort Judy 2, 2019 to July 52018 an State Route 70 from post mile 134

o past mile 15,1 L Plumas County S

A4 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT i horchy granted o the undersigned PEEMEEEEE forthe placemon: of a

et inenl withio o Ceunty biphaay s deseribed above providing the Bollow g cunditioms are sanstil:

FPERMWIFEEE pprees toomove o remwes this aoprevanid of thew expense il regquoed by futore improvemsnts within
the county right=ofeway, aml to provide all Tooeee mpienance fe any and gl inprovements sonsiruetzd under this
Pormin, PREEMITTEL ruarantees sl worle aeeomplished wunder this Permat fora peciod ot une year Teom the dawe oo il
Pspeetion,

T PERMITTER uorees o provide construct oo signs and ogaers, Tardcades sad ushees s requiced, and 4oonelily
Drepartznear of Public Worls for inspaciinn o zpme peiee @ besinnine of sonstruction, ™9 lanes will be clossl nr
dereues estanlished without the coasent of the Denarnment of Public Worls.

LUy renehes shall be corstrocied o Plomas Counsy Standard Plms. Mo open renehes widl be allewed aliee supnaa
or cver weckends or holidayvys, Temperary steel plates may beallowed seith apgsoved venps, signage ol Lshing
lizhisharrizndes,

A Ltilive peies shall be placed o munzmum of T07 Trow e edze of pavemeat, aidess ceseeption is graats All pale
amd anghor Toeatiois shadl be fivld-reviese sl by Plams Coeudy prior o censtruction,

5. PERMITTEE sholl notily the Deporumenn ol Pukde % arkes ne less than 24 houes prioe o begmning warl, i5stading
ulﬂlu.. PodifTereat than shoven above, Call your distriel Terennn (see allacinnznt] no bess than 21 hours i advanee i
inapection. HFne amsveer, call (330 ZR3-6268 o stop by Pablic Workos ac TES Fast Main Streel o Quiney.
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Plumas Cowniy Department of Public YWorks Disteien Contacts:

Beciovourth (Sierra Valley, Detlekes

£12-5232

Crraneaple (Mohawk Yadley, Lehnsville) Hi6-0382
LaPnrte (Lile Girass Valley) 673-2781
Ouiney (Amercm Yallew, Canvan) JR3-0208

Greenville (Indian Valbev)
Chester (]ake Al

INSPECTIONS:
Iyper Dhate
Frelinninary .
Sadery -
E-inul

luspection Notes:

Frespoctor

R4
A3R-20246

it we e fooking for

[Mogs he proposed encroachment smateh the deseri peion
provisled i the application?

Are requrived Naggers, sigrg and bareicadas wplace?

Do the encroachment comply with the Jescripson, plang and
Stamdard Detuils? s elean-up work complere?




PLUMAS COUNTY
DEPAR 11/civi OF PUBLIC WORKS

Yy WI "IIJION
1834 East Main Street o Quincy, CA 95971 ¢ (530) 283-6268
Robert A. Perreault, Jr., P.E. Director of Public Works

-A_S,_‘_I:lll"\A REQUFQI
Foi uwe June 16, zuv20 meeting of the Plumas County Board of Supervisors

June 5, 2020
To: Honorable Board of Supervisors
From: Robert Perreault, Director of Public Works 5

Subject:  Authorize Supplemental Budget Increase ol v iv,vuv wo appiy wianuupanu wrooil Wat
revenue to Transfers Out — Green Waste, account 580717 within the Solid Waste budget

Background:

On September 17, 2019, the Board of Supervisors adopted a Resolution to adopt the final budget for
Plumas County and the Dependent Special Districts Therein for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, which included

the Public Works Solid Waste Division.

Beginning May 1, 2020 the Chester Green Waste facility opened, but was unable to be staffed by
employees from Feather River Disposal (FRD). As a result, Public Works’ employees had to staff the
Green Waste facility in order to atcommodate the significant number of Green Waste customers {
the Chester-Lake Almanor area. This staffing continued until FRD took over operations on May 15,
2020.

As a result, the transfers out account for Solid Waste is presently over budget, which is required to -
reimburse the Roads Department for staff time spent on Green Waste during FY19/20.

Additional unanticipated revenue was received by the Solid Waste Division in terms of Green Waste
fees that were collected from the operations during the operation of the Green Waste facility by the
Chester Public Works crew.

The attached budget transfer has been reviewed and approved by the County Auditor.

Recommendation:

The Public Works Department respectfully recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
attached supplemental budget increase to apply unanticipated Green Waste revenue to Transfers Out

— Green Waste in the amount of $13,000.



COUNTY OF PLUMAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET APPROI'RIATION TRANSFER
OR SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

“TRANSFER NUMBIR

fAoditpns Lae Culy)

Department:  Solid Waste Dept, No: 20473 Date: B/5/2020

Appeoval Reguired

Theoteason for this request is {check one):

A Transfer toffrom Contingencies OR between Departments Eipard
B. ¥ Supplementa] Buodgets (inchzding budpet reductions) Roard
. Transfers toffrom or new Fixed Asset, withina 51X Doard
BN Tramsfer within Dopartment, cxecpt fixed assols Auditor
E. Establish any new svcount except fixed assels Auditor

D TRANSFEL FROM OLL SUITLEMENTAIL REVENUE ACCOUNTS
{CHECK “TRANSEER FROM" IF TRANSFER WITHIN EXESTING BUDGET, CHECK "SUTPLEMENTAL RFYENLE” [F
SUPPLEMEMTAL, NEW LINBUDGETED REVENLUE)

Fund # Dept # Acct# Account Name T Amount
0ing 20578 45073 Groen WastoFees ) .. 1300000
15,000,00

o Total {must equat transfer to total}

rankrda

TRANSFER T OR [] SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS
{CHECK "TRANSFER TO" IF TRAMNSEER WITHEN EXISTING BUINGET, CHECK “S{IPFLEMENTAL EXPENDITURE™ IF
SUFPLEMENTAL, NEW UNBUDGETED EXFENSE]

Fund # Dept # Agot & Aceouni Name § Amount
0108 20573 DEOTIT Transfers - Green Waste 1a0000e
T - Total (must cqual iransfer (o total) 13,000.00

Supplemental budget requests require Auditer/Controller’s signature

Please provide copy of grant award, 1orms of award, proof of receipl of sdditional revenoe, andfor hacknp ta
suppori thiz requesi.

-
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Auvdiia/Controiine §ipnabimn:

R

Board Approval Dat=: _ Agemdds Dam My,
i-hark of the B Sianaries: ' ) }
e Bty Acchoc/Centroiies: Iniiiak:
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Ageivin Raguest
D « Fropossd Rate Incregse - Transber Seatinn
Fage 2

HACEGROLING:

1035

[3n or about March 24, 2000, tstermpuntaln Disposal Inc. did submit an sleclronis togy of
Aydrd, Fingncial Statemest ior the Pariod Ending Decenher 33, 2013, Fubiic Works staff
révirwed the audited Francis! statement and subsequently forwarded the documenistion i
the County’s solid was# consiitant, the RS Consulting Group, requesting thst B2 Consuiting
Group apply the Refuse Ravs increpse (RB procedare, as set forth in the replacemant
Franchise Apreement exscsted on March 21, 2017, The R3 Consulting Group reviewsd the
zudited finandial satemant 2 conoludad that WD was eatitied 0 & salid woste fes Increace
in the amount of 3 84%,

PROPOSED RATE INCREASE SUMNLARY FOR IVID:

The cumul#the proposed fee increases described zhave ore summarized a5 follows:

v ZBA% fresidentis’ callection and
v 384% Lommegnizt colischion) and
& 3.84% {restdentist 2nd commerdial customers seff-haufing to transfer siationsh.

CONSIDERATION BY THE S0LID WASTE TASK FORLE

On June 31, 2050, the Piumas County integrated Wisste Menagament Task Force wil conrduct ¢
Sotid Waste Task Foroe Mesting to consitler these nraposed Fee incresse mattars and develsp
*srivice” for cansiderstion by the Bosrd af Supervassrs. O lune 11, 2020, the Solid Waste Task
Foreg Wil vate for, or againsl. recommondalios o the Bost of Supervisors. The outcome, ang
sarnmantations of the Solid Waste Tagk Farge mastng, will be reade public at the public
Beanmg sehedoled for lune 16, 2020,

PLALIC NOTICE

LG dune &, 2020, Blumas County Fublic Waorks, Solid Wasie Divisivn impremenisd the publis
roHicEtion actions anbaiaied with Praposition 13 proposed Rale increase for disposal of solid
wzita as oaerzted by franchisg contractor Intermountain Dispesad, ing, {serving Franghiae Arag
Mo, 2} for residentisl amd commegisial cistomers self-hauling to Flutmiss County ranser sletions
incated in Gelisker and Grasapis, and direcied Publie Works staff ta implemens the oo lHicaton

actions assacisted with Frog, 13






RESOLUTION NO. 20-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A REVISED FEE SCHEDULE
FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS SELF-
HAULING SOLID WASTE TO PLUMAS COUNTY TRANSFER
STATIONS IN FRANCHISE SERVICE AREA NO. 2
(OPERATED BY INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL INC.)

WHEREAS, the Plumas County Board of Supervisors, on July 2, 2019, did adopt replacement
Resolution No. 19-8411 thus establishing a revised fee schedule for residential and commercial
customers self-hauling to Plumas County Transfer Stations in Franchise Service Area No. 2,
pursuant to Plumas County Code Section 6-10.208, and

WHEREAS, the request of Intermountain Disposal for a rate increase was considered at the duly
noticed public hearing held on June 16, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it is the conclusion of the Board of Supervisors, based on evidence presented at the
public hearing, that the Franchise Contractor for Franchise Service Area No. 2 is entitled to rate
increases to the fee schedule that is presently in place pursuant to Plumas County Resolution No.
19-8411.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Plumas that, pursuant to Plumas County Code Section 6-10.208, this Board revises the existing fee
schedule, set by Resolution No. 19-8411, for residential and commercial customers self-
hauling solid waste to Plumas County transfer stations in Franchise Service Area No. 2:

(a) General. For purposes of this section "franchisee" shall refer to a solid waste collector
as defined in Chapter 10 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code of Ordinances. The fees
below apply to only Franchise Service Area No. 2, as defined in the County Solid Waste
Management Plan.

(b) Fees for unloading at transfer sites or landfills. The following fees shall be collected
from the public for unloading at transfer sites or landfills, and such fees shall cover the
handling, transfer, hauling and ultimate disposal activities.

(1) Minimum fee. The minimum fee for unloading shall be $9.81 for the equivalent of
two (2) cans or standard containers; $14.96 for the equivalent of three (3) cans; and
$19.43 for the equivalent of four (4) cans.

(2) Vehicle unloading fee. When waste is unloaded from vehicles and such waste
exceeds in amount the equivalent of four (4) cans or standard containers, then the
following charges shall apply on the basis of vehicle size:



{3y Niafion wagen: $1894;

{4y fampact pickup ireck: 524 8%

{111 Compsct plokup truck with sideboard: $31.34;
VY Stomlantsized piokun truchk: $35.2%;

¥y Brandard-sized mmken wuck with sicohoards: 337 4%

$¥1y Losgorwueks: $20.81 per cumde yard maximum.

{3} Yoz for smdoadine lerge and restrioied Hema bnuseally large dues bwrcase the fime
and efforn of dispusal, end the Jollowiag churges shall apply:

£y A wander or dover, Stondaid-sized sefvigonaion, single-bed maifoss, or
sumilae-viced ahieon 51694,

£y A standamdaized deep Prearer, doublebed muiross. or similar-sized
obrcets B3O8 mimkinien

118 Fach the sixtoess {367y inchos o foss 3075 Tlach te soventeen 5%
incheg wr oweney (2077 dnches: $7.43; Tach the more thas twoenty £207) inchos:
Bi42;

(¥} Froe showrps shall be unloaded vuly ot landfills, nod treesfer sites. Fach
sturnp welbve {1277 whes or less: %24 5% Bash stump thirees 137 1o oventye
fomr (247} inches: S48 34 Bach stumin smuee han tweaty-Jour £3477 inehes;

b YL

£¥} Cathade ry whes end telovisions shall oxly be zccenied at transtor
stations, Facl cuthode oy wl= feonmpuler monilos sng siaviston: 3444,

(Vi Other large Hems not inchuded ia this section shall be charged pursumnt W
subicsfion {2 ol thig sechon.

43 Compacied leads, Compauted |aads shall be permitied only a1 irssster sites, and
ey if the hauler weight the tuek Before and 2ficr fipping & the sfic. Compucted
il shall be charged a e rate of 39077 por ton.

{53 Prolmbited lems. Nese of the following fleas shalf be pemaitted by the
ranciizes 1o be unloaded dead suimale; eur bodies; Iret gampa at tramsier sites;
eRpivaives; weie ehemicals or aay herardous waste musierish: axoert that steel ftems
and vor poddies will e grcepred froe oi charge at the Greenvidle Trassfer Sie



Chair, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors



AS ( ISAL
FO TO

In accordance with “Sec. 6-10.208 - Fee schedule for collection, transfer, and related services” of the
Plumas County Code (i.c., Section 6-10.208 of Article 2 of Chapter 10 of Title 6 of the Plumas County
Code) and in accordance with “Article 12.04, Refuse Rate Index — Adjustment to the Rates,” as sct forth
in the Solid Waste Franchise Contract, dated March 21, 2017, between Plumas County and
Intermountain Disposal, a fee increase is being proposcd. Said proposed fee increase has been
calculated pursuant to the {ranchise contract’s “Refuse Rate Index” (“RRI”} formula in the amount of
3.84%. Said fce increase in the amount of 3.84%, as proposed by the Plumas County Franchise Contract
Administrator (Director of Public Works).

Pursuant to this Notice, the Plumas County Board of Supervisors will conduct a Public Hearing, on the
proposed fee increase on June 16, 2020 at 1:00 PM, in the Board of Supervisors Meeting Room, located
in the Courthouse {Room 308) at 520 Main Street, Quincy, California.

Following the Public Hearing, the Board of Supervisors will immediately consider a replacement of
current Resolution 19-8411 with a proposed Resolution to include the proposed fee increase of 3.84%.

If adopted by the Board of Supervisors on June 16, 2020, the proposed new rates wilt become effective
on July |, 2020,

The following additional information is pertinent:

+ This Public Notice pertains only to Franchise Service Area 2, as depicted in Attachment B-2 (follow
link to view: https://ca-plumascounty2.civicplus.com/2616/17509/Public-Documents) to the above
mentioned Franchise Contract. The Franchise Contractor for Franchise Service Area 2 is
Intermountain Disposal, with headquarters located at 185 N Beckwith St, Portola, CA 96122,

+ This proposed fee increasc is applicable only to self-haulers (commercial or residential), who
transport their solid waste to any of the County Transfer Stations located at Delleker or Graeagle.

+ A copy of the entire proposed revised fee schedule is available for public viewing inspection at 1834
Iz Main Street, Quincy, CA 95971 between the hours of 8am — 5pm, Monday through Friday, or may
be viewed on the Plumas County website at:
https://ca-plumascounty2.civicplus.com/2616/17509/Public-Documents
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Intermountain Disposal
(A division of Intermountain Disposal, Inc.)
Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018
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Intermountain Disposal
Htatements of Inuome and Retained Earmings
For the Years Ended Decermber 31, 2018 and 2018

2019 . 2018
Amocont Percent Amount Pcreent
Revenus
Commeraal 3 suBH2s 33.30 5 602047 3155
Resideniial 401,635 2201 3ro BS2 21.60
Transfer station 231,640 12.02 230,175 13.21
Roll-oll comainers 143 BUB 10081 213,930 12.2R
ripping fres 145,082 809 127,272 720
Tipping fees - related parly 140,068 T.RZ 116,613 6.5
Special sonvice ¥2,329 4.04 dB,51 0 20
Recycling 10,965 Lo 26,563 1.52
Total Hovomin 1,792,244 10000 1,742,333 100.00
Operating Expenses
Latbor
Payroll - route 2B IS 1472 208,218 11.95
Payroll - affior 93,513 525 91,265 524
Payroll - company execufive officer 88,374 .93 B8.574 gAY
Fayroll - fransfer siation 61,674 4.44 o8, 7492 .37
Faayrol - fmxes 44,404 244 42,006 2.1
Redirement plan cantribution 83949 A.BH 58 402 d.41
Workers' compensalion insurance a0, 126 1.68 26,203 141
Employee bonolits 18480 1.03 16,556 0.85
Total Lator 684 605 gae Le0 004 33.91
Dreseal Fuel
Digsel fuel 117 AL G.57 119,168 F.A3
Tural Diesel Fuel 117,82 £.57 119,169 f.A3
Vehicle fioplecomaont
Depreciation - vehicles 112,832 G.30 148,461 gLz
Equipment rent 701 165 2h, bk 1.57
fotal Vohicle Roplooomen! 140,523 ¥.B5 175,016 10.04
Vahicls Minienanig
Vehicle maintenance 62,161 3.4y 103 G841 H.84
lires 23,838 1.23 47 £ill1 2,73
fntal Vehicle Mainfenance BE 02 480 151,285 8,68
Dispoze!
Cump foos 20,813 12.66 211,023 12.11
Franchize fees 115,490 F.44 81,656 470
Hazardous wasie 11,6683 065 13,709 0re
1ransfer stafion renlal . 43, 6010 0.54 49,600 0BG
Total Disposa 363,586 2029 J16,168 18.15

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiad slatements.
-3.
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Intermeuntaln Disposal
Statements of Cash Flows
Frur the Yeqrs Endod December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 _ 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activitics
Met Income £ 10,704 & 14,617
Aditisiments fo reconcile nel ihoorrme
nel cash provided by operafing aciivities

Napreciation and amroHizalion 141,874 113,024
Defarred income takes (36, 380) 42 810
Bad debis 2524 1,004
Loss on assel dispositions 20,060 -
Changes in operaling assals and liakililins
Accounts recnivabln, not 20,868 (72.677)
Prepaid expensas (G, F2) G,954
Prepaid income Exes 13,711 (18,863)
Recycling invantory - 10,492
Accounis payable (1,654} [6,095)
Income taxes payable 4,004 [5,771)
Accrend liabilitins 16,083 24 61
Cuslomer deposils . 73309 14,215
MNet Cash Provided by Operating Activitics 208,268 183,036
Cash Flows from Investing Activitles
Capital exprenditares (18,308) {(166,619]
Het Cash Used by Investing Activitles (183087 _  [166.4619)

Cash Flows from Financing Actlvities

Proceeds lrom stockholder loan - a7 632
Frincipal payments on nobte payabloc (1,631} (6,353
Frincipat payments on stackholder Ioar - {97 83
Dhres to related party [16.140) 3,693
Met Cash Used by Financing Activities ATy (PBED)
Net Increase in Cash 172,189 #6,587
Cash, Begfnning of Peried 635,803 609,245
Gash, End of Period $ 8ovge2 §  63H.803
Supplemential Disclosure of Cash Flew Information
Cashl paid during the period for
Intarast 3 28 b 4478
Ineerme taxes § 15239 S 28622

The accompanying noles are an integral parl of these financial stalemeants.
-5



Intermountain Disposal
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Intermountain Disposal, inc. was incorporated in 1991 in the State of California and is comprised of three divisions:
Intermountain Disposal {the "Company”), Sierra Disposal and Portola Disposal. The Company is principaily engaged
in the business of providing solid waste management and collection for commercial, residential, roll-off container
service and transfer station operations in Eastern Plumas County under an exciusive franchise agreement with the
County of Plumas. The Company also provides recycling services at the Delieker Recycling Center and commingled
recycling at the Graeagle Transfer Station under the agreement. The franchise agreement is effective through March
31, 2027 with provisions for extensions of five year increments, not to exceed ten years from the expiration date of the
agreement.

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition
or disclosure through March 2, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Method of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States. Income tax reporting is on the cash basis of accounting.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principies in the United

States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is the Company's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in the Company's existing
receivables. The Company determines the allowance based on historical write-off experience. Past due balances
are reviewed individually for collectibility. Account balances are charged off against the aliowance after all means of
collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is remote. The Company does not have any off-
balance sheet credit exposure related to its receivables. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,018 for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2018, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment in excess of $500 are capitalized at cost. The Company's policy is to depreciate property
and equipment using the straight-fine method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to thirty-
nine years.

Feasibility Study

The Company is conducting a study to determine the feasibility of constructing a material recovery facility in
Eastern Piumas County. The costs of the study have been capitalized and will be amortized over a period of fifteen
years commencing in the year the facility is placed in service. If the Company decides to abandon the project, the
capitalized costs of the project will be taken as an expense in the year of abandonment.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are primarily generated from fees charged for collection, transfer, disposal, and recycling, and from sales
of commodities by the Company's recycling operations. Revenues from collection operations are influenced by
factors such as coliection frequency, type of collection equipment furnished and type and volume or weight of the

-6 -



Intermountain Disposal
Notes fo Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

waste collected. Fees charged at transfer stations are generally based on the weight or volume of waste deposited.
Recycling revenues generally consist of the sale of recycling commodities to third parties.

The Company recognizes revenue as services are performed or products are delivered. For example, revenue is
recognized as waste is collected, tons are received at fransfer stations, or recycling commodities are delivered as
product. The Company bills for certain services prior to performance. Such services include, among others certain
commercial contracts. These advance billings are recognized as revenue in the period service is provided.

Payment terms are dependent on the nature of the service. For commercial services, fees are due within 30 days of
the month in which the services were provided. For residential customers, services are billed quarterly, generally on
the first day of the quarter. Payment is due within 30 days of the invoice date. Fees charged at the transfer stations
are due and collected at the time of the service.

Accounting for Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities for future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and
tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date. Income taxes are allocated between the three divisions based on each division’s proportion of
taxable income to total taxable income,

Corporate Expenses

Corporate expenses, including overhead expenses such as rent, utilities, insurance and office supplies, are allocated
approximately sixty-five percent to intermountain Disposal, eighteen percent to Sierra Disposal and seventeen
percent to Portola Disposal based on their relative total revenues. The corporate executive officer's salary aliocated
to Intermountain Disposal was $88,374 for each of the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018. The corporate
financial officer's salary allocated to intermountain Disposal was $88,374 and $59,438 for the years ended December
31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

New Accounting Pronouncements

On January 1, 2019, the Company adopted ASC Topic, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The new guidance
outlines a singie comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific guidance. The
guidance outlines a five-step process for revenue recognition that focuses on transfer of control as opposed to
transfer of risk and rewards. Major provisions include defining performance obligations, recognition of variable
consideration and whether revenue should be recognized at a point in time or over time. The adoption of the new
guidance did not have a material impact on revenue recognition and therefore, the Company did not record a
cumulative effect adjustment to retained earnings.

Reclassification of Prior Year Amounts

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the reported resuits of operations.

2. Related Party Transactions

Tipping Fees

Related party revenue includes tipping fees charged to other divisions. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018, tipping fees charged to Portola Disposal were $125,263 and $108,974, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, tipping fees charged to Sierra Disposal were $14,805 and $6,639, respectively.

-7 -



Intermountain Disposal
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Equipment Rental

Related party expenses include equipment rental expense incurred by the Company for use of Sierra Disposal's
storage bins. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, equipment rental expense charged to the Company
by Sierra Disposal was $8,853 and $8,580, respectively.

Due From (To) Related Parties

The following amounts were due from or to Sierra Disposal, Portola Disposal and a stockholder at December 31:

2019 2018
Due from (to) Sierra Disposal $ 58625 $ (537)
Due from Portola Disposal 14,992 4,969
Due from Stockholder - 45
Due from related parties $ 20,617 $ 4,477

Such amounts were recorded as due from related parties. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, no
amounts of income taxes were paid by the Company for other divisions and no amounts were paid by other divisions

for the Company.

Building Rent

The Company rents their operating facilities and office space from the stockholders. Total building rent was $71,288
and $69,831 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. At December 31, 2019 and 2018, no
amounts of rent were due to the stockholders.

Stockholder Loan

The Company had an unsecured loan due to a stackholder during the year ended December 31, 2018. The loan is
more fully described in Note 5.

3. Concentrations

Concentration of Activity

The Company collects and hauls solid waste within the limits of Eastern Plumas County, excluding the City of Portola.

Caoncentrations of Credit Risk

The Company maintains cash balances at financial institutions. Cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") up to $250,000. At December 31, 2019, the Company had approximately $494,300
of cash in excess of insured limits.

Cancentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited due to the large number of customers
comprising the Company’s customer base. Due to the diverse customer base, the Company’s business is nat
influenced by minar economic changes affecting the area. The Company does not consider itself to have significant
concentrations of credit risk.



Intermountain Disposal
Notes o Financial Statemenls
December 31, 2010

4. Properly and Equipment

Froperty and equipmeni consisted of the following al Decembar 31

2019 2018
WVehloles 5 1,627,565 $ 1,802 605
Misposal equipment 6520 8359 657,980
Office furniture 33,471 A8, 364
| rasehold impravements 78,860 86,423
Soflware 4 [4E 4 hdg
Totlal proporly and eguipment 2374 381 2.700.018
L ess avcumulated doprecialion 2,036,788 2,211,586
Proporty and cguipment, not 5 337,683 ¥ 488032

8. Stockholder Loan

The Company oblained an unsecured short-term loan from a stockholder during the year ended December 31, 2014,
The: loan averued inlerest al 5.5% and was doc by December 31, 2018, The Company made onc ballosn payment of
RO7 632, and the lpan and all acorued inlerest were paid ofl a9 of December 31, 2018,

6. Obligations under Operating Leases & Agreements

The Company rents facilities from the County of Plumas under ils franchise apreement and leases vehicles under
operating lease agresments, The following lable represents fulure minimum kease payments reguired under the
operating leases and agreements for the years ending December 31,

2020 $ 25,896
2021 12,318
2022 8,600
2023 9.600
2024 9,600
Thereafler 21,600

3 BEE1D

Equipmoent rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2018 was 27 6591 and $26,506, respectivaly.
Rent crpense related to Use of County facilities for each of the years ended Ducernber 31, 2018 and 2018 was

9,600,
7. Tipping Fees

Tipping fees earned from Sierra County Public Works for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2018 wore
3145082 and 5127 272, respectively,



Intermountain Disposal
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

8. Retirement Plan

Intermounlain Disposal, Inc. has a retirement plan and lrust covering all eligible employees. Under the retirement
plan, the corporation may condribule an amount designated by management to the extenl permissible under the
Internal Revernue Code. The tolal contribution for the year ended Decernber 31, 2019 was $144.057, and the

portion allocaled Lo the Company was 583,949, The tofal contribution for the year ended December 41, 2018 was
£102 500, and the portion allocated to the Company was 559,407,

9. Income Taxes
Deferred Income Taxes

Significan! components of the Company's deferred income tax lability consisted of he following at Deceraber 31

2019 2018
Deferred [ax liabilities
Met cash basis (4,583} 3 {16,508}
Proporly and equipment (¥8,721} (103,066}
Tolal dueferred income {ax lability & (83,284} F (119,664}

The deferred tax lability by tax jurisdiction consisted of the following al December 31:

2019 2018
NReferred [ax habilities
MNet cash basis
Federal $ {3212} 5 ({11,681
Slate {1,351} (4,917}
Froperty and equipment
Federal {65,041) {89, 580)
Slale {13.680) {13.377)
Total deferred tax liabilities § (83284 $ [(119,664)

Income Tax Frovision

The provision for income laxes consisted of the following for the years ended December 31:

2019 2018

Current incorme tak (rxpense) benafi

Federal $ (32,339) § 24

State (6.692) {43)
Dedarred income tax benefit (expense)

Federal 33,117 {38,657}

State 3,263 {3,860}
Tatal income tax expense (1651} g (42,520}

-10 -
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Officer compensation

Name Position Salary Benefits Tatal
Ricky 11, Noss CEQ L &8.2vd % 20,186 L2 108,570
Candice M. Ross CFO 858,374 20,186 108,570
Total S 7140

Officer life insuranee costs
Mo,

Direcior cosis
MNone.

Pramotional, business development and business related travel

Feathar Pubdishing Company L 2,163
Teotal L 2,163

FPayments to repair damage to properly of County, Contractor, or others
Mone.

Fincs and penaliieg

Flumas County Weights and Measuraments L o0
United States Ireasury 3
Tolal I 88
Charitablte donations
(sraeagle Men's Golf Assacialion L2 100
Fealher River Lille League 40K}
Flumas Pines Men's and Women's Golf Ciuk 100
Total 3 E00

Palitical donations
Mohe,

Vehicle {case in exeess of acquisition costs
Nane.

State and federai Income taxes

Federal income laxes & 32,330
Cafifomia state income taves 5602
Totad % 38,031

Atlorneys’ fees incurred in a hearing where Centractor and County are adversarial partics
Mona,

AHorneys' fees incurred in any courl proceeding In which Contractor's own
neogligenee violation of law or regulation, or other wrongdaoing, are at issue
MNone.

Faymenis to related parties for praducis or sarvices in excess of falr market value
Mone.



fifzrmouniain Disposal
CinErting Fatin Calaiaio:
el 31, 2018

Tontaf Mermunm

Operging Expoaees
Faeiol - roude
Frpetid - qifiom
Froeg e - prmmme iy EaETIETeE e
Fregt i - roosior slisbon
Frperd - s
Retimwnd slen copinkadion
Waekoss" coppensation inauranie
Frgtrme e kis
Debapel fund
Dozedation - vehinhs
Fokripimien rert
Wabiels matntenancn
Tires
Cernp fziai
Franghise fess
Hazardoue wopm
Trangte: station snda
Edidiong rerd - ssdpbesd pariy
Bysdness fawss, Bonrdas oot fees
b e R B
marens
Dopmcinton - el
Crrhng 2ng oline supphes
Eprnernl mIEHTHEATIE
{edpahors s inberast
Ubidiss
Equidpmment rongd - mefvlod porly
D¥wer reid
Fiwed o v lubricants
Erpinrz maintenance
Bt aobls
Dhoprceiation - loaschold immpress e de
Agdveriising and promoticn
Aatosiation ducs
Bk beramiend
Charitaths rosiibalions
i iaion - ol
L]

Todg? Ceeralng Expenses
Ty mome

st HEE

& LTHER4E

BER YT
a% A1s
[, 474
§1674
£ 404
53 b
S48
1E A

TAF AGS

YT RRD
¥ A
£ 1fa
P )

AR

i1 Ao
11,553

b
7350
Bl 36
a1 446
45 782
26,171
24 BT
#1518
=T
17 EE
anz
F413
7 EEA
5. ahy
7574
Z3I8
%383
i A4

i st
EaiE
A7
J0H

Fass-Throogh Mos Aftmebiys

tEE4
¥
461,591
el R R
115 Ak
44 B
&5
Fradit
. P
A8 s o5 B7F 133554



“gRrain o~ Febir P 120

Rt - T T WY b i P
WAL - et 4 EELE Bl RO FE L
Piggad dalivihy delT49  miv L RRE 5 BR7TEs AR LA |
UG T PR TR B0 SEaghen Typ
B gl B e i g

ST Foipin ’ DWATh R TR F

RO N 0o {ares e e it
A TS wsBE e BN I e
G USEDOE 5 BEOT o BRI S a0l
- e G bund URLOE G 10 e 5 EE PG SRS A
-3 .Yw?f.“......w"mm A A G sy

AR A

EHPELL B4 N g Tpdhy IRl B

R - T 143 srend et ok

CELOE Wl auadad Wlanaadog AE dgple [N fy ] L] ML g i - Empneday |
SFATIS P DK Dk YL GE A P akraed ey
Ay SIS S S

Jinan Ay MR

IR IEEiEE I S Ry

ik . it TAEEL: A g

£ o g

sarl - e RO T e

il - T g4 B SAUNES R SIERTT A

R AREN] Ylr 7S $T b EELDL LT 03 R RN

il - R B EE S - G

o : L LFSat W TR b

%o - R 5B ST R B By

4T . il gt ElEeg s - PRy

gETT 2bp Lenpunaiibsi gy S 2T ot e G Bl T - g
B Bt Dbl Lt St

SORET
ECELLE R B LRy

LEC el BeFEST AT 1390

wrEE g iz ; mE Fuphzen

RIRERQUERD $RRATL T T SR R
g gxes ey R i RIS HE s DT Ay

PRI 4S8 RO BT R A TR

U LARFRE U T R ey ey

AR R gy s Fasaned S SRR
PGS TR MBI P ko Gy en Ri¥de CargH Al g« Sy B

8 paETI e T fguEah on SReT R

e L fATY RO W R B SERSI

B R b B R0 T TRESHTH

P E ey FE S s, e §
Hary - G LT S A L
Huld iy o TR R @
A LR giEEL ] s SRR
Bl ’ bt B PESOEE E R O
R

gtk g

O RGP G £ SREOnE 2 SaBOmT Sak S R0 B S SRS Baym ke ma, ovugehis g Dvledels of e gl EEi i 1 Langue el

ERBE s i UL SRS 150, Bl g
ASA Bl SABLIEE,
jBE G 5 |1 W ERITHLIE 3



Al ] SIS T R SO S
e e L e S T L L T
3] FUBRIETOY B IITES T YR FRSTE TN 3

AL
k- £

A
e
f Fei
TS

LA
el
il
ikl
el
Yol
Yot
el
A
Yt
HL
i)
Yag
g
B
i
Rl
kA
T

L
D

Lzt o

RS
S

S

;3

LEEEE % [T
b s TUERT
PR BOETEL
HipL IR
5 - i
. LR it
Hex't HHE A
HE Y
[ g2
LE AiEL
AL B
Gy e [ RE T
TR L ENE
wio T
ELk: ] 2
i e
B FIHE
£E it 4
TPy %
ey FEL
it $EE
FH- e 4 EL 3
[ AT
fr g L3
[ E ] REELE
LR 2ERE
LK 3 AT
i rod L
aE AT EEAEL
TEELE R
IS A
L e
LS TN
Ly 313 e L
kol LTSI
21 LT8

LR Fky
PR R P
AFRRY BRI FAAS Gk
SRR 33 MRSy e gRY MRS

TEREERCTEH SR TTH
T LR R VY

R A e

e e A

e R

T P
St 4} duh i iR

ity i oo
T o Sy Gl
SR S R

[N
Lokl Ll g

R R I TR T
e wEy

RS k] et B B A
EELTOINLAR LT Lty
GG Bz

et B ks i B« LAIATEEY

adiad Wl

B LT T N T

g BN Jla e g

BB U R

Aamard pannsag - B G Rk

P B

IR TS TER IO " RN

R i bk

T L R PO REL e 0 e

BRIy e 3 E

drmtsmtivag

BRI

Atd i - A fmane i
SEAIE B

Ml Cay mEE we vesee g sofagd e U etlrg S0 g I Susup HUIRE Gt SGyedin [ e o Sl gt bt o iy

TG I IR B LEE, W
AR A A
fod ook IR Rt






frlestrenssetaln Dilsgpows:!
Jrty Clpanifendineg

Decarsher 55, HiE
{ ST B o
Drvass sl YrmPter Siadan Fechmnice g
FYE LBupervisars Assisianis Attpriants AssitEnls
B 1.00 R
LR 1.0 L0
T 1.6 gELL
Erplename gAE 440
E ooy 1 iy yRi14]
e D .70 070
LEmpinyoe 8. A0 {0,500
L ERIOWGE 100 308
Cornpltiyese &7 NP
F il 162 i €Y
Empoyes AL 1LY
Fraptiyas i (H: 1A
Gy 140 0.0 b4
Eirgadenaa: g QLA kT
F ik 150 R,
Taigd FTF o Dupstsen KXV K R a0 O7d
Aimes;

Yhe GG poriorne dulies in the following areas: comnmuinitioling on e of the Lompeny,
with sherehaiiers, government ontitias, anc the pubdic, Lovthng e dessinremant of the
Comorny's shorl and bong-lerm sirategies, cresting s brplominiing he Dompemny'= weion
arel gssion, working clossty with the Board of Difoslen, smving o% wgmding diatior
covpiame operations and e ihe main ink berwean the difonry divizdons of e Comrany,

Thie OF 0 pedomms duves i the followitg aress: aairg wdah Sow, Soancia] Heanig, as wefl
sz anslzing the Company's financin! siengtha, weaknzeds smi aprsng cormotive adtions.
The GFO s rosponsible for managing the dnaanes el scisuning didslon snc for ensuing Lhat
the Dampany's Iinancial reporks e soadiiie sl Bhiepkeied o3 Binkly reannss Works
sioseky with the CEQ, has signifioant inmd i the Cormpany's bersimand, oopial stricture

angt bow the Company mansges it Inoosta sfel o,

Tiee gatreral mananes pacorns hiiss i o Bliselgs sresy: Tharsess mosl or alf of the
Company's daydG-dey cuprptiims o e fairesd. EHacive lanning. delegating, coordinalie,
staffing, orpanizing padsizs baimd oot and dockios making o sioin dosirable profit
inaking resilis Mr e Tty



Intermountain Disposal
List of Mon Allowable Expenses
Fur the Year En¢ed Doecornber 31, 2015

Tatal Allowable Hon Allowable

Officer salary and benefils® & M7 139 3 182 320 b 64,819
Officer life insurance costs - - "
Director costs - - -
Fromaotional, business developient and

business related travel 2163 2,500 -
Paymenls to repair damage to properly

of Gounty, Conlractor, or clhers - . -
{ inzs and penaltles &8 - b8
Charituble donations E00 2,600 "
Folltical denaliohs - - -
Vehicle lease in excess of acguisilion cosls -
Slate and federal income taves 38,031 - 38031
Attorneys' fees and olher fees incurred

by Centractor in & courl or olher

hearing whore Conlractor and

Counly are sdversarial parties - - -
Attorneys’ fees and other cxpenses

incurred in any courd procecding in

which Contraclor's own negligence

violutlon of law or regulation, or other

wrongdoing, are at issue. - - -
Faymonls to melaled parties tor products

or sehvices in excess of fair market value . “ -

Tolal Mon Allowable Expenses k] 102,908

" All benefits included excent social scourily, worker's compensation and group health
insurance premiums offered 1o all employees.
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Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Labor
Payrull - raute
Payrall - affice
Payrall caompany executive officer
Payrod - teanster station
Payrol - taxes
keliremenl plan contiibution
Worker's compensation insurance
Employee benefits
Tetal Labor
Diesel Fuel
Diesel Fuel
Total Diesel Fuel
Vehlcle Replacement
Depreciation - vehicles
Equipment rent
Taotal Vehicle Replacement
Vehicle Maintenance
Velucle Mantenance
Tires
Fotal Vehicle Maintenance

Dispasal
Dump fees
Franchise fees
Hazardous waste
Transfer station rental
Total Disposal

Al Other

Building rent - related party
Business taxes, licenses and fees
Accaunting

Insurant®

Depreciation - equipment
Operaung and office supplies
Generdl malntenance
Telaphone and internet
Utilities

Equipment rental - related part
(ther rent

Fue, o8 and ubricants
Equipment maintenance

Bad debts

Depieciation  leasehold improvements
Advertising and promation
Association dues
EnterLainment

Charitable contributions
Depreiation  office

Legal

Total Ali Qther

Tetat Qperating Expenses
Operating Income

Operating Ratlo

Lab

Diesel Fu

Vehicle Replaceme
Vehicle Maintenan
all Oth

Dispos

Tot...

Amaunt

$1,792,248

$263,173
$93,813
£88,371
$61674
544,404
83,949
$30,126

gen men

5112,832
521691
1

364,184

5226,813
$315,490
$11,6B3
QQ@
586

$71,288
$52,365
451,446
445,762
$26,171
24,867
$21.118
$15,713
512,914
48,853
48,413
£7,273
$5,451
$2.524
52,378
62,163
51424
51,218
$600
%497

dane

$1,755,120

537,128

97.1%

% of Total

39.01%
6.71%
B.01%
4.90%

20.66%

20.71%

100.00%

Change in
index
4.86%
1.26%
4.49%
2.46%
2.54%
4.12%

Weighted

Avecrage
1.80%
0.08%
0.36%
0.12%
0.52%
0.85%



ployment, Hours, and Earnings from the Current Employme
iginal Data Value

Sr-deg Id:

CEUS056210008

i tSeasonally Adjusted

ies Title: Average hourly earnings of preduction and

rer Sector: Prafessional and business services

usiry: Waste collection

ICS Code: 5621

a Type: AVFRAGE HOURLY EARNINGS OF FPRODUCTION

rs: 2008 to 2020

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

8 17.04 17.12 17.22 17.19 17.17 17.27 17.18 17.0=

19 17.73 17.86 17.72 17.32 17.32 17.09 17.21 17.27
bl 1] 17.28 17.18 17.22 17.21 17.42 17.68 17.45 17.77
| 17.31 17.38 17.22 17.44 17.37 17.68 17.49 17.29
o2 17.18 17.14 17.18 17 .44 17.58 17.37 17.47 17.31
3 17.49 17.38 17.58 17.57 17.80 17.77 17.77 17.75
2014 18.09 18.07 18.28 18.29 18.30 16.33 i8.25 18.37
215 18.48 18.35 18.48 18.78 18.73 18.63 18.57 18.74
. B 18.27 19.21 18.20 15.23 19.47 19.45 19.53 19 62
T 19,46 19.43 19.31 19.29 19.23 19.43 19,42 19.23
.8 18.53 19,41 19.66 19.51 19.76 19.81 19.68 19.76
2019 20.40 20.34 20.68 20.55 20.90 20.76 21,12 20.652

20.80

Sep

7.
17.69
17.84
17.41
17.28
17 .90
18.62
16.88
19.62
19.56
20.09
2076

LIRSS LW

17.37
17.86
17.15

35

01
18.62
18.02
19.43

131
20.15
20.61

e Qs

17.22
17.46
17.33
17.45
17.95
18.57
19.10
19.40
19.60
20.03
21,16

1f .éb
17.38
17.48
17.10
17.41
17.90
18.

15.21
15.34
19.50
20.22
21.35

237.61






2] Industry Data
riginal Data Value

Sertes Id: PCUA36211336211

Serles Title: PPl industry data for Motor vehicle body mfg, not

Industry: Motor vehicle body mfg

oduct: Motor vehicle body mfg

oase Date: 198212

rs: 2008 to 2020
Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

B 204.8 2046 2067 209.7 2103 212.3 2147 215.2
3 217.5 217.2 216.8 2186.0 216.2 216.3 216.9 216.5
] 216.5 216.6 216.8 217.7 2177 218.2 2186 2182
1 218.4 218.7 2195 2204 2209 221.0 2211 221.2
2z 2241 224.6 2245 225.2 225.3 226.5 226,7 2271
3 2271 227.2 227.4 22786 2272 227.4 227.5 227.7
i 2296 230.1 230.5 2304 2304 230.8 231.0 231.4
5 2332 2353 2353 2353 2387 2357 235.7 2358
3 2363 236.8 236.9 2371 2371 2373 237.7 2379
t 238.4 238.4 238.7 239.0 239.3 2395 240.2 240.4
B 2418 2425 2431 244 1 2446 245.4 246,3 247.4
] 2535 254.5 255.5 255.4 255.5 257.6 258.3 258.4
D 259.4 259.3

Sep

2
218.5
2183
2215
2271
228.0
2317
235.8
2378
240.6
248.1
259.0

[T =

215.7
218.1
221.3
2267
228.3
232,

235.8
237.8
240.6
24g 3
259.3

=R RS NS

z 7

223.0
226
2283
232
2359
2382

2502
259

=t
¢ 7
218.4
223.7
2271

8.3
2325
2359
2383

250.4
259.5



PPl Industry Data
Original Data Value

Series Id: PCU333924333924
Sarigs Title: PPl industry data for Industrial truck, trailer, and
I ustry: Industrial truck, trailer, and stacker mfg
F duct: Industrial truck, trailer, and stacker mig
E:ase Date: 197912
Years: 2008 to 2020

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
2008 182.6 182.8 182.9 184.2 185.4 187.0 198.0 198.3 2021 2ue.w
2009 203.0 203.0 203.0 205.9 205.8 205.8 207.0 207.3 207.3 207.4
2010 205.0 208.0 205.0 208.0 207.0 2042 205.1 205.2 2051 205.1
2011 206.3 206.7 206.9 208.5 209.4 209.9 21086 2106 2108 210.9
2012 2136 215.8 2148 215.2 215.5 218.7 218.0 218.1 218.3 218.3
2013 2228 2213 221.7 221.8 2218 2220 2216 2218 221.8 222.4
2014 2254 226.2 226.2 2271 229.6 230.2 230.2 2301 230.2 230.2
2015 2313 232.8 234.0 2349 235.1 23540 235.0 235.0 235.0 2354
2016 2357 236.3 236.5 236.9 237.3 237.3 237.4 238.4 238.5 238.5
2017 240.0 2410 2411 241.4 2427 243.2 2432 2432 243.2 243.2
2018 244.2 245.9 2474 2475 249.2 249.4 250.3 252.4 254.8 255.1
2019 256.1 256.5 256.6 258.6 256.6 257.0 256.7 257.4 257.3 256.6
2020 258.7 258.9

Nov Dec
207.4 207.8
205.9 205.9
210.8 210.9
218.6 220.1
222 .4 222.8
230.2 230.2
2354 235.7
2386 238.6
243.2 2446
255.5 255.4
256.9 256.9
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